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W c have atKlilcd ll~c accom panying prim ao' govcrmnem financial slatcm cn|s of Ihc (Jily of M organ 
C ity, l~ouisiana as of D ecem ber 3 I, 1999 and for the year then ended. These prim ary govermnenl 
final]cial slalelnenls are tile responsibility of the City's elected officials. O ur responsibility is to 
explt:ss all opinion (Ill Ihese prilnary governm ellt financial statelnenls based on Olll audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance w ith generally accepted auditing standards and tile slaadards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Govgrgmcnt AuclitingSlat]d~rds, issued by lhe Complroller 
G eneral of/he U Hited Stales. Tllose statldards require that w e plan and pedbrm tile audit to obtain 
rcasollablc assLll'allcc abolll wbelllcr tile pfin]ary governn]cat financial slalca]enIs al-c I)ee ofnlalerial 
m isslatcmenl. An audil includes exam ining, on a lest basis, evidence supporling the amounts and 
disclosures in the prim ary governm ent financial slatcm enls. An audit also includes assessing the 
accoanting prin,:iples used and significant estim ates m ade by m anagem ent, as w ell as cvahtating Ihe 
overall prim m y governm ent financial statem ent presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a 
leasellable basis tbr our (ipil]ion. 

A s discussed in N ote 12 relalive to the M organ Cily Police I'cnsioa and l(elieflgmd, pension exl)el]SC 
w as nol com puled using an acceptable actuarial cosl m ethod and tile actuarially com puted vahle el 
unfunded pension benefit obligation is no~ available. Oencrall), ,'~cccpled accocm~itG f~rinciplcs 
require lb.al lhe provision for pension expense be con)puled rising an acceplable actuarial cosl m elhod 
and that disclosure be m ade of the unfanded pension benetqt obligalion. The eflbcl el'Ibis cleparlure 
from generally acceplcd accounting principles on tile prim ary governm ent financial statem ents is not 
reasol|ably determ inable. 

A pdlnary gOVCllm'ieal is a legal enlily or body polilic and inchldes all lhmls, organizalioas, 
inslitltlions, agencies, deparhnents, and offices that are legally separate. Such legally separate entities 
are Jeti.:rJed to as colllpOllclll mills. In our opinion, excepl fi3r tile om issions of tile il]foHnaliol) 
discussed in lhe preceding paragraphs, the prim ary governm ent financial stalem enls referred to above 
l)lCSelll flirty, in all m aterial respects, tile financial position of the prim ary govcrnm em of the City of 
M orgal~ City, 1 ouisia~a as of Decem ber 31, 1999 and the results of its operations aad cash flows of 
its i)loprictary funcl lypes and nonexpendable Irust funds |b~ tile year Ihcn ended in conlbrm ity w ith ~,-,,,. 



I I owevel, tile plimary govermnent financial statem ents, because they do nol include lhe financial data 
of com ponent units of the City of M organ City, Louisiana do not purport to, and do not, present faM y 
tile []nancia[ pozdlkm of the City of M organ City, L(buisiana as ofl)eeelnber 3 I, 1999, and the resulls 
of its opelations and cash tlows of its proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trusl funds for the 
year ended in conR)rm ity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance with Govgrl!menl Aud!t}!lg Stam/ards, we have also issued a report dated Marc]l 9, 
2000 on our consideration of thc C ity of M organ City, l~ouisiana's internal control over financial 
reporting and ore- tests of its com pliance w ith certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and 
EYallt~. 

O ur audit was conducted for Ihe purpose of fom dng an opinion Oil the primary govern ment financial 
~tatcments takel~ as a whole. The accom panyil~g tilmlleial inform atioll listed as "Stlpp)el~lel~lal 
IntBrm ation" in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of die prim ary govermnent financial statem cnts of the C ity of M organ City, Louisiana. 
.Such inforln~l~ioll has bee~l subjected to the auditil~g procedares applied il~ tile at+dJt of the primary 
goverlllllellt lin!lncial statelnents and, in our opinion, is licitly presented in all m aterial respects in 
relation lo 111o I~lim ary governm ent financial stalcnlellls laken as a w hole, except thaq. 

Ihc insurance coverage data has not been audited by us and we 
express no opinion on it, and 

inlbrm ation as to the num ber of m etered utility custom ers presented 
(,~n page 173 is based on unaudited data obtaitled fi'om the City's 
records, on which we express no opinion. 

The ~t~a~tcial h#kam at~ott tk~r the pteced)t~g ),ear which is hTclo~lcd for com parative purposes was 
taken from the linancial report tbr that year in which we cxpressed a qualified opinion on the prim ary 
govcl'nlnell~ financial statements of the City ofM ozgan Cily, Louisiana due to the fae! that pension 
expcllse, relative to the M orgml City Police Pe, tlsioll am t Relief Fund, was alot com puted itsil~g an 
acceptable aclum ial cost m clhod and Ihat tile actuarially com puted value of unfimded pension 
obligation was not available. 

A Corl)oralion of'Certified Public Accotmtam s 

M organ C ity, Ix)uisiana 
M arch 9, 2000 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOU ISIAN A 

Com bined Balance Sheet - A ll Fund Types and Account Groups 
Decem ber 31, 1999 

A SSETS AN D O TIIER D EBITS 

C ash 

h~terest-bearint, deposits, at cost 
hw cstm ents, at fair value 

Receivables: 
Taxes 

ACCOLIUtS 

Accrued interest 
Other 

D ue from othcl fim ds 
D ue from other govermnental units 

]z}ventory, a[ cost 

Prepaid insurance 
Bond issue costs, net of am ortization 

A dvances to other funds 

F, esirietcd assets: 
Cash 
interest-bearing deposits, at cost 

Investm ents, fair value 

1 ~and 

Buiklings 
Im provem ents other than buildings 

Equipm ent 
Utility plant and equipm ent 
Accum ulated depreciation 
Construction in progress 
Am ount available in debt service fimds 
Am ount to be provided for retirem ent 
of general lens-term debt 

Total assets and olbcr debits 

Governm ental Fund Types 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

16,521 $ 100,567 $ 658 
997,219 1,241,727 1,533,153 

114,044 157,380 

252,063 

109,321 
922,841 

45,629 
55,866 

Capital 

l'rojects 

87 
113,867 

585,048 

5,244 

4,398 5,713 113 

797,037 614,329 

4,876 

~_2~399,460 $ 2,267~7 893 ,$_! ,696,904 $ 1,313,444_ 



l'roprictary Fund Types 

Enterprisc 

hl~Cflla] 
Service 

Fiduciary 

Fund Types 

Trust and 
A gency 

General 
Fixed 

Assets 

General 
Long-Tern3 

Debl 

$ 26,693 $ 371 $ 118,728 $ 
3,369,619 2,852 203,171 

613,740 403,266 

684,972 

52,738 
2,998,897 

202,378 
245,767 
59,168 

2,000,000 

165 
4,913,559 

414.857 

58,101,686 

(38,270,266) 
193,454 

39,237 

(34,656) 

2,628 

29,596 

4.900 

1,759,335 
5,365,901 

3,545,318 
3,772,539 

Totals 

(M emorandum Only) 
999 1998 

263,625 $ 369,989 
7,d61,608 6,337,175 
1,873,478 1,843,390 

252,063 

1,690,216 

12,852 
162,059 

5,462,804 

45,629 
268,020 
245,767 
59,168 

2,000,000 

165 
4,913,559 

414,857 

1,759,335 
5,365,901 
3,545,318 
3,811,776 
58,101,686 

(38,304,922) 
193,454 

60,104 1,160,104 

206,363 

1,687,129 

15,237 

200,069 
3,799,405 

117,306 
284,930 
228,160 
77,852 

1,643,628 

206 
4,491,421 

394,967 
1,551,018 
5,365,901 
3,543,818 
3,477,046 
57,538,794 

(36,508,731) 
7,547 

1,257,182 

1,004,320 1,004,320 1,250,448 

$35,993,687 $ 62L6~6~48 $ 8622 89 $_14,443,0_%3_ $ 2,164,424. ~'6~ /62,842 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 

Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups (Continued) 
December 31, 1999 

I,IAfIIIATIF, S AND FUND EQUITY 

l.iabili/ies: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Retainage payable 
Defelred revenue 
l)ue to innmtes 
l)ue 1o odler funds 
Payable from restricted assets - 

]/,evon tie bonds 
Accrued interest 

Advances fi-om other funds 
Conlpensaled absences 
Customers' deposits 
Oenelal obJigalio, bonds and holes payable 
Utilily revenue bonds payable 

"l'olal liabilities 

und equity: 
Conll ibulcd eat)ital 
]tlvcslmenl in general fixed assets 
Relained earnings - 

P.eserved for revenue bond relirelllent 
Unreserved: 

Designated lbl self-insurance clahns 
Undesignated 

Total relained earnings 
Fund balances - 

Reserved for inventory 
Reserved for advances 
Reserved for debt service 
Reserved for perpetual care 
Unreserved: 

I)esignatcd lbr subsequent periods 
ext)endil tires 

Undesignated 
"['ola[ fltlld balances 

Total ftmd equity 

7~tal liabilities and fuad eqt~it), 

Governnlenlal Fulid T 

28,245 

37,718 

83,627 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 

Prqiecls 

9,986 $ $ 
49,892 

10,077 

1,648 
729.340 66 111 02 

1,555,384 __  800~4~_ __ __~ 5__,111 __  I 1.102 

55.866 4.876 

_  7882_,2.!9_10 
_  844 076 

_  844~0_07~ 

~ 29 4~4~6o 

_  1,402,074 
_  1,466,950 

_  1.466,950 

2,267,893 

630.793 

1~630 7~223_93 

__ 1,630,793 

~ .1,696,904 

The accom panying holes are an integral pal~i of this slatem cnt 

1,302,342 
_ 1,302,342 

1,302,342 

~__1,313.444 



 

Fiduciary 
Proprietary Fund Types Fund Types 

lnlcrnal Trust and 
Enterprise 

$ 52,058 $ 
1,068,857 

3,168.I73 

1,167,611 
99,479 

2,000,000 
187,034 
780.083 

--  4.137.02.2. 
I ~2 660.317 

Service Agency 

$ 
(1,000 

5(I,000 

20,750 

Accotlnt Groups 
Gelleral 
Fixed 
Assels 

1,176 $ 
67,192 

61.534 

_ .~ 2_~0~7~50_ 229,9~02 

~ _ 1~ 093,384 

3.565.146 

336,317 

__  4,674,8~LQ A 5~5_8A. 
__  8,239,98~ . ~. 34__0.,~_.8_ 

4,900 

414,097 

213.390 

_  632.387 

_ . 14,443.,9&3_ 

_ 23,333,3~! .. 34(L89~_ _ 632,3~382 __ 14,44~  

Genera/ 
Long-Term 

Debt 

214.424 

950,000 

2.164.424 

Totals 

(Mcmolandtm~ Only) 
999 1998 

$ 91,465 $ 
1,433,659 

243,704 

1,648 
5.462.804 

1,167,611 
99,479 

2,000,000 
401,458 
780,083 

1,950,000 
4,137,022 

~ ,768,93~.~ 

15,093,3~L~ 
14,443,g9~q 

289,128 
789,968 
3,050 

150,000 
249 

3.799.405 

1,082,611 

126,730 
1,643,628 
359,615 
792,492 

2,335,000 

5,304.6~3_ 
16,676,51000000~  

~ L5,310,559~_ 
13,898.54_ 5_5 

3,565,146 3,016,36 

336,317 
4,679,42~1 
8.580,884 

65,642 

630,793 
414.097 

213,390 

3,552,626 
5,876,548 

351,220 

5.026.85fi 
8,394,4332 

65,229 
143,628 

,570,808 
414.690 

202,201 
~ 2,503.6QZ 
_ _ _ 4,900,1 ~  

43,993,909 42.503.74~ 

.~_~ 5)93,68.7_ S 6Z~  $ 862~2~ ~ ~ 14~44~f,~Qg~ ~_2,164,42,1 .~ AL762,842 $ 59,~ 5~q0 



CITY O 1" M ORGAN CITY, I.OUISIANA 

Com bined Sla(em ent of Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes ill Fund Balances - 
A ll Govern m ental Fund Types and Expendable Tru st Fund 

Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

I(OVOII[IOS; 
"l'axes 
l.icenses and perm i/s 
llllergovernlnenlal 
Charges for servk:es 
lqnes and forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Tolal revolltles 

Expenditm es: 
Currclll - 

G eneral governm ent 
Public safet3, : 

Police 
Fire 

Public work:; 
Ctllhlre all(] icecreatioll 
Supporling services 

CapiIal outlay 
D ebt service - 

Principal retirem ent 
Interest and fiscal charges 

3'o~.al expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over cxpendilures 

OIher financing sources (uses}: 
O perating transfers in 
O perating transfers out 

q'olai other financing sources (uses) 
Exees:~ (if revealleS and 
olher financing sources over 
expendilures and other financing uses 

Fund balances, bcgilm ing 

Governm ental Ftmd Types 

G enera 

$ 3,154,576 
710,915 

1,393,068 
26,633 
217,22 

__  125 007 
5 627 427 

548,961 

2,102,674 
1,366,990 
815,739 
155,278 

129,569 

Special 

Revenue 

$ 1,183,463 

376,062 
550,243 
6,319 

1! ~0915 
._2 ,2 227.00Z 

212,701 

15,168 
1,259,291 

264,090 

_ fi__.!J_l19,21! 1 751,250 

Debt 
Service 

$ 

__  61 341 

__  61,341 

385,000 

131 549 
.516 549 

Capital 

Projects 

$ 

17,087 

234 988 
252 (175 

220,533 
136,512 

357 04~ 

_ _X~ 1,7841 475 7.Z~s2 4C4_5_5 2,~0~ __ U!~L4,970) 

2,171,492 

_  561,10~ 

1,276,956 

1AL!~  05,9~ 1 
1169,29J_0~ 

515,193 348,800 

51.5 193 348 800 

69.321 592,653 59,985 243,830 

_  774,755 8742~5292 15,.~_708..8~08 1 058 512 

$ 844 076 '~ 11 d~fi6(,~95_O_ ~  

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this slalcmelR 



 

Fkluciary 

Fund Type 

Expendable 
Trust 

2,161 

__  205,724 
__  207 885 

53,725 

13.860 

_  67,585 

Tolals 

(M emorandum Only) 
999 1998 

$ 4,338,039 
710,915 

1,786,217 
579,037 
223,547 

_  73L975 
_ _ .~ 730 

497~2~  
8,687,109 

1,548,961 1,495,421 

2,315,375 
1,366,990 
830,907 

1,468,294 
220,533 
544,031 

385,000 
131 549 

_ .
8~ 8] ] 6_,~ 9_40 

2,404,646 
1,345,543 
871,941 

1,439,859 
787,107 
635,936 

360,000 

151,o4_o. 
~ 49~ 493. 

__  140,300 _ (43591,R~~ (804.3~ 3 

4,312,441 3,505,716 

! ,0001 2~ _ 44.~ 21 (2,43~6 6313 
1~L33~  _ 1,4 ! 0,999 1,069~ 915 

9,300 975,089 264,70 

161 ~  _. 4~ _44~0 1 c,!9~95 4,17~ 494_ 

171 123 ~ 5,4L415,2_284 $ 4,440,195_ 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY. LOUISIANA 

Com bined Statem ent of Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budge! (GAAP Basis) and Aclual - 
All Governm ental Fund Types 
Year Ended December 31. 1999 

~.evenues: 

"] axes 
Licenses and perm its 
Inlergover/lm enla] 
Charges for services 
Fines and R~r feits 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

F~xpenditures: 
Current - 

General government 
Public safety: 

Police 
Fire 

Public works 
Culture and recreation 
Supporling services 

Capital outlay 
Debt service .- 

Principal letilem ent 
lntelest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revemles 
over expendi{tlres 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers oul 

Tolal other financing sources (uses) 

Excess of I eVelllleS and other financing 
sources river expenditures and other 
J~naneing rises 

und balances, beginning 

taad balallees, ending 

Genelal Fund 

Budget 

5; 3,076,500 
718,000 

1,468,806 
27,000 
215,000 
126.800 -

_ _5,632,106 

$ 3,154,576 
710,915 

1,393,068 
26,633 
217,228 
125,007 

.~ 27.427 

VariallCe - 
Favorable 

(Ulffaw~rahle) 

$ 78,076 
(7,085) 
(75,738) 
(367) 
2,228 
f1393) 
(4,679) 

5o8,134 1,548,961 (40,827) 

,954,944 

,372,525 
848,888 
162.9o7 

2,1o2,674 
1,366,99o 
815,739 
155.278 

29,569 

(147,73o 
5,535 
33,149 
7,629 

31.931 

_ 6,0o8,898 6,1]9,2!1 (11o,313) 

(376.792) ._ ~.~)~  (!14,992) 

2,175,000 

~ 1.635A00) 
539,600 

162,808 

_  774,7&~ 

2,171,492 
(1.610.387) 
561.105 

69,321 

774,755 

(3,S08) 
25.013 
21,505 

(93,487) 

937,5~  ~ 44,076 $ (93 487) 

"he accom panying notes are an integral part of this statement 

0 



Stlccial Revenue Funds Debt Service Funds 
V ariance - 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (UM:avorable) /3udgct 

$ IH95,000 $ 1,183,,163 

331,718 
514,500 
5,000 

__ !23,80~ 
_ ._~!70,018 

211,150 

19,300 
272,351 

324.500 

376,062 
550,243 
6,319 

_  ! r(U_)15 
-  2.227J)_Q2 

212,701 

15,I68 
,259,291 

264,1)90 

Actaa 

Capital Prqjccts Funds 
Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) I~udge 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Acltlal (Un favorable) 

$ (11,537) $ $ $ $ $ $ 

44,344 17,087 17,087 
35,743 
1,319 

__ _ 12[J2.8~  74,0_(2~ _, 61,34! (12,65P_1 .~ Q.~ fi _ 234.~88 __  (8,458) 
__ _~  74,000 ___ ~Lq4,3~l (12,659) 260,53~ . 2520.~Z5_75 __  (8.458) 

(1,551) 

4,132 
13,060 

60.410 

__ L827,30t. !,751Z~fi9 __ __7~ .ff53_ 

385,000 385,000 

1304~ 2. _ 131,54~9_ O,087) 
515 4,_4fi2 _ 516,L49 (1.087) 

220,533 
136,512 

220,533 
136.512 

._  35~  _ 357.045 

_ __ 342,717 4752L~2 __ _13~0~3~ (44!4,~fi2~ _. (455,20__8_l (13.746) ~ 2.23 _ 004,970) __  (8.458) 

1,266,800 
_ (!.210.025/ 
_ _  56,775 

399,492 

_ _  874,297 

1,276,956 
(1,162~255) 
! 162LO_1 

592,653 

_ ._  87_ 4Z~27 

10,156 

__ _6 0.12L6. 

515,193 515,193 

5 L55.193 _  515, I~ _ 

348,800 348.800 

. 3~ f)O 348 800 

93,161 73,731 59,985 (13,746) 252,288 243,830 (8,458) 

1,570 8,~9_~ _ I_L57~ LS_~  ~ 0~ 5_!2 _ 1.058,512 

~ 273,789 S; I 46(~ 50 _~__19~3~3 [ill $ 1,644..~ 3~39 .$_.1,630,79__ 3 $ (13.746) ~ 3~ 9. $1,3023~3~_42 ~_ (8458_,) 



CITY OF M O RGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 

Com bined Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 
Proprietary Fund Types and Sim ilar Trust Fund 

Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

O perathlg revenues: 
Charges for services 
Contributions 
Oiher 

Total operating YevelRles 

O petatifag expea!;es: 
Personnel services 
Supplies and m aterials 
Fuel costs 
Canlractaa] services and cOSl of 

services re~deled 
Repairs alld iltaintenaoce 
Other 
l)epreciatioa 
Herin fit paylnellls 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 
Nonapelaling re~,enlles (expellses); 

St. M ary I'arish - land rental reimbursem ent 
Dividend incom e 
Interest illCOm e 
Net eballge hi fair value of investm ents 
Gain on sale of investm ent 
Interest and fiscal charges 

"l'olal nonoperating revenues 

(expenses) 

Income (loss) before operating transfers 

Operating lransfels in (out) 

Net income (loss) 
Add: I)epreeiatioa on fixed assets acquired 

by federal and state grant revenues 
externally restricted lbr capital 
acqtlisitiolis and eollstrtlCtion 
that reduces contributed capital 

Increase (decrease) in retained earrings 

Retained earaings/filnd balance, beginlring 

Retained caraings/fillld balance, ending 

oprietary Furid Types 

Enterprise 
hlteraal 
Service 

$ 15,420,390 $ 214,799 $ 

. 405,049 
i5,825,437 

1,632,620 
341,790 

8,296,203 

245 
873 
40 
800 

170 
122 
810 
414 

_  14~230.129 

_ ~ L595.31O 

9,214 

214,521 

_ __ /~28,30!1 

lension 
Trust 

Nonexl)endable 
Trusl 

- $ 4,015 
49.636 

2147_3R9~ 49,636 _ 4,~  

257.668 

437 

259,I0& 

(44,30(0 

49,636 
_  49.636 

29.427 1.889 

3.256 

.. 3,256 

759 

874 
616 
572 
099 

__ ~_2~  29.427 1,889 3,0!7 
1,390,744 

_ _~ _L_405,1683 

(14,424) 

_ __ _ 2~ 222 
202.788 

(14.879) 
(I,462) 

(16,341) 

889 3.776 

889 

(4,369) 

(593) 

889 (593) 

_  8=037,!9~ 357,239 _ 45,278 4!4,690 

S~ 239.986 $ 34(I,898 S 47,!67 $ 4!4,?Q~ 

2 



 

"rstals 

M cmorar~dum Only) 
999 1998 

$ 15,639,204 
49,636 

--  405,04~ 
~ L6,093,SE~ 

1,632,620 
341,790 

8,296,203 

1,502,838 
873,122 
44,066 

1,801,851 

-- --  49,636 
14.542.126 

$ 16,131,819 
47,236 

_ .~ 4~5,178 
_ . 16~6_6~4~  

1,664,326 
360,239 

8,823,057 

1,352,049 
838,930 
40,178 

1,766,252 

- .__ ~7 2_2tfi 
_  ._ L4 ,~_92~ 2_6J_ 

1.551.763 _ .~ 7!,966 

9,214 
22,874 
246,453 
(23,572) 
3.099 

9,21 
21,55 
244,11 
7,28 

__ ~ 428.301 ) _.~ 04 ~.~ ) 

__  (!70,233) 
1,381,530 

(I.410.9991 

(29,469) 

__ 217,212 

187.743 

__ _8~ 5. 

L  9,{}42,142[ 

(222,386) 
1,549,580 

_ (1,0~9,0853 

480.495 

. 2 ! 7_,2_2 !2 

697.707 

. ._ _ L!5~&2~ 

"[he accom panying IlOlcs are all integral part of this stalemcnt 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Com bined Statem ent of Cash Flow s - Proprietary Fund Types and Sim ilar Trust Fund 
Year Ended Decem ber 3 ], ] 999 

Proprietary Fund Types 

('asia flow s ti'om operating activities: 
Operating il:,come (loss) 

Adjusmlents to reconcile operating income (loss) 
lo he! cash provided by operating aclivities 
Deprecial ion 
N et change in fair value of investm ents 
Changes in current assets and liabilities: 

Decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase) decrease in accrued inlerest receivable 
hlcrease) decrease ill illventory 
Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
ncrease (decrease) in accounts payable 
ncrease (decrease) in accrued liabilities 
Increase ill eom pelasaled absences 
Total adjustments 
Net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities 

Cash flow s from noaeapital financing activities: 
(:asia receiw xl ti'om other fimds 
Cash paid to other fimds 
O perating transfers in from other flm ds 
O perating transfers out to olhcr funds 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapila 
financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related fitm neing aclivities 
Acquisition of plant and equipm ent 
Principal paid on revenue bond m alurities 
llderest paid on revenue bonds/leases 
Grant received from parish 
Increase (decrease) in customer meter deposits 

N et cash used by capital and related 
financing activities 

('asia flows fi'om investing aclivilies: 
Purchase of interest-bearing deposits and investm ents 
Proceeds from the sale and m aturities of inlerest - 
bearing deposits and investm ents 

llderesl on interest-bearing deposits and illVeStlnelltS 
Net cash provided (used) by investing 
activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents 

Cash and cash eqaiwdents, beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 

Internal 
Service 

$ 1,595 310 ~ (44,306} 

800,414 

2,822 

17,323 
(17,607) 
(41,805) 
681.201 

49 
2,442.397 

1,437 

0,000 

11,437 

4,(137/~fl707 (32,869) 

995,616 
(410,240) 
750,000 

(2,15~  

37,246 

_  fl,462) 

(819,7_992A . 35,784 

(765,464) 
O J80,000) 
(338,370) 

9.214 
(12 4.Z,L0~  

(2,28~  

(121,218) (29,422) 

101,329 
2 l~ L 29,427 

194.632 5 

1,125,518 

. 7,083 189 

$ 8,2o~,7oz 

2,920 

303 

3,223 

(contimled) 



iduciary Fund Types 
N onexpendable 

Pension Trust Trust 

Tolals 

(M emorandum Only) 
999 1998 

$ . 759 $ 1,551,763_ ~ 1,_771966 

215 

3,909 

2,175 

__  4,124 _ . 2,175 

801,85 

2,822 
2,390 
17,323 
(17,607) 
(31,8o5) 
685,11o 

49 
2,46o, L3~ 

1,766,252 
(7,288) 

382,649 
(692) 

(5,528) 
80,168 
(19,636) 
(124,081) 

_  41,291 
_ .2.113.135 

__  4,124 _ . 
2 9_,~ 434 . 4,011,89_6 _ 3885~!101 

1,032,862 893,956 
(410,240) (757,419) 
750,000 1,104,457 

(4.369) . (2,160,999J _(2,173~4~21 

(4.369) . (788,3773 _. (932~_54~ ). 

(765,464) 
(1,18o,ooo) 
(338,370) 

9,214 
(12,4093 

(1,097,423) 
(1,105,000) 
(413,303) 

9,214 
_  16~  

(2,287,0293 ~ 2.2=5~9_~847.4Z1 

(391,582) (542,222) (308,260) 

363,628 464,957 238,925 
__  1,889 _ _ 234,!9_9Q . 269,32"7 __ 272,260 

__  1,889 (_44..,~ _641 .. 192,062_ _ 203,fi25 

6,013 

__ . 43,597 

49,610 

(5,899) 
i _6 6~ _69 

$.__~ 07,27fl70 

1,128,552 

7,143,75_8 

$ 8,272,3!(! 

566,331 

_ 6,577,427 

~ 7,143,758 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 

Com bined Slatemcnl of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Types and Sire 
Yc~rr Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1999 

F.econcilialion of cash and cash equivalcnls per 
statem ent of cash t]ow s to lhe balance sheet 

Cash and cash equiwdents beginning of period - 
C ash - um 'estricted 
Inlcrcst-bcaring deposits - unreslriclcd 
Cash - restricted 
lnlcrcsl-bearing deposits - rcstricted 
l,ess: Iillercsl~bearing deposits and investmcnls 
w ifll m alurily over lhrce m onlhs 
Tolal cash and cash equivalents 

Cash atld cash equiva 
Cash - unreslricled 
In/eresl-bearing deposi~.s - unrestricted 
Cash - restricted 
lnlerest-bearing deposits - rcstricled 
Less: Inlcresl-bcaring deposils and investlnenl.s 

w ill~ m aturily over three m onths 
"lk~lal cash and cash equivalenIs 

Ncl increase (decrease) 

Proprielary Fund Types 

$ 37,477 
2,655,414 

206 
4.491.421 

.~ _UH,32ck 

.~L_0g3,1 g? 

26,693 
3,369,619 

165 
4,913,559 

._ _ (! 01!~  ?_'~ 
.~ 08,707 

[IIICI'II~I I 

Scrvicc 

207 
96 

371 
2,852 

3,22:~ 



lqduciary Fund Types 
N onexpcnciable 

ensioll TruM Trtlst 

$ 1,509 
42,088 

Totals 

(M cmorandum Only) 
999 1998 

6,669 $ 55,862 $ 
2,697,598 

206 
4,491,421 

__  43,59_ 7 [6~ 669 

5,418 10,770 
44,192 

__  49,610 1_ 0 7~2~_70 

( 10t 3=2~1 
7,143 7,2fi_8 

43,252 
3,416,663 

165 
4,913,559 

~ 8 2222.310 

44,172 
2,022,418 

197 
4,612,936 

. (102,296) 
_  657.~7~7427 

55,862 
2,697,598 

206 
4,491,421 

_ , (lo~  
_ 7 143~758 

~_ 6 013. :~ _&58~ 52~1 "IX2_,J~85~52 $ 566~ 1 

The acconlpanying i/otcs are all integral part of this staletllelll 

7 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statements 

N ()'I'I?. 1 SUM M ARY O F SIGN IFICAN T ACCO UNTING POI3CIES 

The City of M organ City (City) was incorporated under charter in 1871. Effective June 8, 1987, tile 
C ily adopled a ]lom e Rule Charter and operates under an elected M ayor-Council, 
adm inistrative/legislative form of governm ent. The City's operations include police and tire 
prolection, streets and drainage, parks and recreation, cellain social services (including urban 
redevelopment and housing) and general administration services. The City O~VllS alld operates two 
cnlCrl)rise activities: a utilities system which generates and distributes electricity and provides gas and 
w ater services and a utilities system w hich provides saaitatioo and sewer services. 

The accounting and reporting policies of tile City of M organ City conform to generally accepted 

accounting principlcs (GAAP) as applicable to governments, except for tile exclusion of component 
unils from tile reporting entity. Such accounting and rel)orling i~rocedures also conlbrm Io tile 
requirements of l,ouisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and to tile industry audit guide, At]di!s ()['SI~!/e 
and l,ocal G overmnental Units. 

"he follow ing is a sum m ary of certain significant accounting policies 

A. l!il)apciM l_<eporting Entity 

Generally accepted acco/mling principles require that the financial statem ents of the 
reporting entily include the prim ary govern ment and its com ponent units, entities fm 
w,bich tile prim ary governlnent is considered to be financially accountable. 
Deternlinalioll of an entity as a gOlllpOnellt unit was based Oil variotls factors Stlch as 
budget adoplion and approval, taxing authority, eleclion or appointlnent of governing 
board, fiscal dependency, responsibility for debt, claim of the prim ary governm ent to 
1he com ponent ullits financial resources, and other general oversight Icsponsibility. 
This report includes all lhnds and account groups of tile prim ary governm ent only. 
Entilies which w ere determ ined to be COlnponent units of the City, but have not been 
included in these financial statem ents, include the City Cotlrt of the C ity of M organ 
City, tile City M arshal of the City of M organ City and tile St. M ary Public THis( 
Financing Authority. Each of lhese entities issues their own separate financial 
statelnents. Com plete financial statcm ents for each of the individual com ponent units 
m ay be oblained fiom the entily's adm inistrative offices. 

B. Re!aled Organizations 

I~,elatcd organizations are entities tbr w hich a prim ary governm ent is not tinancially 
accountable (because it (toes 12oi ilnposc will or have a financial benefit or buldcn 
rehltionship) even thougll file primary government appoints a voting In~tiolily ollhe 
organization's governing board. The City's officials are responsible lbr appoin|ing lltc 
nlem bcrs of the governing board of the I lousing Authority of the Cily of M organ Cily. 
I Iowcver, the C ity's accountability for the 1 lousiug Authority of the City of M orgau 
City does not extend beyond m aking tile appoinm m nts. 



CH 'Y O F M ORGAN CITY, LOU ISIAN A 

N oles (o FJtm llCiM Staiem cnls 

NOTE 1 SUM MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POI,ICIES (CONTINUED) 

t[I)dk ceoul[l!bg 

The accounls of (he City of M organ (?fly are organized on the basis of" l'ands and 
account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The 
operations of each fired are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accol.tllls 
thal com prise its assets, liabilities, ftmd equity, revem ms, and cxpeJldJlm es, or 
cxpellses, as al)propriate. GoveHllllen{ resources are allocated to and aecotlnled for ill 
individual fimds based upoll the purposes for which they are Io be spent and the m eans 
by w hich spending activities are controlled. The various flmds are grouped

, in the 
financial statem ents in this report, into seven generic fund types and three broad limd 
calcgories as follow s: 

(.;O V ERN M EN TA L FUN D S - 

"l'he General Fund is tim gmleral operating fire d of the City. h is used to account lor a 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fired. 

Special revem m /'rin ds 

Special revenue fullds are iised to account for tile proceeds of specific revenue SOUlCeS 

(of her than expendable trusts or major capital prqiccts) that arc legally restricted to 
expenditm'es for specified purposes. 

Debt service funds 

Debt service timds are used to account tl.)r tile aecunltdalion of resotlrces [br
, and tile 

paym ent of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. 

Capital projects funds 

Capital projects ftmds are used to account for financial resources to be used tbr tile 
acquisilion or construction of nlajor capital facilities (other than those financed by 
proprielary timds and trust flmds). 

RO PRI}~TA I~.Y FUN L)S 

l~nterprise tkm ds 

15nterpHse tim(Is are used to account tbr operations (a) that are fillaneed and operated in 
a m anner sim ilar to private business enterprises - w here Ihe inlent of the governing 
body is thai the costs (expenses, including deprecialion) of providing goods el setvices 
Io the general public on a continuillg basis be linanced or recovered l)rim arily through 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY. LOUISIANA 

Noles to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 1 SUM M ARY O1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POIACIES (CONTINU['D) 

user charges; or (b) where tile govern ing body has decided that periodic dcterminatiol 
of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or act incom e is appropriate for capita 
m aintenance, public policy, managem ent control, accountability, Or other pllrposcs. 

ilterllal service fUll(Is 

Internal service flmds are used to account tbr the financing of goods or services 
provided by one departm ent or agency to other departm ents or agencies of the 
gol*erl~ el~tal ~llJl, of ~o olhor goverlTl??el?tal ltlli2S, Oil a Cost~ruJll~btlFsetllOll~ ~asig. 

}U CIA RY FUNDS 

Trust and agency fimds are used to account for assets held by tile City in a hastee 
capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governm ents

, and/or 
oilier l~ilnds. These inchlde pension trust, expendable trust, noncxllelldable trllsl alld 
ageoey funds. Pension trust ftlllds and noaexpendable trust are accounted for ill 
essentially lhe sam e m anner as proprietary fimds since capital m aintenance is critical. 
I,;xpendable trust funds are accounted for in essentially the sam e m anner as 

governmental lands. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and 
do act involve ineastlrelllelll of results of operations. 

:~ed Asse!s a!M l.oog-Term 1.iabilifies 

The aecounling and reporting treatm ent applied to tile fixed assets and long-term 
liabilities associated with a fired are determ ined by its Ineasurem ent tbcus. 

A ll goverllnlenla[ funds and expendable trtlsl iliads are accotlnled for oll a spendillg or 
'lfinalleial flow " illeaStlirelllell[ foctls, and only C/llTellt assets and CtllTellt liabilities al'c 
generally inchlded on their balance sheets. 

I:ixed assets used in govermnental land type operations (general fixed assets) are 
accounted for in tile General Fixed A ssets Accotmt Group, rather than in governlncntal 
Ihnd types w hen purchased. The C ity has elected not to capitali~,e public dom ain 
("in frastruchlre") fixed assets consisting of certain improvenmlllS other than buildings, 
inchlcling roads, bridges, ctlrbs and gutters, streets and sidewall<s, drainage system s and 
JJgJ~JJllg sy.slrm s. ".[]le e.NlJel)diDll't2s ~)j- JD~'J'asII~*ctlHe dDIJD~ lJJ(" CUITCI?t yegH" IYofe 
$40,007. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed asset..;. 

All purchased fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estim ated historical cost if 
actual historical cost is not available. I)onaled fixed assets are staled at their estim ated 
fa ir lllfllket valtle oil tile date dollated. [~.stilnaled alllOtllllS arc illlnlateria] ill Iela/ioll to 
total fixed assets. 

20 



CITY OF M OI',GAN CITY, I.O UISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 1 SUM M AP, Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POI.ICIFS (CON I'INUEI)) 

I.ong-tenn liabilities expected to be financed from governm enlal ftllids are aeeotlll|ed 
for ill tile (}eneral l,ong-'l'erm Debt Account Group. 

All proprietary fimds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital inaintenance" 
ineasurement focus, and all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) 
associated w ith their activity are included on their balance sheets. 

Dellreeiatioll of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary funds is clmrged as an 
expense agains~ Oleir operalions. Depreciation has been provided over Ihe eslinlalcd 
useful lives using tile stlaight-line m ethod. The estim ated usefid lives are as follows: 

Plallt 
l)istribution system 
I::,quipm enl 

!3a~is of Accounting 

30 - 50 years 
30 years 

4 - 20 years 

Basis of accotlnting refers to whell reventles and expetldittlres or expenses alc 
l ecognized ill tile accolllltS and reported ill tile financial statem ents. Basis ofaccotlllling 
lelates to tim lim ing oflhe m easurem ents m ade, regardless of the m easurem cm /k~cus 
applied. 

All governm cnlal fired types and expendable trusl funds are accounted tbr using Ihe 
inodified accrual basis of accounting. Under lhe m odilied accrual basis of accounting, 
ieVelltles are recognized Wbell susceptible to accrual (i.e., wbea they are '~llleastll-able 
and available"). "M easurable" nleans tile amouat of the transaclion can be de|ermined 
and "available" m eans collectible w ithin tile current period or soon enough thereafter to 
pay liabilities of tim cun'ent period. The governm enl considers all revenues awtilablc if 
lhey are collected w ithin 60 days atier year end. Sales taxes are considered 
"m easurable" w llen in lira hands of illlerlncdiary colleclm g governlnents and are 
recognized as i'eventle at [hat tim e. ad vak)l'enl J.axes are recognized as reVelltle ill lhe 
year in which they are billed and collected. Fees and nontax revenues are recognized 
when received. Grants flora other governm ents are recognized when qualifying 
expenditu res are incnrred. Expenditures are recorded when "tile related fnnd liability is 
incurred, except for unm atured interest on general Iong-terln debt w hich is recognized 

whell due, and eer|ain conlpensaled absences and claims alld judglllelllS which are 
recognized when tile obligalions are expected to be liquidated with cxpendable 
available JinanciaJ rcsom ces. 

A ll proprietary funds, pension trust and im nexpendable trust ftmds m e accounted for 
using tile accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized w hen they are 
earned and their expenses are recognized when they arc incurred. Unbilled ulility 
service receivables are recorded al year end. 

2 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

N otes lo Film nclal ?4atem cǹts 

NOTE 1 SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CON I'INUED) 

!!ropric̀tary From Type Acqptj!!lhLg 

l'roprictary fired types follow generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) 
prescribed by lhe G ovem m cnlal Accouǹting Standards 13oard and all applicable I"ASI~ 

i)lOllOtlncenlenls. 

G. lh!dgcts a l!d Budg~  A_ccounl.ing 

The City follows ̀these procedm es in establishing tile budgetary data retlectcd in the 
finallcia[ statelnelltS: 

2 

At least ninety (90) days prior to tile beginning of each fiscal year, the 
M ayor subm its a proposed operating budget to the Coultcil. 

A sum m ary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified 
thai tile proposed budget is available (br public inspection. At tile sam e 
tim e, a public hearing is callcd. 

A pllblic hearing is/m id on Ihc proposed btJdgel at Icasl ten days after 
publication oft̀im call for tile hearing. 

Ariel the hokling of the public Itearing and com pletion of all action 
necessary to finalize and ilnp/em ent lho budgel, tile budget is adoplcd 

through passage of all ordinance at least fifteen (15) days prior to the 
com m encem ent of the fiscal year for which the budget is being adopted. 

Budgetary am endm ents involving tile transfers of fimds flora one 
deparllllelll, prograln Or ftlnetioll to anolher or involving increases ill 
expcndihtres reStlltillg fi'onl reVLqlUCS exceeding alllOtllltS estililaled 
reqtdre {l~e approval of tile City Council. 

A ll budgetary appropriations/apsc at the end of each fiscal ycar 

[hldgets fbr all fimds are adopted on a basis eonsis̀tent w ith gcncrM ly 
accepted accounling principles (GAAP). Budgets fin the debt service 
and capilal prqiccls flmds air adopted m tolal by fund type rather than by 
individual flmds. Budgeted anlounls arc as oliginally adoplcd or as 
am ended from time "to ̀tim e by the City Council. Such amendments were 

lamc/.nllbrance aeeollnting, 'alat]cr w hich purchase orders, c(mtracts, alld other 
COIlll)~JtDlel)|S ~()r Ibc expcl)dJltllt: oflllol)ies arc recolded ill Ol'dcr lo ]cscl VC |ha| I)Orl}o/) 
oflhe applicable approlM ation, is not em ployed by the City as an extension oftbrmal 
budge|ary integration in tile fim ds. 

22 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

N otes fo ]:inaneial Sta|ell/ents 

NOTI'; 1 SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING I'Ot.ICIES (CON'I'INUI~I)) 

Caslh and 19_teres!-B3 a_rjng D~p9sits 

Cash and interesl-bearing deposits include anlotlntS in demand deposits and time 
deposits. Interest-bearing deposits are stated at cosl, which approxim ales m arkel. 

[nvgslmen{s 

Under slale law, Ihc Cily m ay deposi! flmds wilh a fiscal aSCii! orgal~izcd m~dcr Ihc 
laws of the State of l~ouisiana, tile law s of any other state in the union, or tile laws el 
lilt Dniled Slates, 'lilt C ily m ay invest in Ulffled Sla{es bonds, lreasury noles alid bills, 
govermnenl backed agency securities, or certificales and lim e deposits of slate banks 
organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in 
Louisiana. In addition, local governm cnls ill l,ouisiaaa are authorized to invest in die 
Louisiana Assel M anagemellt Pool (LAM P), a nonprofit corpomlion formed by d~c 
Stale Treasurer and organized trader tile laws oflhe State of Louisiana, which operates 
a local govcrnm ent investm ent pool. 

Investments are reported at fair Inarkel value as delermiJmd by quoted markel prices. J f 
queted m arket prices are not available, fair value is estim ated by determ ining tile fair 
value of investm ents possessing sim ilar yield, m aturity, repaym ent and risk 
characteristics. At l)ecem ber 31, 1999 and 1998, there w ere no investm ents w hose fair 
"cables wore required to be eslim ated. 

K. Statcmetlt of Qgsh Flows 

For Im rposes of the stalem cnl of cash llows, tile proprielary funds consider all highly 
liquid interesl-bcaring deposits w ith a m alurity ot'three m onths or less w hen purchased 
to be cash equivalents. 

Short-Tgrm h31erfund Receivables/payablc:s 

I)urint, tile course of operations, nulnerous transactions occur between individual lhnds 
R~r goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classitied 
as "due from oilier funds" or "due to other fimds" on tile balance sheet. 

M . Im, el~{gry 

laventory is valued at the lower ofcosl (first-ln, first-out) or m~rket. Inventory in 'the 
General l:tm d am l Special Revem ~e Fimds consisls of expelldable supplies lick/ tbr 
consum ption. The cost is recorded as an expenditure at Ihe tim e individual inventoly 
ilem s are consum ed or used. Reported invenlories are equally offset by a fund balance 
reserve which indicates that they do not constitute "available spendable resources" even 
thottgli (]ICy are a COllipolleli[ OFlle[ 1~:lllT"elll asse|s. 



CITY O F M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statenlents 

N OTE I SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POI,ICIES (CON'I'INIjEI)) 

Qtlas[+cxlcrllaL transactiolls are accotlnlcd for as reVelltles, expendittlleS or expellscs. 
Trailsactlolls thai constittlte reilllbtlrsolnellts to a ftllld for oxpelldittlrcs/eXpOllSCS 
initially m ade fl'om it that are properly applicable to another fund, arc recorded as 
expenditures/expenses ill tile reim bursing fll 
expenditures/expenses ill the fired that is reim buised 

A ll other inler[i.tiid [iai1saclions, except quasi-external liansaetions and rcim bilrsenlonls 
are rcpor|ed as trallsfers. N ollrcctlrrillgor 
reported as residual equity transfers. A 
operating tl'alisfers. 

O . A dw m ces To/Fronl O ther Funds 

iom+outine porm anenl transfers of equity are 
I other [lllCrfulld transfers are reported as 

N /)llctlrrenl pol'tions oflong-tel'nl interftllld Ioalls receivable alld payable arc reported as 
"Advances to oilier fimds" and "Advances fiom oilier timds". Advances to other limds 
in gow :rnm cntal funds are off'set equally by a fllnd balance reserve account w hich 
indicates that they do not constitute expendable available financial resources and 
Ihelelbre are not available for appropriation. 

I hmollectible anlounls due fbr ad valorem taxes, custom ers' ulilily rcceiwlbles
, and 

special assessm ents are charged ell'at tile tim e infornlation becolnes available w hich 
would indicate the uncollectibilily of the particular receivable. A lthough the specific 
charge-off m ethod is not in conform ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles 

(OAAP), no allowance for uncollectible aoeotlllts receivable was made due to 

Q. Vacation and Sick Leave 

Vacation is provided to all filll+tim e em ployees and is earned based on length of 
sol'vice, l;inployeos w ith ode to five colnp[ete years of service earn two caleaclar woclcs 

(ten working days). Employees with six to ton complete years of service cam two 
calendar weeks phis two additional working days (twelve working days), l~;mployces 
w ith over toll colllplole years earli t]lree calendar weeks plus OllC additioilal clay tbr 
oath year over Icrl years ofelilllioynlent ilol to exceed thirty calendar days (Iwoiity-I we 
w,./rking days). Vacatioll is recorded as all expenditure of the period in which paid. 
Vaoatioli lllllst be taken ill tile year earlled and cannot be carried over. Sick leave is 
earned by clnployoes based upon length of service. I:or exanlplc, em ployees w ith one 
[o toll yeals of service cam f()ul-leeli clays sick leave per year. [:~lllployecs w ith over tell 
years oalll folirteell days phls clio additional day for each year o[+onlploylnollI over tell 
years till to twenty-two days. Sick leave is cum ulative flOlil yeal to year. Unused sick 



CITY O F M ORGAN CITY, I,O UISIAN A 

Noles to H nancial StatelncrLts 

NOTE I SUM MAI>,Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POIJCIES (CONTINUF, I)) 

leave, at the term ination of em ploym ent by either retirem ent or separation "in good 
stauding", shall be paid according to a specific schedule as set forth in tile City's 
em ployee leave policy. The schedule sets forth that em ployees w ith zcro to nine years 
of cm ploym ent shall receive paym ent tbr none of their accum ulated unused sick leave 
upon separation. Em ployees w ith tell to nil]eleen years of service shall receive 
paynlent for 33 percent of their accum uIaled Ullused sick leave up to a nlaxilntlln o1"60 
days. Em ployees with twenly to twcnty-four years of service shall receive 66 percent 
of their accum ulated unused sick leave up to a Iilaxilntlnl ofg0 days. l~.m ployccs w ith 
at Icasl 25 years of service shall receive 100 pcrcenl of their accum ulated unused sick 
leave tip a m axim um of 120 days. Upon llle dealh of all em ployee eligible lot 
retirem ent, {he designated beneliciary of tile em ployee shall receive one-half of Ihe 
accrued sick leave due to tile em ployee. 

I(. Bond l)iscounl and Bond Issue Costs 

Bond discount and bond issue costs are being am ortized by the straight- 
over the life of the related bond issue. 

S. CapiDlizat!o~] ofl]llcrgst Expense 

It is ll~e policy oflhe C ity of M organ C ity to eapilalize m aterial am ounts ofim erest 
rcsullh~g from borrow ings in the e.ourse of thc constru ction of |~xed assets. There w as 
no intcrcs( capitalized during the fiscal year ended Decem ber 31, 1999. 

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds thai have received capital grants or 
contriblltions flonl developers, i:;tlstolners or other ftlllds. Reserves represcnt those 
porlions of fired equity not appropriate for expenditure or legally segregated lbr a 
specilic future use. Designated filnd equity account balances represent tentative plalls 
['or flltllle i.ISe of fillallcial resources. 

Specific reserwLlions and designations of the fLllld equity accounts arc sunlm arizcd 
beLow . 

Reserved tbr advances and inventory - 
These reserves were created to rcpleSellt the portion of the flllld 
balance that is not available for expenditures w ithin tim next 
budgetary pcriod. 

Reserve for dcbt service alld revelltle bolld ret[rem cllt - 
These rcscrves were created to segregate a portion of the fund equity 
accollnlS for debt service. The reservalions were established to 
salisfy legal reslrJcliolls im posed by various b(m d agreem el~ts. 



CITY OF M O RGAN C ITY, LO UISIANA 

N otes to Financial StateJllents 

NOTE I SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIF.S (CON I'INUED) 

l)esigna(ed for subsequent periods' expenditures - 
These designations were created to disclose funds tentatively 
required for fulm'e uses. 

The City's nlallagea-lclll ases estinlates and asstllllptiolls ill preparing flllalleial 
sfalelllents. "l"/lose estimates flll([ asstllllpl[olls alq'~get |fie reported al/iOtllllS of ass(Is all([ 
liabilities, tile disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities

, and the reported revenues 
and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. 

V. Comt)~!!?{!tive Da!a 

Com parative total data for tile prior year have been presented in tile accom panying 
financial statem ents in order to provide an undersl.anding of changes in tile 
goverllnlen|'s fillaacial position and operations, l lower(r

, com parative data have lie( 
been presented I'll all statem ents because their inchlsioo w e(lid nlake (el'lain slat(ill(illS 
unduly com plex and difficult to understand. 

W . 'l'ola/(~ lum llS on Combined Statelnents -- Overview 

Total cohmm s on the Com bined Statem ents - O verview are captioned M em orandum 
(lilly to indicate lhat they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis

, l)ala in 
these cohmm s do not present financial position, results of operations

, or cash flow s in 
conform ity w ilh generally accepted accounting principles. N either is st(ell data 
COm lm lable to a consolida(ion, hltcrfilnd elim inations have not been m ade in the 
aggregation of Ibis data. 

N O TE 2 CA SII AN D INTEREST-BEA RIN G DEPO SITS 

Under stale law, tile City m ay deposit fimds w ithin a fiscal agent bank organized under tile laws ot 
the Slate ofl~ouisiana, the law s of any olher state in the Union

, or the laws of the U nited Stales. The 
City may invest in certificates and time deposils of slate banks organized under l,ouisialm law and 
national banl,:s having principal offices in Louisiana. At Decem ber 3 I, 19!)9, the City has cash and 
in(crest-bearing dcposils (book balmmes) lotaliJ)g $I2,638,957 as [bllows: 

1 )elllatld deposits 
M oney nlm kct interest-bearing (Icm atld deposits 
Certificates of deposit 
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$ 263.79(/ 
I 1,066,851 

~ 308,316 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Slalclllents 

NO'IF 2 C.ASII AND INTI~;RI~.ST-BF, ARING I)EPOSITS (CON'|'INUEI)) 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates markel. Under stale law, these deposits (or the 
rcsulling bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance ol tile pledge of securities 
owned by lhc fiscal agent bank. The m arket value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposil 
insuralmc m ust at all tilncs equal the alnount on deposit w ith the fiscal agent bank. These securilics 
arc held in the nam e of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank thai is m utually 

acceptable to bolh parties, l)eposit balances (bank balances) at December 31, 1999 are as foIR~ws: 

Bank balances 
A I 1 )ecem ber 31, 1999, the deposits are secured as Ibllow s 

Fedelal deposit instlrallcc 
Pledged secm ilics (Catego~T 3) 

Total federal deposit insurance and pledged securities 

Excess 

,~ 12,tg07,70G 

$ 955,944 
J3,68J,276 

.A  4=(, ~_7~Z2_0 
_$ 1,829,514 

Pledged securities in Category 3 is colnprised of tmil]sured and unregistered il]veslm ents w ith 
securities held by the pledging institution, or by its trust deparm ]enl or agent, but not in the (.'ily's 

name. Even |hough the pledged securities are considered uncollatcralized (Category 3) Louisiana 
|~.cvised Sla(ule 39:1229 hnposes a slatutolT reqtdrem ent on tile custodial bank lo advertise and soil 
the pledged securities w ithin 10 days of being notified by the C'ily that the fiscal agent has failed to 
pay deposited fim ds upon dem and. 

N O 'I'I~ 3 IN V I~.STM EN TS 

The (?i|y can inves| in securities of the United States Govcrnm enl unlcss such an investm cnl is 
expressly prohibilcd by law . 'Pile carrying anlol.llltS and approxim ate m arket values of investm ents 
are stllllnlalized as follow s: 

2,559 shares W hitney 
N ational 13ank 
Stock (donated) 
F111 ,M C 
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M arkcl Value/ 
llcrcst Carrying 
/{ale A nm unl Cos( 

N/A $ 94,844 $ 13,050 

6.00%  19,200 20,025 
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N otes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 3 INVESTM ENTS (CONTINUED) 

l)cbt Service Fund: 
Sales Tax l{evem~e 
l~.efia)dh~g BoJM s, 
Sta tes 1994 

Description 

FI 1LM ('#251389 
l:[ I[,M Cf1299882 
GN M A Pool #011905X 
FNM A Pool #260208 

Decem ber 3 I, 1999 
M arket V alue/ 

nterest Carrying 
P, ale A m ount Cos 

7.50%  
7.00%  
8.00%  
6.00%  

13,847 
67,106 
13,538 
62.889 

13,795 
67,983 
13,404 
65,083 

Capital Projects l~und: 
City 1 lall Construction 
Ftmd Louisiana A sset 

M anagement Pool Various 585,048 585,048 

l,;nterprise l"und: 
l,;lectric G as and W ater 
Utility Ftm d Louisiana A sset 

M anagem enl Pool 

nternal Service Fund: 
Self-Insurance Fund 

Louisiana A sset 
M anagem ent Poe 

Louisiana A sset 
M aoagem ent Pool 

63.632 

351,225 

613,740 

63,632 

351.225 

Nonexpendable Trust Fuud: 
Cem etery Trust Fund The One Group 

Interm ediate Bond Fund 5.99% 52,894 55,548 
Ultra Short Term Income 5.45% 32,662 32,930 
Governm ent Bond Fund 5.66% 48,810 49,460 
Shorl Ltd. Volatility Bond Fund 5.61%  130,662 133,702 
Bond Fund 6.35%  44,710 45,780 
Incom e l?,ond Ftm d 6.03%  __  93,528_  98,848 

_~ '288,335 $2 223 253 

Investments in the amotmt of $1,613,645 at l)ecember 31, 1999 me in tim i.ouisiana Asset 
M anagement Pool (I.AM P), a local government investment pool. In accordance with GASB 
Codil'lcation Section 1150.165, the investm ent in LAM P is not categorized in the ~,hree risk categories 
provided by GASB Codification Section 150.164 because the investnlent is in the pool of funds and 
thereby not evidenced by securities tbal exist in physical or book entry form . LAM P is adm inistered 
by LAM P, lnc., a non-profit corporation organized under the law s of the State of I.ouisiana, aud is 

28 
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N otes to Financial Slalcm cnts 

NOTE 3 1NVESTM E, NTS (CONTINUED) 

governed by a board of direclors com prised of represe~llalives from various local govern m ents and 
slale w ide professional organizations. O nly local govermncnts having coniraeled to participate in 

I.AM I' have an investlnent interest in its pool of assets. The primary objective of I,AM P is to 
provide a safe environm ent for the placement of public fllnds irL short-term , high quality investments. 
]'he LAM P porttblio includes only securities and other obligations in which local govern m ents in 
l,ouisiana arc authorized to invest. Accordingly, LAM P investm ents arc restricted lo securities 
issued, guaranteed, or backed by the U , S. Treasury, the U. S. govermncnt, or onc of its agencies, 
enterprises, or instrum entalities, as well as repurchase agreem ents collatera lized by those securities. 
]'be dollar weiglRed average portfolio m aturRy of LAM P assels is restricled to not m ore than 90 &~ys, 
and consists of no securities w ith a m aturity in excess of 397 days. I ,AM P is designed to be highly 
liqt6d to give its par'ticipants im mediate access to their account balance. 

N O TE 4 A D VA I,OREM  ]'A X ES 

Ad valorcm taxes attach as an enforceable lien on propclly as ofJauuary 1 of each year. Taxes are 
levied by the City in Septem ber or October and arc actually billed to the taxpayers in N ovem ber or 
l)eeem ber. Billed taxes becom e delinquent on January 1 of the following year. Revenues from ad 
valorcm taxes are budgeted in the year billed. 

The C ity bills and collects its ow n property taxes using lhe assessed values delerm incd by the tax 
assessor of St. M ary Parish. 

For lbe year ended D ecem ber 31, 1999, taxes of 16.22 m ills were levied or~ properly w ith assessed 
valuations totaling $57,288,174 and were dedicated for general government services. 

olal taxes levied in 1999 were $929,214. Taxes receivable at December 31, 1999 were $252,063 

N O TE 5 IN TI~,RFUN D I~,ECEIVA BI,ES/PAY A b/I,ES 

Such balances at Decem ber 31, 1999 were 

l)ue to/from other funds: 
G eneral Fund 
Special revenue fimds - 
City Recreation Program Fund 
l,ibrary Com m ission Fund 
M unicipal A uditorium Fund 
Pollution Abatem ent 
W harf Fund 
Em ergency M anagem ent Fund 
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Receiwibles 
hllcrfiald 
Payables 

$ 922,841 $ 1,305,794 

4,346 
4,226 
18,720 
37,455 
61,985 

87,091 
32,028 
190,325 
8,450 

1.392 
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NOTF, 5 INTF~RFUND RECI~.IVABLES/PAYABI.ES (CONTINUEI)) 

l,ake End l'ark Concession Fund 
M organ City A rchives Fund 
Fire Apparatus Purchase Fund 
Road and Royalty Fund 
Cem etery 
M ain Street Fund 
1 lousing Initiative 
Seafood Processing Grant Fund 

l)ebt service fimds - 
Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds Series I993 

Capital projects fimds - 
l,ake End Park Construction Fund 
Cily Hall Com plex Construction Fund 

Enterprise fim ds - 
Electric, Gas, and W atEr Utility Fund 
Sanitation and Sewer Utility Fund 

Internal Service fired - 
Self-insurance fired 

~l rust Fund - 
Police Pension and Relief Fund 

l']xpendable trust funds - 
M organ City Young Fund 
Schreier llouse Fund 
M organ Cily M useum t louse Fund 
M organ Cily Beautification Fund 
Swam p Garden Fund 

A gency fimds - 
Payroll Fund 
Disbursem ent Fund 
Total due to/fi'om other flmds 

A dvances to/from other fim ds: 
l',nterprise fimds - 

Electric, G as and W ater Utility Fund 
Sanitation and Sewer Utility Fund 
Total advances to/from other funds 

Tola] interfund receivables/payables 
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I nterfund 
Receivables 

940 
837 

302,000 

16,143 
250,000 

385 

II,000 
603,329 

267,006 
2,731,891 

104 

9 

19,500 
217 

25,162 
185 

83,483 
_ __  1,04_0 
_ _ L_5 462,80_4 

_ 2.o00,000 
_ ~ 00,000 

lnlerfinld 
Payables 

23,t24 
11,090 
173,628 
120,050 
53,177 
28,985 
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2,983,665 
184,508 

120,750 

32,510 
3,885 
2,768 

2o6 

22.165 

5,462,804 

2,000,00(I 

.$_~  62,804 $ 7,462,804 
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N ()'II~; 6 DUE FI~.OM OTIIER GOVERNM ENTA L UNITS 

Am otmls due fiom olher governmental units at Decem ber 31, 1999, consisted of 
the tollow ing: 

Funds due fi'om Stale of Louisiana for video poker distributions 
Funds due fi'om I lousing Authority Special l'olice Patrol 
Funds due fi'om Departm ent of Justice for D .A .R.E. grant 
Funds due Iiom Stale of lxm isiana -Departm ent of Transpotlation 
Funds due fi'om Stale of Louisiana for Indian Gam ing M itigation 
Funds due li'om St. M ary Parish School Board 

N O TL" 7 R I-STRICTED A SSETS - PRO PRIETA RY FUN D TYPE 

Restricled asscts consisted of the following at Decem ber 3 

Revem m bond sinking lhnd 
I{evellue bolld reserve l'ilnd 
Capital additions and contingencies lhnd 
Revenue bond construction fllnd 

N O 'IE 8 I:IX EI) A SSETS 

A sum m ary of changes in general fixed asscls follows 

lAilid 
,}/uiJdings 
hllpfovelllelltS othel" 

flm n buiklings 
l-quilm m nt 

Balance 
January I, 1999 

$ 6,47 I 
12,207 
6,648 
3,522 
9,719 
7.062 

$ 45~62_9 

999 

,5~ 3~  s i 

l~alance 
Decem ber 31. 1999 

1,551,018 $ 208,317 $ $ 
5,365,901 

3,543,818 1,500 
3~ ,,137~808 431,615 

1,759,335 
5,365.901 

3,545,318 
__  968~8484 __  3,772,5";',) 

ota[ ge/leral 
l'lxcd assets ~ _ I~ 898,5{5 ~ 641,432 ~  9()8,~84_ $ I d~d~13~993" 
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NOT/'; 8 H XI:;D ASSETS (CONTINUEI)) 

A stmmm ry of tile proprielary fund type properly, plant and equipm ent at Decem ber 3 I, 1999 tollows 

N OTF. 9 I.(ING-TH (M  I)EBT 

Enterprise Funds 

Electric, Gas 
and W atcr 
Utility Fund 

Sanitation 
and Sew er 

Utility Fund 

lernal Service 
Fund 

$ 11,290 $ $ 
86,242 

18.956.343 

9,276,446 
7,418,099 
8,472,994 
194,011 
808,577 
409.787 

4,446,069 
1,625,529 
6,396,299 

_ 187,379 __ --  6,07~ 
45,821,168 12,473,972 

39,237 

39,237 

34.656 

$_~  3 ~ 6 025 ~ _ 6~808,849 $_ 4 .581 

"lhe City issues gelm ral obligation bonds to provide lim ds tbr tile ae~luisitioll and construction of 

ii m jot capilal tiacililies. General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the litll faith and 
credit of tile City. The C ity also issues bonds where the incom e derived fl+om tile acquired or 
eonslJucled assets are pledged to pay debt service. General obligalion bonds and revenue bonds 
oulslanding a( Decem ber 31, 1999, are sum m arized as/b/low s: 

G eneral O bligation 13onds: 

$1,130,000 Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 1993, 
dt.l~.~ h/at'~ilual installments of $130,000 to $145,000 through 
N ovelnber 1,2002; inlerest al 5.55 to 5.80 percent; secured by 
a pledge of the C ily's 1 percent sales tax. 

$2,145,000 Sales "l'a~ Reventre Bonds, Series 1994, due in 
animal instalhnenls of $275,000 1o $340,000 Ihrough Decem ber 
200d; inlelest al 5.57 percent; secured by a pledge oflhe 
C ily's 3/4 perccnl sales tax. 

$ ,I 15,000 

__ K~35,~!)1_! 
,5~_J..,95!!,J~2o 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY. LOUISIAN A 

N otes to Financial Slatelnenls 

NOTI<; 9 1 ,ONG-TI';RM DEBT (CONTINUH )) 

Utility Revenue Bonds 

$8,26(I,000 Utility Revenue l~,eflmding Bonds, Series 1988, due in 
a single installmenl of $1,190,000 on M arch I, 2000, plus 
interest at 7.15 pereenl. 

$4,665,0110 Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1994, due 
anim al installments of $75,000 Io $1 >500,000 through M arch 1, 
20{13; inleresl at 4.65 1o 5.00 percenl. 

Total 
I ,css: Unam ortized bond discount and deferred am ount on Icfunding 

N el utility revenue bonds payable 

4,355,0012 

5,545,0011 
24~ 31,7 

_$~  3/2,1,67.~ 

Th,:: annual requirements to alnortize all bonded debt outslanding as of l)ecem ber 3 I, 1999, including 
inlercst payments of $892,725 are as follows: 

Year Ending 
Decem ber 3 I 

200O 
201/1 
2002 
21103 
2(104 

(Jeneral 
O bligation 
Bonds 

$ 514,104 
516,572 
517,439 
356,762 

_ __ ~ 3~ 938 

Utility 
Revenue 
Bonds l'ota 

$ 2~22~ 8!15 .$_ 6,123 9:.9H1(! $ 8,387,725 

Tile various bond hldenhues conlain significant lim ilalions and restrictions as to annual debt service 
rcqtlilClllOlllS, illahllcllallcO of all(] /~]ow of lllOlliOs lllrollgh various restricled accoilllls, lllillillllllll 
illllOtllliS Io Do inailllahlcd in varioiis sinkhlg ftlllds, and nliniintlila rovenl.le bond oovoragcs; (.see N olo 
101. The (.:ily is hi ooinpliance with all such significanl linlitalions and roslriolions at December 3 I, 
1999. 

)uring tile year cndcd I)cccnlbor 31, 1999, the follow ing changes occurred in Liabilities lcportcd ill 
IC gClIOl'a] [Ollg-terlll debt accOtllll group: 

(Jonlpcnsatod absences $ 172~630 
(]encraI obligalion debt I __ ~2 3_ 35,9_00_O  

$ $ 214,420 
385 000 __ J ,9511,0_00 

~L _.7.~5076_,fi~10 $ 41,79~  $ 385_,~000 ,$ _Z 1~6J ,;12,_1= 



CITY O F M ORGAN CITY, LOU ISIAN A 

N oles to Financial Stalelncnls 

NOT[:, 9 I~)NG-TI-IIM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

The City has Ihe aulhorily to issue $1,600,000 in general obligalion bonds approved by tile citizens 
on Novem ber 20, 1999. The proceeds fiom these bonds will be dedicated tor im provem ents 1o Ihc 
('ily's Auditorium . 

N O'H " 10 FI.O W  OF I"UNI)S; RFSTR1CTI'ION S ON USE - UTILITIES RI'VI'N LIES 

l.Jndel lhe Icrm s of lhe bond indentures on outslanding Utilities System bonds, all illcom c and 

l-e~'elll.les (hereinafter referred lo as reventle) of every natLire, earned or derived tionl operalioa eltile 
till lilies System are pledged and dediealed to the retirem ent of said bends and are to be sol asMc into 
the t+ollowii~g special ftm cls: 

l",a,.:h m ondl, there w ill be set aside into a fired called the "P, evenue Bond Sinking Fund" an alnOUnl 
consliluling 1/12 oflhe nexl m aturing principal paym enl and 1/6 of the next m aturing inslallm eld of 
int,zrest on the outstanding bonds. Such lransfors shall be fully sufficieni to assure the l~lOlnpl 
paynlenl of principal and interest instalhnenis as lhey becom e due and m ay be used only R~I" such 
pavnlen|s. 

The, re shall also be set aside into a "l~.evelm e Bond Reserve Fund" an am ount equal to lhc highesl 
com bined principal and interest requirem ents on lhe bonds Ibr any succeeding fiscal year. Ntleh 
am ounl m ay be used only for Ihe paym ent of m aturing bonds and interest lor w hich sull]cicnl limds 
are not on deposit in the ltevenue Borid Sinking Fund and as to w hich there w ould olheiw ise bc 
delaull. 

14'unds ",viii also be set aside into a "Capital A dditions and Contingencies Fund" in all am ount cqtlal Io 
5 percenl of lhe gross revenues of the LJtilitics system for the preceding m onth, excluding lilcl 

adjuslnlenl. Funds may be tlsed for tile making ofexfensions, addilions, iml:aovenlenls, rellewals and 
rcl:laccmenls to the syslem which are necessary to keep lhe system in operating condition and foi 
w hich nloney is ilol available as a nlainlenance and operation expense, llow ever, a balance el 
$10,000 intlsI be illainlaillod tbr lhe nlaking of elnergency repairs or rel)lacenlelllS. 

A ll revenue received in any fiscal year and not required to be paid in such J]scal year into any of the 
abovc noted l['unds shall be regarded as surplus and m ay be used tbr ilny law fill corporate pilrl)ose. 

N OTI'; I 1 I)I:;I)ICATION O F PROCEEDS AN D FI,O W  O F FUN DS - SA I,ES AN D USI+] TAX I'S 

hc Cily of M oigan City collecls sales taxes tinder tbur sales lax levies as follows 

A. I>roceeds of a I% sales and use lax levied by the Cily in 1966 (1999 colleclions 
$1,314,977; 1998 colleclions $1,561,739) are accounlcd t?)r in the General Fund and 
are dedicated Io lhe follow ing purposes: 



N OTI 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, I,OUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

DI;I)ICATION OF PROCEEDS AND FLOW  OF FUNDS - SALES AND USE TAXES 
(CON'['IN UED) 

Construction, acquisition, m aintenance, and repair of streets; capital 
im provem ents; public works and buildings including fixtures and 
cql~Jpm eJll; l)aym cJ~l of all oblJgatiol~s ~4~Jcb bare bee1~ or m ay be issued; 
paying or supplem enting salaries of all m unicipal em ployees; operation of 
recreational facilities; and acquisition, m aintenance, and operating expenses 
of equipment. 

Proceeds of a 3/4% soles aud use tax levied by tile City in 1973 (I 999 col leclions 
$1,183,463; 1998 collections $1,409,674) are accounted for in tim Pollution Abatement 
l;tlnd - a special revenue fired - and arc authorized for the follow ing usage: 

Construction, acquisition, extension, im provem ent, operation and 
m ainlcnance of solid waste collection and disposal facilities, sewers and 
sew erage disposal works and other facilities for pollutiou control and 
abatelnent in St. M ary Parish; and to pay debt service requirements on 
bonds issued for sewerage or solid waste collection purposes. 

l'rocccds era 3/10% sales and use tax levied by the City in 1981 (1999 collections 
$532,585; 1998 collections $622,516) are accounted for in the General Fund and are 
dedicated as follow s: 

For any lawfifl purpose of the City as established by tim then current 
budgets of the City adopted in com pliance with law. 

l'roceeds of a ~/~% sales and use lax levied by tile City in 1999 (1999 colleclious 
$380,136; 1998 collections $371,245) are accounted for in tile Gclleral Fund and are 
dedicated to the following purposes: 

For any law fol law enforcem ent purtm se including operatiug and 
m aintaining tile police deparlm ent, upgrading equipment, salaries and other 
law enforcement departm ent expenditures. 

N O Tt" 12 RI'7I'IREM I~,N T COM M ITM I';N TS 

Eligible employees of the City participate in Olle of the following retirement systems: M unicipal 
Em ployees' Relirelnent System of Louisiana, M unicipal Police Em ployees' Relirelncnt System , 
t"itelightcrs' Rctircm en( System , Parochial/qnployees' Retirement Sys(elh, Federal Social Security 
System or M organ City Police Pension and Relief Fund. Bach of these retirem enl system s is 
conlrolled and adm inistered by a separate board of trustees. These retirem ent syslelns provide 
retirem ent, disability and death benefits to plau m em bers and 0mir beneficiaries, l'crlinent 
intLm nation relative to each plan follows: 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

N OTE 12 RI'71"IRI'~M ENT COM M ITM ENTS (CONTINUED) 

A J~,etiremeut Sys t_9_n! 

Plan m em bers are required to contribule 9.25 percent of their annual covered salary to 
Ibe system while the City is required to contribute the statutory rate of 5.75 percent of 
the total annual covered salary. The City's contributions to tbe system for the years 
ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997 were $180,525, $165,340, and $167,450, 
respectively, equal to the required contribution for each year. 

A publicly available financial report thal includes financial slatelneats and required 
SUl~l~lem ental financial inform ation m ay be obtained by w riting to the M unicipal 
Employees' Retirement System , 7937 Offi ce Park BIvd., 13aton Rouge, l,ouisiana 
70809. 

I3. M  t~liciA~al Police Employees' Re Lire~)_entSysle01-  

Plan m em bers are required to contribute 7.5 percent of their annual covered salary to tim 
syslem w bile the City is required to contribute the statutory rate of 9.0 percent of the 
total alm ual covered salary. The City's contributions to the system tbr the years ended 
I)ccember 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997 were $104,300, $105,714, and $95,063, 
respectively, equal to the required contribution for each year. 

A publicly available financial report that includes financial statem ents and required 
supplem ental financial information nmy be obtained by writing to the M unicipal Police 
Em ployees' Retirem eld System , 8401 l_lnited Plaza Blvd., Baton Rouge, l,ouisiana 
70809-2250. 

!:irefiglbters' Retirement Systm!"~ 

l'lan m em bers are required to contribute 8.0 percent of their annual covered salary to tbe 
system w hile the City is required to contribute the statutory rate of 9.0 percent of the 
total annual covered salary. The City's contributions to the system lbr the years ended 
l)ecem ber 3 I, 1999, 1998 and 1997 were $86,751, $83,474, and $83,434, respectively, 
equal to the required contribution for eaeb year. 

A publicly available financial report that includes financial statem ents and required 
supplem ental financial inform ation m ay be obtained by writing to the Fircfigh|ers' 
Retirement System , P. O. [:~ox 94095, Baton Rouge, l.ouisiaua 70804. 

1). ]'a!'ochiall::mRl_oy~es' l(cLircl~mnt Sxsteln 

l'lan tnem bers arc required to contribute 9.5 percent of their amnml covered salary to the 
system while the City is required to contribute the statutory rate of 7.75 percent of the 
total annual covered salary. The C ity's contributions to tile systcln lbr tile years ended 

I)ccember 3 I, 1999, 1998 and 1997 were $9,757, $8,434, and $6,219, respectively, 
equal to the required contribution for each year. 
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CITY O F M ORGAN CITY, I.O UISIAN A 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTI'; 12 RI~TIREM ENT COM M ITM EN ['S (CONTINUED) 

A publicly awdlable financial reporl that 
supplenlelllal financial infbm m tion m ay 
lhnployces' l>,elircm eal System , 1'. O . Box 

E. !:cdend Social Security System!9" 

inchldes financial stalem ents and required 
be obtained by writing to the Parochial 
4619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898 0619. 

l)uriug tim fiscal year ended Decem ber 31, 1999, there were also som e clnployccs w ho 
participated in lhe Federal Social Security System . Tim City's contribution lo Ihc systeln 

was 7.65 percent (including 1.45 percent for M edicare laxcs) which amoulded 1o 
$12,018. Additionally, tile City eontribuled $48,948 for its 1.45 percent share of salaries 
oPem ployccs who are required Io pay M edicare only. Tim City's com ribufions to ll~c 
I;ederal Social Sccu rily Syslem for the years ended December 3 I, 1999, 1998 and 1997 
were $64,690, $55,733 and $47,369, respectively. 

Morgall Cil~I Po)ice I'ension a lldReligf Fund 

In 1977, Morgan City policcmen joined lhe Slate of Louisiana M unicipal l'oliee 
l'hnployees' F'.clircmcnt System . ]lowcver, the City is still responsible |br paying 
rctircm enl benefits fiom City fimds to eligible retired mem bers, ill accoM ance w ilh tile 
policies, lerm s, and rates oPlhe M organ City Police Pension aim Relieflqm d, a single - 

cm l~loycr pension cm l)loyee's retirement system (PH i, S) which was ill effect prior to 
joining Ihe Slate System, tlnlil the retired member reaches the age ot"50. Upon attaining 
age 5(1, retirement benefits will be paid exclusively by tile state system. The City is 
obligated to pay pension benefits when they become payable to tbe retired clnployccs. 
A n actuarial sludy has nol been perform ed to detertninc Ihe C ity's unfialdcd pension 
benefit obligation. Generally accepted accounting principles require that the provision 
for pension expense be com puted using an acceptable actuarial cost m elhod. 

The C ity's contributions to the M organ City Police Pension and Relief Fund for tile years 
ended Decem ber 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997 were $49,636, $47,236, and $46,070, 
respectively. 

NO TP; 13 I,()NG/FERM  I,EA SE CO M M ITM ENTS 

hc (:it3' leases land tlllder operating lease agreem ents as lbl[ow s 

A. A lease connncncing Decelnber l 1, 1974, for land Io be used for a sewerage lreatmenl 
l'acilily. The annual rcnlal for tile first tcn years was $29,664 per year, payable yearly 
in advance. The rental for the four ten-year renewal periods is fixed at ten percent of 
the appraised w due of the leased prem ises. 
fiOln the Sanilalion and Sewer Utility Fund 

It is tim C ity's intention to pay this renta 
Based on 1990 i)r(Lieclions ol'populaliol~ 

lhc St. M ary Parish Council will reimburse the City for 31.06% ot'lhe rental fee. The 
Cily has exercised its oplion Io renew lhe [ease for an additional 10 yem period at a 
rcnlal of $29,66d per year. 



CITY O F M O RGAN CITY. LOUISIAN A 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 13 I.ONG-TERM I.EASE COM M ITM ENTS (CONTINUI'3)) 

( 

g. A lease com m encing Decem ber 1, 1983, for land to be used for tile conslruction, 
m aintenance and operation of a sewerage collection station w ilh an annual rental of 
$1,200. The rental is for a period of 40 years. 

A lease COllllnencing January 1, 1979, for land to be used tbr recreational i)urposes w ith 
an annualrenlalof$8,000. The primary terin ofthis lease is for lburteen (14) yems 
expiring December 31, 2000. Current ammal rental on the lease ix $8,890. 

). A lease com m encing January 1, 1998, for lalld to be used fbr storage purposes. The 

primary term is for five (5) years expiring December 31,2002. The lease contains an 
opIion Io extend tile lerlll for a second five year tell)l. Currell| alllltlal rel/ta] oil the 
lease is $7,347. 

Lease expenditures amounted to $48,301 for tile year ended Decem ber 31, 1999. M illillltllll future 
rellta] paynlents under ilon-eaneelable operating leases ]laving relnainillg Ierllls ill excess o fOliO year 
as of I)ecem ber 31, 1999 for each oflhe nex! five years and in the a~;gregate are: 

2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
Subsequent to 2004 

Tolal m ilfim um fulure renlal paym enls 

N O TE 14 HX Iq'N I)A BI.E TRU ST FUN D S - RI'~STI/.1CTt;I) FUN I) [IA LAN ('FS 

A tllOUll| 

$ 47,101 
38,211 
38,211 
30,864 
30,864 
22,800 

$ 208,051 

The 11 & B Young Fund, a charitable tbundalion, has m ade cash contributions to the City, for specific 
purposes, which w ill be adm inistered under one ftmd called the M organ City Young I"ttnd. At 
December 31, 1999, there was a balance in this fund which amounted lo $(I 1,4041, detailed as 
follows: 

Swam p G arden/l'ourist Center annua 
G afhright I louse restoration 
M organ C ity l(ecrealion Com plex 
M organ C ily M unicipal A uditoritml 
l.ake End Park 
M ain Street Prqject. 
M organ C ity A rchives 
Induslrial Park m arker 
urn of the Century l louse 

(183) 
(103) 

(9,266) 
(5-/5) 

(4,155) 
(1,500) 
3,000 
2,000 
(622) 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to H nancial Statements 

N OTE 15 N ATURAI,GAS P~JRCIIASES 

Tile Cily purchased nalural gas for resale from Texaco N atural Gas, Inc. daring 1999 in the ainoiiiit 
of $585,716. These purchases were made pursuam to a natural gas sales alld purchase contract dated 
N ovem ber I, 1997 which expires on O ctober 31, 2000. 

N O'I]:; 16 I,O UISIANA EN ERG Y AN D POW ER AUTllO RITY 

On October 1, 1982, the City entered into a power sales contract for elcctricily with Louisiana Energy 
and Power Authority (LEPA). LEPA, a political subdivision of the State ofl,ouisiana, is to provide a 
20 pelcent ow nership interest in a power station for tile generation and transm ission ofelectrlc power 
for ils mem bers, one of which is the City. f';ach m em ber is required to purchase its rcspective 
entitlem ent share of generated electricity. The aggregate entillem enl shares of all m em bers eqtlals 
10(/% , of which the City's share is 21% . Each m em ber is required to pay on a m onthly basis for its 

entitlement share of power capability project energy scheduled by tile member and its slmre of project 
energy-related costs. 

The power sales contract w ill continue in effect until all bonds issued by LEPA have been provided 
for or the date the agreem ent is term inated and settlem ent com pleted, ttowever, in no event w ill tile 

contract continue beyond July 1,2032. The City's share of power (capital) costs and energy (fitel) 
costs tbr tlae year ended December 31, 1999 was $3,416,810 and $2,377,840, respectively. 

O n O ctober 1, 1989, the lbllow ing lhrec additional agreem ents becam e effective between the C ity of 

M organ CiIy and LEPA : 

A . Tim pow er supply agreem ent requires tim  City to purchase all electric pow er and 
energy from I,EPA . Each m onlh the City is billed a demand charge for billing dem and 
and an energy charge for all energy used. For the fiscal year ended D ecem ber 31, 
1999, the City's demand and energy charges were $3,385,865 and $4,324,622, 
respectively. These costs are included in operating expenses - filel costs in the 
Com bined Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Clm nges in Retained l;arnings/Fund 
Balance - Proprietary Ftm d Types and Sim ilar Trust Fund. 

B. Tim capacity purchase and operating agreement requires that the City sell and m ake 
available to 1,EPA the purchased capacity of the m em ber's genelating facilities. I ,EPA 
pays $.50 per month for each kilowalt of purchased capacity, which amounted to 
$363,540 for the year ended Decem ber 3 I, 1999. 

"f'hc agreem ent for Ihe purchase of Rodem acher Unit No. 2 dependable capacity 

lequires the City to sell to I,EPA the output from its entidement share of project 
capability, as required to bc purchased under tile power sales contract dated October I, 
1982. 1)uring the year ended Decem ber 1999, tile City's entitlem ent share of pow cr 

(capital) costs and Energy (fuel) costa which was sold to 1,EPA was $3,416,810, and 
$2,377,840, respectively. 

997 through D ecem ber 3 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

N OTE 17 I'I(N I)ING LITIGATION 

N oles to Financial Statem ents 

I'llcre are several lawsuils presently pending against the City of M organ City as of Decem ber 3 
1999. They consisl of the follow ing: 

A. A suit involves all individual who dove into the shallow water owlled by the Slate of 
l ,ouisiana and leased to tile City, severely dam aging his cervical spine and resulting in 

quadriplegia. A judgment was rendered on January 24, 1997 in favor of the plaintif|, 
which was appealed. The Court of Appeal upheld tile liability against the City bat 
reduced the am ounl of dam ages. A ppeal w as fi~ed w ith tile Louisiana Suprem e Court 
which rem anded the case for further review by the Court of Appeal of the am ount of 
damages. The judgement against the City became final in October 1997; however, 
l,ouisiana law prohibits tile seizure of public property. Therefore, no accrual for loss 
was recorded in lbe financial statem ents at Decem ber 31, 1999. 

J~.. Regarding all olher suils pendit~g, legal counsel and elected official~ are ofihe opinion 
that any unfavorable outcom e in these cases would be w ithin the lim fls of the City's 
insurance coverage. 

NOTE 18 INDIVIDUAl, FUND DFFICITS REQUIRING I)ISCLOSUI~,E 

The tbllow ing individual fired deficits which are not apparent fi'om the face of the com bined finaneia 
stal!eulents, require disclosure: 

Special revenue fimds: 
City Recreation Program 

Fiduciary Fund -- Expendable Trust 
M organ Cily Young Fund 

$21,728 

11,404 

It is anticipated lhat the above deficits w ill be funded by excess revenues in subsequen~ periods or by 
approprialions from tile General Fund or Utility Funds. 

N O TE 19 CON TI~dBI3TED CA PITA l 

Alnotlnts contributed to tile enlerprise funds for acquisitioll or construction of fixed assets arc 
rccc~gnized as con|ributed capital. Contributed capital generaled through grants externally restricted 
lbr capital acquisitions is am ollized based on the depreciation recognized on lhat po~ion of the assels 
acquired or constructed from such grants. This depreciation is closed to tile appropriate contributed 

capflal account and is reflected as an adjustment to net income on the Combined Statement ot 
P, cvenucs, l:;xpcnses, mtd Cha~Iges in Retained Earaings//:'tmd Ba~aace - Proprietary Fuud Types aad 
Sim ilar Trust Fund. 

The sources of contributed capital used to acquire and construc~ facili!ies for lhe enterprise fimds arc 
as follows: 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY. LOU ISIAN A 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

NO'I't'; 19 (-?ONTI',IBLITH) CAPITAL (CONTINUED) 

State and 
Federal 
l{evenoe 
Sha[ ing 
Ftll)ds 

[;{2(Jeral, 
State and 
Parish 
Graz)ls Totals 

otal contributed capital $11,279,027 $ 107,757 $ 5,664,516 $17,051,300 

[.ess: Aectlnlu[ated 
alllor|izalion __  77,22_(t 1~88~0 6_9{) 1~)57 916 

Net contribution 

N O TE 20 [-J~2CESSI';S O F I;XI'IeN D1TURF.S O VER A I'PRO I'I~,IATION S IN IN DIVII)I./A L 
I"U N I)S 

The follow ing individual rum s had excesses of expenditures over apim ~priations w hich were not 
w i'thin tile allowable five percent variance and are not apparcnt from the com bined filmt~eia 
s|a|elllents: 

Special Revenue Funds 
M ain Slreet 
State Prisoners' Fund 
I~ollution A batem ent 

Totals 

A cttlal 
F.xpendit ures 

I:hlclgel 
A ppl opriations 

$ 58,181 $ 50,300 $ 
236,449 216.150 
83,395 

7,881 
20,299 
83.395 

$ 378,02~ $ 266 4~4~50 $ I LI~f~L5 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Stalem enls 

N OTE 21 SEG M F.N T IN FORM ATION 

Tim C ity of M organ City m aintains two enterprise fimds w ith deparlm ents which provide electric 

ga ;, water, Sallilatioll and sewer servk:es. 

Sezm enl inform al o 1 for the year ended Decem ber 31, 1999 was as follow s: 

N et w orking capita 

Plant and equipm ent, net of 
accl.lnltllated depreciation 

Tc,tal assets 
Bonds and other long-term liabilities 
Tc.lal equity 
Operating t~ansfers in (out) 
Net income (loss) 

Electric, G as 
and 

W ater Utility 

Sanitation 
and Sewer 
Utilily 

Total 
Enterprise 
lrtlllds 

$ 968,661 $ 3,323,315 $ 4,291,976 

3,216,025 6,808,849 20,024,874 

23,384,337 
7,028,813 
11,276,532 
(2,055,168) 
(199,386) 

2,609,350 
75,326 

2,056,838 
650,000 
184,962 

35,993,687 
7,104,139 
23,333,370 
(I,405,168) 
(14,424) 

Operaling results of individual utility depam nents accounted for in the F, nterprise Funds for the year 

ended D ecem ber 31, 1999 were as fellow s: 

Electric 
D eparlm enl Departm ent D epalln/ent 

Saaitatiou 
and Sewer 
D cpartm eat 

Tota 
Enterprise 
Funds 

Operaling revenues $~J.,2_9~9 02~ .,~ I ~679 9~.~ P_89 $~,518, 6~.~ ~[,328,26~1 $15,825,4~9_ 

Operaling expenses: 
1)epreciation 
O ther 

Total operaling 

expenses 

843,798 
9 175_~064 

211,892 

_ ~97_2 7.2~_85 
233,603 

__ 968,93~  
427,149 

_ ~1 396,903 
1,716,442 
12,5 ~ 3, ~g6_~_ 

] 0,018__..862 I..__L!184 677 1,202,538 .~L824,05~2 14,23(I, 129 

O peraling incem e 
(loss) 1,280,162 495,312 315,627 (495,791) 1.595,310 

N olloperaling 
l'eVell ues 
(expenses) ~ 18~275l ~ 2_98~ 6~) _ 2,8_22 I  30,75._3 __A~204,56~ .1 

ncome (loss) 
before operating 
transfers ~ Q~!~/1~ _8_87 ~ 3365 4~ 46 $ 318,4_  

4C~ $ (465,038=~. .L J,390,7.44  
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY. LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements 

N O'I'F, 22 SE1,F-.IN SURAN CF, FUND 

"lhe City of Morgan City set tip a Self-Insurance (internal service) Fund tbr payment of possible 
fulttle claim s. At Decem ber 3 I, 1999, the fund had a total of $336,317 of cash and inlerest-bearil~g 
deposits w h ich are designaled for flaure self-insurance claim s. Tim C ity's liability tbr assertcd and 
tmasserled clailns arising during 1999 is nol considered Inaterial and is not recognized in the aceoutllS 
at l)ecem bet 31, 1999. 



SUPI'I~EM ENTA I~ INFO R M ATIO N 



SCIIEDU I~ES O F INI)IVII)UA L FUNI)S AN D A CCO UNT (~R O UPS 



G EN ERA l, FUN D 

'1 '0 ~lCCOtln| fol- ICSOUI'CCS Iradilionally associalcd w ilh gOVCl'lllllellIs W]li~;h ~llC not r,equ[rcd Io be ~lccouillt2(t [~)1 
another tlmd. 
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C ash 

A SSETS 

Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 
P, cceiva blcs: 

CITY O F M O I',QAN CITY, LO UISIANA 
G eneral Fund 

Ad V.aioroJ]} tItXeS 
Other 

[)tie ti'oin ethel ftinds 
D ue tioin ell'mr goverinnontal unhs 
]nVelllory, al. cost 

Com parative 13alance Sheet 
Decem ber 31, 1999 and 1998 

A BIIATIP;S A N D FUN D BA LAN CF, S 

Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other tiinds 
l)elTrred 107ellile 
Total liabilities 

und balances: 
Reserved ftn" invmltory 
I.Jnreseived, illldesigliated 
Total ftll]d Imlances 

olal liabilities and fund balanccs 

47 

999 1998 

$ 16,521 
997,219 

252,063 
109,321 
922,841 
45>629 

~ 55&866 

$ 16,623 
698,131 

206,363 
138,937 
296,506 
114,256 
55,866 

$ 2,399~460 $ 1,526,682 

$ 28>245 
137,718 

1,305>794 
83 627 

1,555&~  

55,866 
788~ ZL?.0 
844~076 

$ 71,438 
217,198 
463.291 

751 927 

55,866 
718,889 
774,755 

~;~ 99~ J_4 (_~O $ 1,526,682 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
G eneral Fund 

Slalem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund l~alancc - 

Budgcl (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended l)ecenlber 3 I, 1999 

W iih Com parative Actual Amounts tbr Year EndEd Decem ber 3 I, 1998 

ReventleS: 
"]'axcs 

I,icenses and perm its 
i IlleFgovel'll in ell[~l ] 

Charges for services 
Fines and forfeils 
M iscellaneous 

Tola] revelltleS 

I';xpcndihires: 

Currel)t - 
G eneral iJ.overlllllelll: 

Adm inislra(ive 
Ptuvhashig 
Planning and zoning 

Public safely: 

Police 

Fire 
Public works: 

Streek<; and drainage 

Cenm le|y 
C tll!tire alid rooroation 

Capilal onllgly 
Total expenditures 

999 

Budget 

$ 3,076,5l)0 
718,000 

1,468,806 

27,000 

215,000 

126,_800 

5~ _632.106 

315,660 
79,921 

112.553 

954,944 

372.525 

753,625 

95,263 
162,907 

__ _ !6i 500 

$ 3,154,576 
710,915 

1,393,068 

26,633 

217,228 

_ _  J22~ 007 
_ _ _

5.fi.,_627 427 

1,357,661 
80,158 
111,142 

2,102,674 

1,366,990 

724,519 

91,220 
155,278 

129 569 

_ 6 119 211 

V ariance, - 

Favorable 

(tJnf=avorable) 

$ 78,076 
(7,085) 
(75,738) 
(367) 
2,228 

{1_.29_7933 
__ ~ 4,6791 

(42,001) 
(237) 
1.411 

(147,730) 
5.535 

29,106 
4,043 

7,629 

__  31,)~2MJ 
11LD 3_,2!~ 

1998 
Acttla 

$ 3,407,063 
714,537 
520,339 

32>847 

161,656 

_  120 921 

_  4 957 q63 

1,315,/)82 

70,324 
110.015 

2,173,268 
1,345,543 

733,764 
96,948 
174,277 

2(13~  
(~2_222,25 i 

)cliciency of revenues 

ov~:l eXl)cndilurcs __ ~,~2fi.,~ 2~ __~A_R~  1~ 4 9~ }2_92~ _.~1 264 888/ 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Slatcm cnt of Revem Les, Expenditures, and Changes ill Fund Ba[allCe - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Conlinued) 
Year Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1999 

W ilh Com parative Actual Amounls tot Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

()fl~er financing sOtllCeS (rises) 
Operating llallsfers in 
()perating h'ansfcls otlt 
Total olhel financing 

go'alccs (uses) 

999 

Budget Actua 

$ 2,175,000 $ 2,171,492 
_ GJ 6.ilL().3871 

Variance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (3,508) 

1998 
A clua 

$ 2,165,520 

__  5_39 6,fi9_0_0 561 105 __  2LS~ L0fi _ 1,421,675 

Xl:;eSS O[" J'eVenIJl~S 
and o|her financing 
s~.)urecs over expelldiltlres 
and otheJ financing uses 162,808 69,32 

Fund balance, beginning 774 7.J~S~ 774.755 

156,787 

617.968 

9375.5fi6~ ~_ 844,076 $ (93,487/ .~_ 774,755 
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CH 'Y O F M O RGAN CH 'Y, LOUISIAN A 
G eneral Fund 

Statcnmnt of Rcvenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Year Fmded l)ecen/ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative A ctual A m ounts for Year Ended Decem bcr 31, 1998 

~.I.~.v ell u c s: 

Taxcs - 

Sales 
Ad va lOl'elll 

Tolal taxes 

l.icenses and pernlils - 

Beer and liquor 
O ccupational 

Building 

Chain store 
O ther 

Total licenses and 

pm n-L~ls; 

lergoveHl uleutal - 

Stale of Louisiana: 

Beer laxcs 

Tobacco laxes 
V ideo Poker 
Indian gain ing In iligalion 

O tl~er 
I).A .I~..I';. ploglaln 

St. M ary Parish Council: 

Fire illsuranee lax 
Other 

U .S. l)epartm ent of Justice: 

CO PS grant 
I,aw l,ii1R}rccinenl Block G rant 

M org,an (ity I lousing Authority 
Special Police Patrol 

St. M ary I'ublic Trust l:inalm ing 
A uthoril) 

Total intergovcm m ental 

1999 

Budget Actua 

$ 2,225,000 
851~00 

32,000 
635,000 
35,000 
9.000 

$ 2,227,698 
926,878 

3,154,576 

28,889 

630,572 
35,125 

7,915 

Variauce - 
Favorable 

(L/lffavorable) 

$ 2,698 
__  

75~378 

__ ~ 076 

(3,1]]) 
(4,428) 

125 

(1,085) 

1998 

Aclua 

$ 2,555,500 
851.563 

3,407,063 

30,305 

633,377 
34,973 

9.022 

__ _ _ _ _7~ ()_OQ 8,414 ___  1,41_!4 {~  

__ _  718 0~ (10 __  710,915 __ 2 .08~5 714,5377 

25,000 

70,000 
95,000 

85,000 

30,000 

27,350 

15.000 

38,000 

18.839 

43.617 

19,782 

70,835 
54,918 
47,231 

52,108 

30.693 

27,350 

31,866 

74,664 

18,839 

43.617 

(5,218) 
835 

(40,082) 
(37,769) 
52,108 

693 

16,866 

(63,336) 

821.000 821,165 165 

24,983 

70,835 
97,233 

86.342 

29,388 

25,947 

33,345 

52.266 

I
1~468 8~06 1,393,068 .__  L7~ _5 7~  I __220 3~3 t_) 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOU ISIAN A 
G oner al Fund 

Stalcmcnt of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Conlimlcd) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Aclual Am ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

Charges for services - 
Swam p G arden 

999 

Budget Actua 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfiavorable) 
1998 

A clua 

~___ 270_,fl~_00 $ 26,633 L  (36_fi7_1 $ 32,847 

Fines and forfi~ils - 
City Court Fines and prosecutor 

collections __ _ _ 2 l 5 0,fl~00 217,228 __  2,228 161,656 

M isccllancous - 
Prol~erty rentals 
('em etery Ioi sales 
l)onalions 
N otice fees 
Sales of fixed assets 

Subpoena eolleclioz~s 

] IlleI-CSI earlled 
O lher sotllecs 

Tolal m iscellaneous 

Tolal reventles 

! 0,000 
61,500 
1,500 
1,500 
5,300 

12,000 

10,000 

I  250~ &00 
__  126 8.,_~00 

8,713 

61,700 

2,095 

3,229 
5,333 

12,330 

I 1,227 

20,380 
125,007 

0 ,287) 
200 

595 

1,729 
33 

330 
1.227 

(4,620 1 
(1,79~3 

13,716 
49,884 

1,706 
1,681 
725 

11,770 

8,908 

32,53! 
120,921 

~L _5~32]d_06 $ 5,627,427 $ (4,679) $ 4,957,363 



CITY OF M O RGAN CITY, LO UISIAN A 
G eneral Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Cmnparative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

i::xpeaditures: 

OCllelaJ governm ent - 
A dm inistrative: 

l)ersonlle] services - 
Salaries and w ages: 

A dm inistration 

Cily Coort 
I lospilalization 
Relirement and unem ploym ent 

Supplies and m aterials - 

A u[o expmlse 
M iscellaneous 
O ffice 
Unifi>rm s 

Conhaelual seFvices - 

Fm gineering, inspection, 

zoning, civil defense, 
and public relations 

h'lstllallce and bonds 
h]lergoverllm elllal 

contributions 
Plofessional fees 
Publishing council 

proceedings 
Shrilnp festival contribution 

Telol)hone expenses 
/hililies 

Repairs and m aintenalice 

Total adln inlslrative 

999 

Budget Actua 

464,800 
169,650 

46,508 

_  42,452 

7234.!!~_10 

2,000 
25,000 

16,000 

__ __ _  750 

43,750 

$ 470,053 
166,069 
46,923 

45A,~44 
728 4~488~) 

1,767 

41,620 
17,391 

3 8_,~03_ 
645~ _8.L 

V ariance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(5,253) 
3,581 

(415) 
. (2,992) 
_  (5,079) 

233 

(16,620) 
(1,391) 

_  (3,053) 
. (20,831) 

1998 

A ctua 

$ 460,900 
157,867 

45,622 

43,432 
707,821 

2,086 
40,464 

14,346 

56,896 

22,000 38,967 (16,967) 41,191 
150,000 154,457 (4,457) 116,057 

35,000 16,436 18,564 21.176 

70,000 82,096 (12,096) 81,604 

523,500 

_ __ 25,000 

1,3_15,660 

52 

5 30 3,~43_ 

34 2,2448_  

1,357,661_ 

~ (6,843) 

(9,248) 

~ (42,(101 ) 

527,927 

22,438 

1,315,082 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
GeneJal Fund 

Slalemen! of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

Purchasing: 
|~elSollne] services - 

Salaries and wages 
Itospitalization 

Rclirem enl and unem ploym cnl 

Supplies and m aterials - 

M iscellaneous 
O ffice 

Coll|lac|tla] services - 

Telephone 

Utilities 

999 

Budget Aclua 

57,979 
4,817 

__  3,725 

66,521 

500 
2,000 

58,303 
5,172 

3J 12: 
673 87 

1,968 
1.305 

V ariance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(324) 
(355) 
13 

(666) 

(1,468) 
695 

1998 
A c|ua 

51,817 

4,536 

3,295 

59,648 

319 
465 

_  2,500 32,2~73 _ (7733 1,784 

1,500 

_ __ 8,000 

9,500 

968 

7~69 
82,23237 

532 

_ __  731 
_  1,263 

1,432 

6,173 
7,605 

Repairs and m aintenance __ __  1,400 1 4,~/_61 ___ _ (61) __  1,287 

Total purchasing 7_9 9_~2j_21 80 I,/~58 _ (237) 70,324 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Aclual Am ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

Planning and zoning: 
PclSOllnel services- 
Salaries and w ages 
I Io,spilalizalion 
Retirem ent and unem ploylllcnt 

O ther 

Supplies and m aterials - 

Office 
A ulo expenses 

M iscellaneous 
Sm all lools 

999 

Budgel Actual 

92,461 

8,234 
6.158 
1.500 

I08,353 

500 

500 

1,400 

300 

I . 2,700 

92,527 

9,000 
6,086 
453 

108,066 

323 
335 

164 

1 822 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(66) $ 
(766) 
72 

1,047 

287 

177 

165 

236 

300 
878 

1998 

A chm 

91,043 

8,696 
6,014 
446 

106,199 

747 
160 

1,676 

154 

2,737 

Conlraeltlal services - 
l)ucs and subscriptions __ I  1,000 656 344 966 

500 598 (98) 113 

Total planning 

and zoning I 12,553 I I 1,142 1,411 110 015 

Total general 

govermnent 1~ 508 1~3~_34 1,5489,~6~61 _ (40 827) 1,495,421 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
G eneral Fund 

Stalemen/of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAI' Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Aclual Am ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

)ublic sali~ly - 

Police: 

I)ersoillle] services - 
Salaries and wages 

1 lospitalization 
Pension and relief fire d 
Retirem ent - state plan 

Retirem ent and unem ploym ent 

Subpoena expense 

Supplies and m aterials - 
Aulo and truck 
(hm s and am m unition 

M iseellaneous 

Officc 
Pholo 
Sm all tools 
Traffic signs 

(lniform s and equipm ent 

Contrachml services - 

Professional fees 
A utopsy reports 

Sm all anim al warden 

Telephone 
Training schools and 

convelltions 
Utililics 
] IlStllallCe 

Repairs alld illailllenance 

Total police 

999 

$ 1,282,456 
129,586 
49,635 
110,000 

40,767 

_  1,612,444 

90,000 
4,000 
35,000 

9,000 

2,500 

500 
8,000 

_  25,000 

174,000 

2,500 
0,000 

7,500 

2.000 

40,000 

46,000 

30,500 

__ __ 2 0,000 

1,954,944 

Actua 

$ 1,440,754 
132,872 
49,636 
104,300 

33,211 
20(1 

1,760y 3 

72,174 
4,659 
41,028 

8,433 

1,078 

345 
8,635 

29,409 

1652b_6~ 

2,169 
9,662 

7,894 

2,727 

33,143 

45,373 

28,158 

139A2_26_ 

36 8._8!L4. 

2, 102 6~2_7.4_ 

V ariance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (158,298) 
(3,286) 

(I) 
5,700 

7,556 

_  (200) 
(148,529) 

17,826 

(659) 
(6,028) 

567 

1,422 

155 

(635) 
_  (4,409) 

8,239 

331 

338 

(394) 
(727) 

6,857 

627 
2,342 

~ 9,374 

. (16,814) 

(147,730) 

1998 

A clua 

$ 1,373,703 
128,476 
47,705 
105,714 

20,579 

50 
1,676,227 

81,141 
3,767 
36,746 
8,578 

2,738 

17 
6,159 
27,283 

166,429 

44,332 

12,175 

6,708 

13,485 

25,320 

46,537 

46,335 

294,892 

35,720 

2,173,268 



CITY O F M ORGAN CITY, LO UISIAN A 
G eneral Fund 

Slalemenl of Expenditures Compared lo Budget (GAAP Basis) (Cordimled) 
Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 1999 

W ilh Com parative Actual A m ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1998 

999 

A ctua 

Variallce - 
Favorable 

(Unlhvorable) 
1998 
A clua 

[:ire: 
Personnel services - 
Salaries and wages $ 1,032,204 $ 1,030,278 $ 1,926 $ 1,015,116 
I tospilal ization 90,245 97,402 (7,157) 93,764 
Relirem enl and unem ploym ent __  104,776 94,22.3. . 10,553 91,441 

1,227,225 1,221 9~03_ . 5,322 1,200,321 

Supplies and m aterials - 

[Jnitorm s 
["ire fighting equipm enl 
M iscellaneous 
O ffice 

Sm all tools/supplies 

Truck expense 
Fire prevention supplies 

Colllrac|tla[ SOl'Vices - 
lllsurance - vohln|eer fire 

departm ent 
Telephone 

Training schools and conventions 

Utilities 
W aler charge - fire hydrants 

5,500 

15,000 

5,000 

4,500 

15,000 
8,000 
4,000 

57,000 

4,696 
17,055 

8,930 
4,990 

13,890 

7,427 
3,801. 

60 789 

804 

(2,055) 
(3,930) 
0 90) 
1,110 

573 
199 

(3,789) 

800 920 (I 20) 

8,000 
15,000 
12,500 

i0,000 
_ __ 46,300 

7,722 

10,644 
13,707 

13 060 

46 053 

278 

4,356 

(1,207) 
(3,060) 
247 

5,692 

24,569 

7,003 
7,231 

11,520 
6,852 
2,426 

65.293 

876 

8,353 
3,769 

4,395 

37,393 

__ _42,000 38 245 3 755 42,536 

1,3_72,525 1,366~990 5,535 1,345,543 

Total public safety 3,327,469 3,469,664 _  (1_ 42,195) 3,518,81 ! 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
G eneral Fund 

Siatemenl of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (('oatinucd) 
Year Ended D ecem ber 3 t, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

999 

Budget Achm 

Variallce - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

l'ublie w orks - 
Siteels and drainage: 

PelSOlllle] services - 

Salaries and wages $ d78,30l $ 425,714 $ 52,587 
1 tospitalizalion 39,712 45,813 (6,101 ) 
Retirement and unemployment 17,612 33,920 (16,308) 
O lher I  2,500 565 1,935 

538,125 506 0~0~12 _ 32,113 

Supplies and m aterials - 
Fill, shells, concrete and 

asphalt 
G asoline, oil and supplies 

lrtlck 
M iscellaneous 

Sm all lools 
Chem icals 

Contlactual services- 
Telephone 

U lililies 

l~.epairs and nlailllenanee - 
l)rainage punlps and system s 

Trucks, equipm enl and buildings 

Tola[ repairs and 
ii/aill|enanee 

1998 

A clua 

$ 470,101 
45,062 

28,784 

543,947 

35,000 34,659 341 13,514 

42,000 

25,000 
6,000 

6,000 

114,000 

500 

, 16,000 

.__ .J_6,500 

5,000 

.__ __ 80,000 

42,030 
21,948 

6,732 

9&!212 
1147,2~8] 

807 

12.188 

12,995 

7,723 

83,008 

(3O) 
3,052 

(732) 
_  (3,4121 
_  (781) 

(307) 
_  3,812 

_  3,505 

(2,723) 
_  (3,0081 

41,068 

21,931 
7,245 

10,088 

93,846 

848 

13,784 
14,632 

338 

81,0(11 

___ .KS,000 90 731 (5,7311 81,339 

Tolal streets and drainage 753,625 724,519 _ 29 106 733 7_6--4 



CITY OF M ORGAN CH 'Y, LO UISIAN A 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounls for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

Ccm elcry: 
Persollnel services - 

Salaries and w ages 
Itospitalization 
F, etirem ent and unem ploym ent 

Supplies and m aterials - 
Gasoline and oil - trucks 
M iscellaneous 
Sm all tools 

Contractual services - 

"lelephone 
U lilities 

999 

59,467 

6.672 

_ 4 ~2~_74 
_ 70,3!3 

2,500 
7,500 

_  3,000 
_ __  13,000 

450 

_ __  2,500 

~9~59_s0 

A ctua 

58,719 

7,308 

. 4 223 

70,250 

2,673 
7,891 

611 

11,175 

365 
3,334 

3,699 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

748 

(636) 
(49) 
63 

(173) 
(391) 

_  2,38~ 
_  1,82fi 

85 

(83~ 
(749) 

1998 
Actua 

55,148 
6,629 

__ .~991 
~5,768 

6,316 
12,368 

902 

19,586 

402 

2,782 
3,189 

R.epairs and m ainlenanee _ . 9 0,_Qg~ 6,096 2~_904 8,405 

Total cem etery _  95,263. . 9 I~ 220 __  4,043 96,948 

I'otal public works 848 8,8~88 8155fl 39 __  33,149 8,3_0,712 



CITY O F M ORGAN CITY, LOU ISIAN A 
General Fund 

Statement of Expendilures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (CoiRinued) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith C'.om parative Achm l A m ounts for Year Ended [)ecem ber 3 I, 1998 

Ctllltlre and recreation - 
Swam p G arden: 
Persollllel services- 

Salaries and w ages 

ltospitalization 

Relirelnerll benefils 

Supplies and inaterials - 

G asoline and oil - 
Trucks and equipm ent 

M iscellaneous 

Pelting zoo 

G ift shop supplies 
O fliee supplies 
Sm all tools 

Contractual services - 
A dvertising 
'1 elcphone 
"I ravel 

Utilities 

999 

13udget Actua 

85,379 

7,451 

6 077 

_  98,907 

3,000 
16,000 

5,000 

12,000 

2,000 

_ 2.000 
4_ 0 000 

0,000 

1,500 

300 

1 t 000 
__  22_399. 

81,799 

7,836 

55J UI 
95.146 

3,148 
23,621 

6,145 

8,253 

404 

__ .868 
42 439 

431 

921 

12,250 

14,602 

Variallce - 
Favorable 

(Unlaw}rable) 

3,580 

(385) 
566 

_  3,76t 

(148) 
(7,621 ) 
(i,1451 
3,747 

1,596 

_  1,132 

(2,439) 

8,569 

579 

300 

(~,250) 
_  8,198 

1998 
A ctua 

87,948 

9.438 

5,507 
102,893 

2,318 
9,883 

4,327 

4.331 

40,859 

6,417 

1.429 

11,40! 
29,249 

P, cpairs and maintcnance J. 200 3,(191 __ (1,891) 1,276 

olal culture and 
recreation 16_2 9.~07 155 278 _ __ _ 7,629 . 174,277 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, I.O UISIANA 
G eneral Fund 

Slatemenl of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Conlinued) 
Year Ended l)ecem ber 31, 1999 

W ilh Com parative Actual Am ounls for Year Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1998 

999 

Aclua 

V al-iallee - 

Favorable 

(Ulffavorable) 

Capital oullay - 
G eneral ,govcHm lent: 

General adm inish'ative - equipment $ 15,000 $ 2,958 $ 12,042 $ 
Plauning and zoning - 

17.'.q u ilm m nl 

lqlrchasing - equipm enl 
~ub~ic satEly: 

Police - equipm ent 
Fire deparhnent - equipm ent 

)ublic works: 

Sheets and drainage - 
Equipm enl 

Parks 
Tohll capila[ oullay 

35,000 12 

2,000 

7,500 

._ __  2,o00 
~ 

16_ 1,500 

5,500 

129,569 

3,889 
2,000 

2,000 

_ __  2,000 
31,93/ 

1998 

A ctua 

8,374 

2,86,I 

2.572 

11,531 
24,680 

43,522 

~ 9,487 

203,03(2 

olal expenditures ~ 0_8,898 .$ 6,119,211 ~ (1/~  $ (,229~ 5~ 

60 



CITY O F M ORGA N CITY , I,O UISIANA 

Slaiemem ofO0mr Financillg Som-ces (UsEs) Compared to Budgel (GAAP Basis) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ilh Com parative A ctual A m otm ls for Year Ended Decem ber 3 I
. 1998 

OI)eraling h'ansfcrs in: 
Special Rcvenue Funds - 
(:em etery Fund 
Road and Royalty Fund 
l'm ert,.cney M anagem ent Fund 

999 

Aclua 

Wariallee - 
Favorable 

(Unlilvorable) 

$ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ $ 
40,000 40,000 

- 30 30 

J998 
A ettla 

] 0,000 
40,000 

520 
_ _  50 000 

_  
50~ 030 30 ~ 5

~ 05)~5 
(~apilal Projects Fund - 

C ily 1 lall Construction 
_ __ _  35~_000_  35_ ,900 

Expendable Tlusl Fund 
M organ City Trust Fund 

_ __  90,00Q _ 85~000 ~  (5.000J 80,000 

Internal Service Fulld 
Central Gm age Fund 

I~,nlerprisc Funds - 
Eleclrie, Gas and W aler Ulility 
Satlilation at~d Sewer Utility 

1 ~900,000 
100,000 

_  2 O00~OOQ 

1,900,000 
_  100,_000 ~ 00 __ . 50,000 

I'ol:a] operaling lransfm's ill 
.$_ 2. 75,00{

_) ,~ 2, 171~492 ~  (3 5,,50~. 
,~ Z /65 5~20 

6 



CITY OF M O RGAN CITY, LO UISIAN A 
General Fund 

Slatemenl of Other Financing Sources (Uses) Compared to Budget (GAAI' Basis) 
Year Ended l)ecem ber 3 I, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actu al Am ounls for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

Operating lranstbrs out: 
Special Revenue Funds - 
Cily Recreation Program Fund 
I,ibrary Com m ission Fund 
Slate Prisonels' ];rind 
M unicipal A udJlorhlm Fund 
Imke End Park 
Fice A pparahls Fund 
A rchives COlllnlission Ftlnd 
M ain Nlreel Prograln Ftlnd 
M {~rgan City W harf l"und 
Housing Inilialive Fund 

lal Prqjects Fund - 
ity }lall Construction 

Fxpendablc Trust Fund 
I ~cautification Ful]d 

ntcrlm l Service Fuad - 
Ccntla] G arage Fund 

999 

Budget Actua 

365,000 
85,000 
51,600 
185,000 
40,000 
222,000 
20,000 
15,000 

$ 339,000 
92,700 
49,887 
185,000 
35,000 
222,000 
20,000 
15,000 

_ . 2500,~ 900 250,000 
_ . 1,233~600 1,208~ 587 

_ . 3838,~ 000 383~800 

V ~lli[in c(2 - 
Favorable 

(Ulffavorable) 
1998 
Actua 

26,000 $ 316,429 
(7,700) 108.300 
1,713 58,906 

89,804 
5,1100 ,10,000 

.10,000 
15,000 
15,044 
37,830 

_  25,013 721,313 

4,5~2 

_ _ J_,fi_63.~ 4~9~.00 1,6!0~ 387 _ 25,013 __  743,845 

olal other financing 
sources (uses) $~  539=600 $ 56L I05 X 21,505 $ I,~ 675 

62 



SPI,;CIAI~ REV EN UE FUN I)S 

M onies ill this liilnd are received from recreation program s sponsored and lransf~l s from tile Genera 
costs of tile recreation departm ent are accounted for in this fund. 

M onies in this fired are received fl'onl Sl.. M ary Parish, private donatiolls, and trallsfcrs from tile Ge 
and M organ Cily Young Fund. The costs of the library are accounted for in this fund. 

M unicipal AttditRrjum Fund 

M onies in this fund are received fiom audilorimn ienlals, concessions and transfers frolll tile (;enela[ I'und. 'lhe 
costs of the m unicipal auditorium are accounted lbr in this fllnd, 

This fired accoallts for the receipt and disbursem enls of the proceeds tiOln a 3/4%  s~ 
dedicated to the ilnprovem ent of sanitation and sew er disposal in the C ity. 

lousing l!~itiatjve 

This fund accounts for the receipt and subsequent expenditures offimds to provide new housing on existing lots 
w ithin the City to firsl, tim e hom ebuyers at low interest rates, 

~t.oad inK! l~,oy{!Jty l"u!K! 

"lids fired accounls for receipts and sttbsequcnt expenditltres of St. M ary Parish Cotmcil dom~lions dcsigm~lcd lbr 
stleet illl proveln(!als. 

Cen)etery ~)u~d 

M onies in this fund are received fiom sales of m ausoleum crypts. The cost ofmaintenancc and im provcments t~ 
[lie illatlsoletllll all(I Slll'lOtllldillg celNetery g/OtllldS air accotllltCd for ill this /'till(/. 

General Fund trans|'crs are m ade to this fund to dedicate inonies |or fire cquipnleal purchases 



SI'I~CIAI. RI~;VENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

~ake !q~ dPi!d~ Cow ggsiou l~!0d 

M onies in this fund are received fi'om gale and space rental reccipts, St. M ary Parish 
G eneral Fund. The costs ofoperaling Lake End Park are accounled tot in lifts fired. 

M q[gan (Tily Alic!!ivcsFund 

M onies in this fund arc received froth grants, donations and llansfers from the General l;uad and Ihe M organ Cily 
Y oilag ]gtllld. ']{']lcse ftillds are dediealed to lhe preservalion of M organ (lily historical dOCtllllents. 

M ain Street l;und 

This ftlild aceoilnlS for i]]Ollies received from federal and stale SOtlrces for the developnlenl aad operal ion oflhc 
M ain Nil'COt Progranl, 

M onies in this fund are received from neighboring parishes and cities and transfeis from the Genera 
costs of I1/isollers' m eals, Incdical expenses alid stipplles are aceotinlect for in tills icl/ild, 

This fire d accol.lnls for m onies received from wharf rentals and for costs ineilrrcd to inalnlain lhe wharvcs 

Rca!E sla/e Ac,;ll!!s!llon Fund 

'his fund accounts tbr llic purchases and sales of various real eslale 

l,ake End Park M ~!rina !:und 

"l'his fluid aceounls for tilt m onies received fiom operalion ofthc inarina and expenditules incurred relalivc Io the 
inailllenance o['lhc illaril]a, 

This fund accounts for lhe federal and slate nlonies received and cxpended for danlages sustained as a rcsull ( 
] [urricalle A l]drew . 

This fund accounts l+br ihc federal m onies received and expended for exper[n/eiltatioll collcerniilg sealbod 
processing, 



CVI'Y O 1," M O RG A N CITY , LO UISIANA 
Special Revenue Fands 

(~.om bining Balance Sheet 
Decem ber 31, 1999 

W i/h Com paralive Totals for Decem ber 31, 1998 

A SSEI'S 
Cash 
lnlcrest-bearing deposits, at cost 
Investm ents, at fM r value 
V.cceivables: 

Accounts 
Accrued inlcrest 

I)uc from other funds 
] nvenlory, al cost 

I.IA IIII.ITIES AN [) FUN D BA I.AN CES 
l,iabilities: 

Accoan~s payable 
Accrued liabililics 
D eferred revellUe 
/)tic tO itltnatcs 
l)ue to olher fimds 

Advances from other funds 
Tolal liabilities 

und balances (~deficit): 
Reserved for inventory 
Unreserved - 
U ndesignaicd 

Total fire d balances (deficil) 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

City 
Recreation Library M unicipal l'ollulion 

Program Com m ission Auditorium Abatem ent 

$ 4,049 $ 6,613 $ 3,768 
73,526 147,9(10 101,719 

3,190 
396 

4,346 4,226 

2,054 

I 18,720 
4,876 

21 
137 

37.455 

85 507 $ 158,
._ 739 $ 231.137 $ 37,613 

$ 6,587 $ 219 $ 2,229 $ 
13,557 26,212 4

,960 
10,077 

87,09i 32,028 190
,325 8,450 

107~2i 5 68,53_36. . 197,514 8,450 

_ _(aL~  
_ A2L72~ .~ 

$ 85.5o7 

90,203 
902,29303 

$ 158.7399 

4.876 

_ 28,747 

~ 33,623 

23
.
1.137 

29,163 
29,163 

$ 37,613 



lousinB 

]fifiatN~ 

250.000 

Road 
and 

CITY OF M O RGAN CITY, LOU ISIAN A 
Special Revenue Funds 

(;ombining Balance Sheet (Conlimted) 
Decem ber 3 l, 1999 

W ith C'om parative Totals lbr 1)ecem ber 31, 1998 

Fire Lake End M ain 

Apparatus Park M organ City Slrecl Stale 
])IIFGhFISC COllCOSSiOll Archives Collllnigsioll Plistnlur5 

$ 39 $ 35 $ 46 $ 
354,350 168,403 9,013 

302.000 

44,533 $ 483 $ 2:19 $ 36,52 
15,584 260,255 30,873 

114.044 

19 
940 

3,983 
837 16.143 

$ 250,000 ~ .354,3.899 $ 168,438 ,$_31LQi9 $ 61,076 ~ 379(~ 02 $ 47,265 ~ 3M 52Z 

$ $ 

20,050 

$ 951 $ $ 
2,893 1,520 750 

1,648 
53.177 173.628 23.124 11.090 28.985 

120050 53 177 L73,628 26,968 ___ [2,61Q __ 29,735 1,648 

250000 234,3339 115,261 __L37J 3-~I _ 34,108 366 ~,99192 _ 17,53(! 34~873. 
. 250,000 Z~ 3~ 115,261 __ 1!7~431 34,108 366~992 17530 3~L871~  

:~_250,000 :$==~35_ =
4
_~
3
=g9 $ 168,43--8 ~ 31.1~__0~59 i 610,fl~_76 i 379.6fl602 $ 47,265 ~ 3(,~52! 
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C ITY O F M O RG AN C ITY, I,O UIS1AN A 
Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet (Continued) 
Deccm ber 3 I, 1999 

W ith Comparative Totals Ibr l)eccm ber 31, 1998 

ts, at cost 
tie 

W harf 

Fund 

Ileal F, slale l,ake l~nd l'm ergency 
Acquisition l'ark M anagem en 

l:und M arina I"und 

I10 $ 
26.699 

61.985 

$ 4,048 
462 51,310 

25 
367 

$ 88 794 ~ 2 ,~ _~:55,358 ~ 1,392 

I,IA IH LITII'S AN D FU N D BA LAN C ES 
abililics: 
Accotlnls payable $ $ 
Acm ued liabilities 
I)cferrcd ~ evclm e 
|)tie to inlllales 
Due to other funds 

Advances from o(l)cr fimds 
Total liabilities 

und balances (deficit): 
Reserved for invenlory 
Unrcscrved - 

Undesignated Total fund balances (deficit) _ 8~ 7_.2~94 __  462 
46_
2 __ 55 358 

392 

$ 88,794 $ 462 .$~ 55,358 $ |=3p~ 



 

Seafood 
Processing 
G rant lqm d 

Totals 

999 1998 

27 $ 1(10,567 $ 166,311 
29 1,241,727 1,006,70l 

114,044 115,913 

385 

5,244 
4,398 

797,037 
4,376 

7,729 
4,394 

159,718 
4,46~ 

$ 9,986 $ 
49,892 
10,077 
t,648 

729,340 

54t 
541 

_ _  800,943 

21,650 
33,450 

249 
391.955 

1436~2_28 
590,932 

4,876 4,463 

_ 14~629?4 
_ 3 4Ab~6695Q 

869 8~ _34 
8742,29_92 
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CITY O F M ORGAN CITY, LOU ISIAN A 
Special Revenue Funds 

Com bining Statem ent of l~,evenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Year Ended [)ccem ber 31, 1998 

RcvcnIICSZ 
Taxes 
] n tcr,~ovcl'n nleutal 
Charges (el services 
Fines and forfeitures 
M i scellaneous - 
] nvestlllent illconle 

Interest 
N et change in fair value of investm ents 

O ther 
rl'olml revenues 

xpenditnrcs: 
Current - 
Public safely - police and fire 
Public works 
Cultul+e and recreation 

Capital outlay 
Total cxpendilurcs 

City 
Rccrcation Library M unicipal Pollution 

Progrmn Com m ission A uditorium Abatem ent 

$ $ $ $1,183,463 
61,604 38,560 

151,535 460 154,682 

1,567 2,475 

_  7,745 6,004 
160,847 70 5.d4~343 

996 497 

_ ~ 678 1,222,520 

537,55; 114,16; 289,712 
--  5,500 249~2323 _ 35,(100 83,395 
_ __ 543,055 1390~83 -  324,712 83,395 

Excess (deficiency) of rcvemms over 
expenditures _ ~382,208) 1"68,540.) _ (168,034) I,!39,125 

Othcr financing sources (uses); 
Operating transfers in 
Operaling transfers oul 

Tolal other financing sources (uscs) 

346,000 104,700 197,000 

__ __ _ .346,000 1047,2.0__000 __  19~  
ILLd_10,025) 
{I,110,025) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
olher Iinaucing sources over 
expenditures and other financing 

uses (36,208) 36,160 28,966 29, l O0 

trod balances (deficit), begilm ing 14,480 5~ 0.0!43. _ 4,657 63 

_~ /21,728) $ 90,203 $ 336,fi~23 $ 29,163 
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CITY O F M ORG AN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and ('haages in Fund Balances (Continued) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Comparalive Totals for Year Ended Deccm ber 31, 1998 

I lousing 

Ini/iative 

Road 
and 

Royally Cem clery 

$ 
122,718 

250,000 

250,000 

42.445 

Fire Lake End M ain 
Apparatus Park M organ C ity Street 
Ptlrchase Concession A rchives Conlnlission 

$ $ 

176,799 

7,149 3,312 199 1,347 

129~8fi__7 45,757 199 178,146 

40,09_7 
4_ ~ o7 

3,760 

13,760 

006 
$ 

22,000 

3,927 
10,744 

)23~3~8~ 
_ 29,066 

463 

15,662 
38,125 

176,644 83,437 57,673 
~ 14,404 _ 10,821 508 

191,048 __  944~5258 58,181 

89,860 31,997 199 (I 2,902) (6509192~ (20,0561 

(4O,(LO~  
_  (4O,0_OO_1 

4,369 
0 0,000) 
(5,631) 

222,000 43,000 

__  22~2000 __. 43,000 

40,000 20,000 

_  4~ Q 2o,ooo 

250,000 49,860 26,366 222,199 30,098 (25,192) (56) 

184,47__9 88,895 __ __ (.8_~4768~ __ 4,010 392.184 17,586 

.$ 2500~QR0__ $_.234~_q39 $ 115,261 $_ 137,43[ $ 34,108 $ 366,992 $ 17~  

70 
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CITY O F M O RG AN CITY , LO UISIAN A 
Special Revenue Funds 

Com bining Statem ent of Revenues, Expeaditures, and Changes in Fund 
Year F.nded Decelnber 31, 1999 

W ith Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 

ReVell'!leS: 
Taxes 
]lllC:lgovernlll ental 
Charges lot services 
Fines and tbrfeitures 
M iscellaneous - 
lllvestlllent illconle 

lnleresl 
N et change in fair value of inveshnents 

O ther 
Total i'eventles 

Expendilures: 
Current - 

Public salety - police and fire 
Public w c, rks 
C ulture and recreation 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Stale 

Prisoners 

W harf 
Fund 

Ileal Eslale 
Aeqnisilion 

Fund 

l.ake End 

l'ark 

M arina 

$ $ $ $ 
130,174 

5,400 18,922 
6,319 

181 

10,713 22,000 
147,206 27,581 

212,701 

_ _  23,748 
.._ _236,449 

1,408 

__  1,408 

508 993 

_ __ 5~  19,915 

25,784 
_  25,784 

0 

l".xcess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures _  (89,243) i 26,173 _ (25,276) 19,805 

Olher financing sources (uses); 
Operating tra nsfers in 
Operating tra nsfers oul 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

49,887 

49,887 

xeess (deficiency) of revenaes and 
c,ther financing solllCes over 
expenditures and other financing 
utSCS (39,356) 26,173 (25,276) 19,805 

nd balances (deficiO, beginning 74,229 62,621 __ 25,738 ~5 553 

~ 34,873 L 88,794 $ 462 $_ 55,358 



 

lhnergcncy 

M allagetnenl 
Fund 

Seafood 
Pl ocessillg 
G lanl Fund 

$ $ 

30 

Tolals 
1999 1998 

$1,183,463 $ 
376,062 
550,243 
6,319 

4 24,658 
10.744 

3Q 14 
75,513 

2,227,002 

212,701 
15,168 

1,259,291 
264,090 

1,751,2~  

409,674 
609,798 
524,140 
20,420 

42,056 
(30,434) 

.2 .634_!,292 

231,378 
41,229 

1,200,411 
_ .X4~  
j .884 175 

30 14 4753~  __ ~750,622 

_ _  (3o/ 
_  (30.I 

1,276,956 
0 ,160,05~ 3 

116,901. 

765,178 

_ X_7_33 608_1 

4 592,653 17,014 

52_27 874,297 _ 885~ 28.! 

541 $1,466,950 ~L 8~ 297_ 



CITY O F M O RG AN CITY, I.O I JISIAN A 
Special Revem m Fund 

City Recreation Program Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes ill Fund Balance - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Colnparalive Actual A m ounts for Year Elided l)eccm l)cr 31, 1998 

~eVell i.les; 
I ntelgoveln nl Cllt a I - 
State of l,ouisiana 

Chargcs for scJ vices - 
l,t.eccipts Iiom program activities 

M iscellaneous - 
]llterest 
Other 
D onation 

Tolal lCVellUes 

l';xpendihues: 
CtIlttlI'e alld lecFeation - 

l~orsolla I servJct~s: 
Salaries m~d w ages 
1 Iospilalization 
Retirelncnt and tmemployment 
Conlract labor 
(7om m issioa contract labor 

Supplies and m aterials: 
A tllO, truek alld tractor 
O f'lice 
Sm all tools 
Chcm ical:~ 
Collcessioll 
Uniform s 
M  iscellancous 

J~qllipm elll renta 
l,and rental 
Telephone 
Utililies 

999 

lhldget A ctua 

$ 

50,000 

2.000 

152,000 

162,661 
15,025 
9,703 
53,000 

_ __ . 48,00O_  
288,389 

10,000 
3,500 
3,500 
8,000 
72,000 
36,000 

_ I  4 5..5~0 0_0 
_ __ J 78000 

500 
8,890 
6,000 

_ __ _ 20,0(10 
_ __  35,3 9Q 

51.535 

1,567 
6,200 
1,545 

160,847 

158,253 
14,511 
11,185 
59,406 
41,564 
284,919 

9,146 
3,154 
3,285 
14,471 
63,151 
21,885 
56,776 
171,868 

584 
8,890 
4,220 
35,022 
48 7~ 72~]6 

V ari~lllCe - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

535 

(433) 
6,200 

__  1 545 
__  8,847 

4,408 
514 

(I,482) 
(6,406) 
6,436 
3,470 

854 
346 
215 

(6,4711 
8,849 
14,115 
~ 776) 

.__  
6,13_2. 

(84) 

1,780 

__ (I 3,326) 

1998 
A Cltla 

30,1R10 

~ :16,217 

1,573 
1,197 
7,000 

__ L85~998 7 

54,760 
13,856 
10,466 
88.098 

267,180 

9,2(12 
2,499 
3,072 
7,841/ 
31,627 
26,44 I 

__  48~ !498 
__  k~<l179 

I00 
8,89U 
5,218 

4 L, Z6A 



CITY OF M O RGAN CH 'Y, LOUISIAN A 
Special Revem le Fund 

City Recreation Pro gram Fund 

Statem ent of l/evenues, Expenditures, and Changes i. Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual A lnotmts for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

I~,epairs and illailllellallCe: 
Buiklings and facilities 
l';quilm m nt 
Vehicles 
Palks and playgrounds 
Pools 

Total cullure and 
l'eCI cat tOll 

Budget Actua 

.-- _  5,000 
2_ 44 000 

3,529 
402 

1,452 
9.919 
6 750 
32,052 

525.779 537.555 

Variallce - 
Favorable 

(UntavoraMe) 

$ 1,471 
(402) 
4,548 

(I 1,919) 
(L75_9J 

__  (8,05.k2.1 

1998 
Actua 

6,852 
656 

4,855 
5.777 

__ ~ _6 
21.696 

5 000 5 500 (5~  28,834 

olal expenditures ___  530,73 9 543,055 __ _ I{,J~ _27261 488,153 

)eficiency of revenues 
over expenditures ___  (378,779~  (382,208~ J3~42~  (302,166) 

O ther financing s,aurces: 
Transfer fi'em M organ C ity Young Fund 
Transfer from G eneral Fund 

7,000 
339.000 

(7,000) 
26.000 

I'olal other financing 
sources 365000 346 000 __  19,00() 316,429 

xcess (deficiency) of 
I'eVtlIIIleS alld oilier 
]illallcitlg Sotlrcos over 
c:xpendittlres (36,208) (22,429) 

1__4_.4_.80 __ !4,480 

14,263 

2_J 2 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, I,OUISIANA 
Special l',evenue Fund 

Library Com m ission Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP) Basis and Aelual 
Year Ended D ecelnbcr 3 I, 1999 

W ilh Com paralive Actual Am ounts for Year Ended l)ecem ber 31, 1998 

RCVCIIIICS: 
Intergovernm cntal - 
St. M ary Parish 
Slale of Louisiana 

Charges tbl services 
M iscellaneous - 
Inlerest 
Contribulions 
O ther 

q'o~tal revenues 

I,.'Xl~cndilures: 
CI3]lllre and recreation 

Pe[sonllel services: 

999 

Budget Actua 

12,000 
47,000 
1,200 

1,400 

_ _ _ _ 61.600 

Salaries and w ages 55,794 
Retirem ent and unem ploym ent 6,217 
ltospitalization 2,197 
Contract labor ___ --  3,500 

_ _ _  67,708 

Supplies and m aterials: 
Books 
O ffice supplies and printing 
M iscellaneous 

Colltracltlal services 
Telephone 
Utililies 

26,000 
4,000 
3L_S 0~ _ 

_33,500 

3,000 
5,000 

_ _ _ 8,ooo 

22,000 
39,604 

460 

2,475 
5,037 
967 

7o.5~  

55,354 
4,158 
2,614 
3,341 
65,467 

31,098 
2,987 
4,502 
38~587 

705 
4,273 
4,978 

VariallCe - 
Favorable 

(Unfawwable) 

10,000 
(7,396) 
(740) 

1,075 
5,037 
967 

__ __ _,3 9~&!4 3 

440 
2,059 

(417) 
I __ _ 159 
__  i 2. 2_,Z~41 

(5,O98) 
1,013 

__ __ ~1,002) 
__ _ ~ s,o87) 

2,295 
727 

__ __ ~3,022 

1998 
A clua 

12,000 
28,795 
1,390 

1,654 
895 

44,734 

46,584 
3,833 
2,434 
6,872 
59,723 

28,057 
7,023 
9,862 
44,942 

2,749 
4,316 
7,065 

__ __ _9,_500 5,128 __ 4,372 5,478 

o'~al culture and recrealion 118,708 114,160 4,548 117,208 

_ __ _ 25 000 24 9~ 2~2~ 77 24,710 

To'tal expenditures 143 708 139,083 __ __ 4,625 141,918 

1)eficiency of revenues 
over expendilures _ __ _~_82,_~  (68,540) __  13,568 (97,184) 



C ITY O F M O RG AN CITY , LO U ISIAN A 
Special Revenue Fund 

Library Colnlnissioa Ftllld 

Stalem cnt of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP) Basis and Actual (Continucd) 
Year Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1999 

W ill] Com parative Actual A m ounts for Year Ended l)ccem ber 31, 1998 

O lher final]cing sources: 
Operaling Icansfers fl'om - 
(Jelm ral [;tllld 
M organ 'City Young Fund 

"['o~ml other financing 
~;CILII'CeS 

999 

Budget Actua 

$ 85,000 
_ _ _ _ l.2,000 

$ 92,700 
__  12,000 

Variallce - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 
A ctun 

$ 108,300 
12,00(J  

})7.,000 104,700 __  7 700 120,30(A 

]';X,.3eSS O|'levenlles and 
olher fil]ancing SOtlrces 
{]vet- expend ilures 14,892 36,160 21,268 

54 ,_0_! 3 __  54,043 

23,116 

30,927 

$__  (]8,935 L  9(I,203 L . 21 2~2~68 $ 54,04.~ 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Special Revenue Fund 

M unicipal Auditorium Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 1999 

W ilh Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended Decembcr 31, 1998 

[~eVellUeS] 
[ alergoverlllfll enta] - 
State of l~ouisiana 
St. M ary l'arish 

Charges for services -. 
Renlals from use of property 
Personnel services: 

O thers 
Concessions 

M iscellaneous - 
lnleresl 
Olher 

olal i even/les 

:
,xpenditures: 
Culture and recrealion - 
Persounel services: 

Salaries 
1 lospitalizalion 
Retirem ent benefits 

Supplies and m aterials: 
AIIto alld truck expeuse 
Cos[ o1" collcessions 
JaniloJial equipm ent and 

stlpl311es 
O ffice SUpl'~lies and expense 
Sm all 'tools and supplies 
Taxes and licenses 
M iscellaneous 

( on|l'acttlal services 
Cosl of services - 

O ther 
Telephone 
Utilities 

999 

Budget Actua 

$ 

00,000 

5,000 
40,000 

1,000 
250 

_ _ _ 146,250 

126,923 
11,246 
2597 

_ ]_ 44~  

1,500 
30.000 

9,200 
3,000 
500 

5,000 
10,000 
59,200 

10,000 
1,400 

_ _ -  5~,000 
~ _ _  61 4,~_floo 

77 

Variallce - 
Favorable 

(Unfhvorable) 

$ 

00,509 

2,689 
51,484 

1,996 

156,678 

125,427 
11,547 
7,546 

144,520 

1,810 
33.028 

9,204 
3,307 
708 

5,009 
9 163 
62,229 

7,879 
1,453 

50,317 
59,649 

$ 

5O9 

(2,3] l) 
I],484 

996 
(250) 

I  l0 428 

1,496 
(301/ 
51 

(310) 
(3,028) 

(4) 
(307) 
(208) 
(9) 

837 
L3,029) 

2,121 
(53) 

.(3 J71 
__ __ L 7,2MI 

1998 
A ctua 

2,354 
27,600 

04,294 

4,132 
41,761 

1,417 
350 

181,908 

126,964 
11,452 
7,597 

146,013 

1,496 
30,415 

10,075 
2,331 
350 

4,281 
9,202 
58,150 

8,281 
1,358 

38,345 
47,984 

(conlinued) 



C ITY O F M O RG AN CH 'Y, I.O U ISIAN A 
Special Revenue Fund 

M unicipal Auditorimn Fund 

Slalem enl of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ilh Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1998 

Repairs and illailllellallee 
Huihling 
M achinery 
(;rotltlds 

"1 olal cultm e and 
recrea(ion 

VarJallce - 
l:avorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ 11,000 
5.000 
1.000 
177_~0_00 

2,741 
9,690 
883 

__  23,314 

(1,741) 
(4,690) 

117 
--  (6,3 DII 

1998 
Aclila 

8,76 
7,72 

26d182 

283,366 289,712 (6,346) 278,629 

54~ _000 __  35,0(10 __  19,000 1.3~5905 

Total expcndilurcs 337,366 324,712 __  12 6,fi~.~_54 292 5S4 

)eficiency (If revenues 
ow :rexpenditures _ _ _ LL91,116) (168,034) __  23~008_2_ (I L(L(~(~) 

Olher financing sources: 
Opcrafing transfers fi'om - 

M organ Cily Young Fund 
(]eltClal 1"rind 

Total other [inancing 
:qOLIl'CeS 

I';xccss (cleficiency) of 
roventles and other 
fillalieiBg sources 
over expelldilures 

d balance, beginning 

12,000 
18~ 000 185,000 

2.000 
89,8(FM  

185,000. __  
197,000 12,_0.00 89,8Q4 

(6,116) 28,966 

.~4657 __  4,652 

35,082 (20,822) 

~=== I~ 45._ J)) 5 33,623. ,~  35~(L82 ,5' 4d~57 



CITY OF M ORGAN C.ITY, 1.OlllSIAN A 
Special Revenue Fund 

Pollution Abatement Fund 

Stalem enl of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com paralive Actual A m ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1998 

RCVOll I.ICS: 
Taxes - 3/4 percent sales )axes 
]lltergoverlunenta] - 
St. M ary I'arish 

M iscellaneous - 
hderes) 

"1'ol al revenues 

Capital outlay - 
Equipm eul 

ol al expenditures 

999 

Actna 

V ariance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 
Actual 

$ 1,195,000 $ 1,183,463 $ (11,537) $ 1,409,674 

38,560 38,560 

1,000 
1,196,000 

497 
1,222,520 

(503) 
26,520 

83.395 __  (83.395) 

772 
1.410.446 

_  83,395 __ ~ 3,3951 292,534 

[;,XCCSS Of l'(~Velll.les 
over expenditures __ l_J_196,000 1,139,125 __ ~ 56,875) 1,410,446 

O ther financing uses: 
Operating transfers fi'om (to) - 
tllility FLInd 
Sanitation and Sewer Utility Fund 
Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund 

Tolal other financing 

xeess (deficiency) of 
levenues all(] oilier 
soiirees over expelldiltlres 
~Lnd olher rises 

(8(10,0001 (750,000) 
_ (.360,025) (360,025) 

50,000 
15,400 

(1,099,925) 
(358.7411 

_ ~ !_,j16.0,0251 (I,I 10,0251 __  50,000 (I,443,266) 

35,975 29,100 

63 63 

(6,875) (32,820) 

32,883 

d balance (deficit), ending .~__  36,038 $ 29,163 1~_~ 6,875) $ 63 



ReVOl| lIeS: 
M iscellaneous 

Interest 

xpclldittlrcS 

C ITY O F M O RG AN CITY, LO U ISIAN A 
Special Rcvenue Fund 
I lousing Initiative 

Slalcm ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

B(tdget (GAAP Basis) and Acttml 
Year Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1999 

W ilh Com parative Aclual A m ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

Excess Of IeVenlleS over 
expenditures 

999 

Budget Actua 

Varial/ce - 
l:avorablc 

(Unfavorable) 

()lhel" Jillallcillg sotlrcc.q: 
Operating transfer ti'om - 
G eneral l:und __ _  250,000 250,000 

X(;CSS of l-(~venileS al]d 
olher so|lrccs over 
expenditures 250,000 250,000 

und balance, begilm ing 

tro d balance, ending 

1998 
Actua 

$__ 250~0000 $ 250,000 L  ~ - $ 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 
Road and Royalty Fund 

Stalem ent of Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ilh Com paralive A ctual A inounts for Year Ended l)ecem bcr 31, 1998 

l~.evell tl~2S] 
1 illergovelllln Cl it a I - 

St. M ary Parish Counc 
M iscelianeous - 
InleleS[ 

Tolal revenues 

l.~xpendihues: 
Capilal outlay -. 

Public works: 
Street overlaying 

999 

Budget Actua 

V ariallee - 
t:avorablc 

({Jnfiivorablc) 
1998 
A cltla 

$ 122.718 $ 122,718 $ $ 245,436 

7,000 
129,718 

7,149 
129,867 

149 
149 

6,5/3 
251.949 

__ __ __  150,000 40,([(17 __  109 9~2-93_9~ 229~52 

l!xeess (dcl]ciency) of 
I eVelltles over 

expenditures (20,282) 89,860 I I (I,142 22,397 

O lhcr fhlallclng rises: 
O perating transfers to - 
General Fund (J~  000 }. (40,000) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
I eventles over 

cxpendittlrcs and 
other t]nalicing uses (60,282) 49,860 

184~479 184,479 

(I,142 ( I 7,603) 

202 0~ 82 

$__  124,197 $ 234,33_9 ~_ I I(L, LI42 $ 184,479 



CITY O F M O RGA N CITY, LO U ISIA N A 
Special Revenue Fund 

Cem etery Fund 

Stalem enI of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Bala 
Budget (GAAP 13asis) and Actual 
Year Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1999 

W ilh Com parative Actual Am otmls tbr Year F, nded Decem ber 3 1 

])-.OVCI1 tICS: 
Sales of burial spaces 
M iscellaneous - 

Inlel-es[ 

l'ota] icvon ties 

xpelldittlros: 
Public works- 

Ccnletery: 
Supplies and m aterials - 

Cemctery license 
Cellletely illaintetlauce 
Other 
F, cpairs and lllainlcnance 

(;O111111 i Ssions 
Total public works 

Capital outlay 
I',quipm cnt 

q'olal expendilul es 

I~JXCeSS of revelltles 
over expendilurcs 

Olhcr financing sources (uses): 
Opel ating transfers fiom (to) - 

Gcnm al Fund 
Cem etery Trus1 Fund 

"l'otal oflmr financing 
St)Ill'COS (uses) 

]~xeess of rovOHIleS 
~llld Olllel SOtlI'CCS over 
expcn(.liItlres alld olhcl uses 

999 

ice - 

1998 

l?a~dge~. Ac~.ua 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 
Acttli~ 

40,100 $ 42,445 $ 2,345 $ 29,875 

3,200 3,312 112 2.979 

1,100 
6,000 
1.500 

- _ __  4,70_ _0 
13.300 

2,00(_! 

1,064 
5,150 
1,426 

6,120 
13.760 

36 
850 6,357 
74 320 

37 
_ __  (!,470_1 __  4,798 

(d60) 11,512 

-- --  2,000 __  4,20(__1 

_ _ __ _ I15/30Q 13,760 -.--  1,54() A .53 1.2 

__ __  28,000. 31,997 ___ ~ )__92 ~ 142 

(10,000) (10,000) (10.0001 
_ _ __  1,200 4,369 ___  3,16~ 5 865 

(8,800) (5,631) ___ _3J 69 (.fl~  

9.200 26.366 7,166 

88,89fi ___ ~ .L%  

13,007 

25~8~8 

l___ 108~095 . 115 261 i__  7,166 ~ 8~  

82 



C ITY O F M ORG AN CITY, lJO l J1S1AN A 
Special Revenue Fund 

Fire Apparatus Purchase Fund 

Slatem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Y ear Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts tbr Year Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1998 

l{.~:Velllles~ 
M iscellaneous - interest 

xpcnditures: 
Capital outlay 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

O ther financing source: 
Operaling lransfer from 
G eneral Ftmd 

1999 

Budget Actua 

V ariance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 
Actua 

$ 200 $ 199 $ (1) $ 216 

200 199 (1) 216 

_ 222,000 222,000 

I,;xzess of revenues and 
olher sources over 
expenditures 222,200 222,199 (1) 

Fund balance (deficit), beginning ___  (84,768) (84.7683 

40,000 

40,216 

(124,984~ 

Fund balance (deficit), ending ,~__  137,432 $ 137,431 $ (I) $ (84,768) 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Special Revenue Fund 

Lake End Park Concession Fund 

Statem ent of P, cvcnues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Y ear Ended Deccm ber 31, 1998 

1~.CVCIIilOS: 
hllergoverlwilcntal 
St. M ary Parish 

Charges for services 
M iscellaneous - 
O ther 

lnlerest 

]'eta] rcventles 

Expenditures: 
Cullure alld recreation - 

Personnel SOlvices: 
Salaries and w ages 
Retirem ent benefits 
Casual labor 
1 lospilalization 

Supplies and m aterials: 
A uto and truck 
O ffice supplies and expense 
Sm all tools and supplies 
Concessions 
M iscellaneous 

Repairs alld m aillteuallcc 

J'ola] ctlJltlre alld recrcaliOll 

Budgel Actua 

60.000 176.799 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 
A cttla 

$ 25,000 
6,799 175,253 

9,500 (9,500) 
_ __ . 1,2_00 1,347 147 1,557 
_ __ _ 170,700 178,146 __  7,446 201.810 

94,311 
6,894 
15,000 
8,302 

86,163 
7,357 
13,936 
7,067 

8,148 
(463) 
1,064 
1,235 

82,154 
7,143 
16,595 
6,603 

_ __  124,507 114 523 9 984 112 495 

4,000 
5,000 
1,500 
4,500 

_ __  30,000 

_ __  45,000 

1,500 

_ __ __ .20~000 

_ _ _ 21,~ o 

_ _  lo,@ o 

3,846 
1,37o 
i,o63 
3,916 

24,586 
34,781. 

591 

18,009 

18,600 

8,740 

5,414 

10.21~ 

909 

1,991 

2,900 

1,260 

33,031 
45,632 

1,645 

17,535 

19,180 

19,733 

201,0_0_7 176,644 24,363 197,040 
(continued) 



CITY O F M O RG AN CI'I'Y, I.OU1SIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 

Lake End Park Concession Fund 

glatelllellt of Revenues, Expelldiltlres, and Changes ill ]"tllld Balance. - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com paralive Aclual A inounts for Year Ended Decem ber 3 l, 1998 

Capilal om lay - 
('ulRire and recreation: 

l~uildh~, 
I-q t111)111 ell( 
qk>lal eapilM outlay 

Variance - 
I"avorable 

(Unt~qvorablc) 
199g 
Acllm 

$ $ 11,104 $ (11,I04) 
_ _  6,00(I 3 300 2 7o0 7q 3,3A ! 
_ __ _  6,000 14 404 gg%io~3_ 7~LL41 

elal expenditures 207,007_  191,048 
_ __  1~5 9=559 267,3811 

)efieiency of 
revenues over expenditures _ __  (36,307~ (12,90__221 .__  23 405 __ l~ 7_lo 

O ther financing source: 
Operating transfers fi'om - 

G enela[ ]:tlnd 

I.ake End l'm k M arina Fund 
Total other financing sources 

40.000 

I I  40 000 

35,000 

8,000 
43,000 

(5,OOO) 
_  __ _ g 0~00 

3,00(2 

Excess (deficiency) of revelmeS 
alld olher sources over 
e:,:pcndim res 3,693 30,098 26,405 

_ _  4,0 LO_ 4,010 

40,000 

_  5,00(2 
45,00(J  

(20,571 ) 

24,581 

$.___  7,703 $ 34,10_8 $__ _ 26,40._5 $ 4~ !_q 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 

M organ City A rchives Fund 

Stalem ent of Revemms, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ilh Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

RcvenlleS: 
Intergovernnmnlal - St. M ar3~ Parish 
Receipts from progranl acllw ly 
M iscellaneous - 

l i1veStllleU( incom e 
hltcrest 
Net change in fair value of 

jl~veslm enls 
Contributions 
O lher 

Total reventles 

xpenditures: 
Culture and recreation - 

l)ersonnel services: 
Salaries 
I tospilalization 

P, elirem enl benefits 

Snpplies and m aterials 
O ffice supplies 
M iscellaneous 

Coatracttla[ services 
] nsl.lran(:e 
Research 
Telephone 
Utilities 

Repairs and inailltellallee 

Total culture aad recreation 

Capital oullay - 

l';q n ipm eut 

Total expenditures 

1999 

Budget A ctua 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 10,000 $ 1,006 $ (8,994) $ 

14,000 

45,000 
1.000 

_  7q 0~ .9_00 

49,504 
3,854 

_  3 6_L~33~3 
_ . 5C2 9~ .!9 J 

5,000 

_ __ ~ L40~Q~000 
_  190~90~ 

3,000 
5,200 
3~000 

_  1~  
_ _ 

~2 7,_7~00 

_ _ ~ 0~ .900 

_ __ __ 9_!16~21_ 

_  12~000 

103,691 

86 

3,927 (10,073) 

10,744 
12,734 

655 

22~9066 

50,022 
3,858 
3,860 

5~7 740 

4,024 

_ ~7822 
__  11,846 

5,560 
1,810 

3,447 
10~L7 

3,034 

83~ 437 

__ ~ 821 
__  94,258 

(34,256) 
11,734 

655 

__  (40,934) 

(518) 
(4) 

_  (227) 
__  (749) 

976 

__ 6,178 
__ __  7 154 

3,000 
(360) 
1,190 

_  (I,9471 
_  1 883 

_  (34) 

__  8,254 

__ __ . 1 179 

_ 9,433 

1998 
Aetua 

7,500 
2.508 

21,396 

(30,434) 
23,181 

24,151 

57,818 
4,128 

4,438 
66,384 

6,831 

14,627 
21,458 

4,011 

3,320 

43,3~s0 
I1~  
2,.5(H 

102,084 

1 (19,440 



CITY OF M O RGAN C1TY, I,O UISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 

M organ City Archives Fund 

Statem enl of Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Bridget (GAAP Basis) am] Actoal (Contimied) 
Year Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual A m ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1998 

999 

Budgel Actua 

Variance - 
Vavorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 
A t[till 

)efieiency of revenues 
over expenditures $ (33,691) $ (65,192) $ (31,501) $ 185.289) 

O ther financirtg SOtlrces: 
Operalhig Iransfors from 
O orleral Fund 
M organ C ily Y oung Fund 

Total oilier financing 

20,000 
_ __ _ 20~000 

20,000 
20,000 

_ __ _ A40~O00 40,000 

xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
and oilier sources over 
expenditures 6,309 (25,192) 

392 184 392 184 

(49,289) 

44!~473 

398,493 $ 366,992 $ ~31,501) $ 392,184 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOU ISIAN A 
Special Revenue Fund 
M ain Street Fund 

Stalem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ilh (;om parative Actual Am ounls for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

I,~.evetltles: 
lnlcrgovermnental - Grants 
Federal 
State of l.ouisiana 

M  iscellaneou s - 
Interest 
Contributions 

Total revelltles 

xpcndihlres: 
('ulture and recreation - 

Personnel services: 
Salaries and w ages 
F, etirem enl benefits 
1 tospitalization 
"['raining 

Supplies and m aterials: 
O ffice supplies and expense 
M iscellaneous 

Colltraehla] services: 
Travel 
(~onlracted services 
Fagade granls 
Speci~ l events 

Telephone 

999 

Budget Actua 

8,000 

500 
3,500 

V ariance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 
22,000 

463 
15.662 

$ 
4,000 

(37) 
12,162 

1998 
A cttla 

3,219 
8,000 

597 
4,100 

_ __  22,000 38,125 . __  16 125 25,916 

21,200 
2,160 
1,440 

_ __  2,800 

_ _ __  
27,60_0 

1,100 

_ _  1,502~ 
_ _ _  2,600 

6,500 
2,500 

600 

I __  9,600 

19,972 
1,085 
1,263 

22,320 

540 

99 
639 

9,774 
6,865 
18,05l 

24 

34,714 

1,228 
1,075 
177 

2,800 
5,280 

560 

__  1,401 

1,961 

(9,774) 
(365) 

(15,55I) 
576 

_ __ 125,114) 

Retm irs and m ainlenance 10,000 10 000 

16,513 
1,129 
1,418 

19,060 

1,847 

2,089 

3,936 

2,002 
9,135 
8,000 
790 

1,859 

21,786 

"l'otal cullure and recreation _ _ __  49,800 57,673 ___  (7,87~ 44,782 

88 



CITY O F M O RG AN (T I'Y, LO U ISIAN A 
Special Revenue Fund 
M ain Slrcct Fund 

Stalem ent of Revem ms, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith (;om parativc Actual Am ounts for Year F, nded Decclnbcr 3 I, 1998 

Capital oullay - 

l';q uipm ,:llt 

Tolal cxpcllditures 

999 

Budge! Actua 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 
Aclua 

$_ I  50_o_ $ 50g $ _ _ L~ $ i,(,~3 

_ __  5o 3o_o_ 58,181 ~ Z.88L) __ 4_q,3~  

)cficiency of revelm es 
ow:r expenditures (28,300) (20,056) 8,244 

O ther lillancillg source: 
Opem lin~, transfer from - 
M organ Cily Young Fund 
General Fund 

"l'olal olher financing 
:sources 

)eficiency of revenues 
and OlhCl" SOtll'C(3 over 
expenditures 

nd balance, bcgilm ing 

5,000 
15~ fl9_o0o_ ] 5,000 15,0_44_ 

_ __ I ~ O00_ 20,000 5 000 15,0~J 

(13,300) (56) 

~ 8_6_ 17 586 

3,244 

23,02 [ 

$___  4~286 $ 17,530 ~ 13,244 $ ]7 586 



CITY OF M ORGAN CFI'Y, LOUISIAN A 
Special Revenue Fund 
State Prisoners' Fund 

S/atem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes ill Fund Balance - 
Budge~. (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

W ith Com paralive Actual A tnounts for Year Ended Decelnbcr 3 I, 1998 

l~,ovell LIES: 
] I1| crgove I'[1111 en[a I - 
SL M ary Parish Council 
BeBvick Police l)eparUnenl 

I:illes alld [brlei'tures 
M  iscellaneous - 

ToIal reventleS 

xpellditures: 
Public safety - 
Police: 

Supplies and m aterials - 
C h)th ing allow ance 
G roceries alld supplies 
M iscellaneous 
Supplies 
ColleOSSiOlIS 
O f rico 
M edical expenses 

COlqllaCllla] SOl'ViCeS - 
/ Ii |])lllla his 

'l'ransferrin~: prisoners 

I'~.{.'pairs {lied ll!aitltellal/ce 
Total public safety 

Capilal outlay -. 
Public sa[~ly: 

Police - 
lklt,iplncn! 

999 

Budget Aelua 

2,000 
0,000 
5.000 

_  
9 6_~oo 

_ , 136 6~00 

12,000 
90,000 
24,000 
18,000 

50 
6,600 

_  3{kO00 
_  18(k650 

8,400 

500 

_ _ _ g2oo 

2 K6oo 
211,150 

7,146 
3,028 
6.319 

_  
10,713 

147~206 

11,319 
91,436 
23,762 
20,012 

36 
6,585 

__ _3_ K784 
_  184,934 

7,822 
520 

__  8_.2342 

19,425 

212.701 

Variance - 
I:avorable 

(Unfaw.}rable) 

5,146 $ 
3,028 
1.319 

_ __ _! 113 
_ _  10 606 

681 
(I,436) 

238 

(2,012) 
14 
15 

__ __ L4~  

578 

120_} 
558 

__ 2 175 

(1,551) 

5~{} o o _  232 4_8 -- -Ll 8,74 8) 

1998 
Actua 

53.712 
9,503 
2{}.d20 

~2~ 420 

206,055 

9.566 
11,649 
31,724 
18,870 

69 
7.564 

25 62 I 

2050(,! 

9,270 

__ __ LP2! 

I (_L~_, 024_ 
231.378 

2 ] 6 1_5{_ } _  236~4449 __ _12_(L~  __ 2(_,2~02,j 



CITY O F M O RG AN C ITY , LO UISIAN A 
Special Revenue Fund 
State Prisoners' Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budgel (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ilh (]olnparalive Actual Anlotlnts for Year Ended Dccelnber 31, 1998 

999 

13udgel Aclua 

ValiallCe - 
Favorable 

({Jnfavorable) 
1998 
A Cltla 

Deficiency of revenues over 
expenditures $ (79,550) $ (89,243) $ (9,693) $ (55,969) 

O ther I]nallcing source: 
O perating transfer fiom - 
General l:und 516~fl000 __  49,8__87 __  (I,713) __  58,006 

xcess (deficiency) of 
revenues and olher 
I]llaileillg SOl.ifco over 
expenditures 

nd bahm ce, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

(27,950) (39,356) 

_ __ __ ~ 229 74,229 

2,937 

71,292 

462,22~79 $ 34,87"~ $__~ 11,406) L _~ 29 



CITY OF M O RGAN CITY, I,O UISIAN A 
Special Revenue Fund 

W harf FLInd 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expendittlres, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended E)eeem ber 31, 1999 

W ith (:om parative Actual Am ounts foJ" Year Ended Decelnbcr 31, 1998 

999 

Budget Actua 

VariallCe - 
Favorable 

(Unffivorable) 
1998 
A cltla 

R OVelltleS~ 
Charges tbr SClviccs $ 4,700 $ 5,400 $ 700 $ ~,050 
lntcrgoverniriclHal- federal giant d6,OTU 
M iscellaneous 
Interest 100 181 81 1,378 

O ilier 
Total revel)ties 

Expendihu'es: 
I'ublic works .- 
W harf: 

Repairs and rnaintenance 
Capital outlay - 

W harf illiprovcnlent project 
Total cxpmM itures 

__ 22~ooo 
-- _ 2 6~8__o_o 

4.6.ooo 

22,ooo 

__ __ 781 _  53,107 

408 4,592 29,717 

_  i ,40~  

xeess (deficiency) of revenues 
ever expenditures (19,200) 26,173 

O ther fitmncing source: 
'1 ransfer fiom G eneral Fund 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other financing source over 
expt:nditures 

nd balance, begilining 

(19,200) 26,173 

62_ .621 __ ~ 2~1 

4o,000 
__  44 592 

37,83t2 

$ 4_~  .$ 88,79_4_ $ _ 45,37j $__  ~22~ 6 ..-). I 

92 



7.OVClItlOS~ 
/Vliscollailoo~ls - 

hlleiesl 

CITY O1: M ORGAN CITY, LO UISIAN A 
Special ltevenue Fund 

P, elll Eslale Acquisilion l:un~.t 

Staleinent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in l:und Balance - 

Budget (GAAI' Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended I)ecem ber 31, 1999 

W ilh Com paralive Aclual Am oullts for Year Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1998 

x|)cndiltlres 
]klrchase of property 

;xcess (dcficie 
over expend 

und balance, Dot, inning 

l~und balance, ending 

icy) of revenues 
|i.ires 

999 

Budget 

V~lriallco - 
l"avorable 

(UnfTivorable) 
199g 
Aclua 

600 $ 508 $ (92) $ (,? 

250~ 9_o0 _ 25,784 (7843 ._ 

(24,400) (25,276) 

~ ;~5~738 25 738 

(876) 631 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, I,OUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 

Lake End Park M ariila Fund 

Stalem enI of Revenues, lixpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ilh Com parative Actual A nlounls for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

IJ..eVell ties: 
Charges for services 

M isccllaneo.s - im eres 
Total revolltles 

l';xpenditures: 
Clfllure and recrealion - 

Supplies and m aleria[s 
M iscellaneous 

~XCC:SS Ot" revetltles over 
expenditures 

Olher financing sources (uses) 
Trailsl'er to I.ake Etld Park 
Concession Fund 

l'~xt:ess of i-eVelltleS over 
expendiltlros alld oilier uses 

Ft i( b la ice, beg nni ig 

999 

$ 13,500 
750 

14,250 

$ 18,922 
993 

19.915 

Variance - 
i:avorabie 

(Lhlfaw',l able) 

$ 5,422 
243 

5.665 

1998 
A ttila 

$ I 3,660 
79 I 

14 .d 5 I 

__ .2 000 II0 i 890 !21-12 

2,250 19,805 7,555 13, I 0 

12,250 19,805 

~ ! 55=55353 35553 

7,555 8, I O2 

2 7._451 

-56_ 47,80~ 3 L 55358 $__ 7~555 $ :3~~~2! 



 

M iscellaneo,s 
hllcresl 

CITY O F M O RGAN CI"I'Y. LOUISIAN A 
Special Revenue Fund 

Em ergcncy M anagem ent Fund 

Slalem enl of P.evenues. Expenditures. and Changes ill Fund Ilalance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended Deccm bcr 31. 1999 

W ith ('om paralivc Actual Aiiiotlnts tor Year l~lldcd Dccclllbel 3 l. [998 

l~;xpcaditures: 
Ihnergcncy assistance 

XC~SS of I'~VBIII-IgS over 
expenditures 

O 01er fillancing use: 
Opcraling tral]sfer lo - 
General Fund 

]~xc:cs,~ of rcvclll)CS over 
cxpe]lditures and other 
fillatlcing tlsos 

I"und balance, beginning 

999 

Variancc - 
Favorable 

(LJntavorablc) 
1998 
Actua 

$ $ 30 $ 30 $ 520 

30 30 521) 

C~(_(b __ _  (30) _ ~ .~_0.~  



~CVOlltles: 
M isccllancous .. 

JlllCrcs| 

CITY OF M ORG AN CITY, LOU ISIAN A 
Special Revenue Fund 

Seafood Processing G rant Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, l~.xpenditures, and Changes 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Aclual 
Year Ended Decem ber 3 I. 1999 

W ilh Com lm rative Actual A m ounts tbr Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

~ ~xoess o|" revelllleS over 
e~pcllditures 

O lher financing source: 
Opela|ing II'~ltlSYCI" fl'Oln 
G eneral l'und 

l~xcess of rcvelltles and olher 
l]llalleing sollrgos over 
ex:pendiltlres 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(I.jldhw~rablc) 

$ 14 $ 

14 

527 527 

19q8 
Actua 

62 

465 

527 $. 541 .$_____ _ 14 $ 327 



DEll]" SERV ICE FUN DS 

Sewerage S2,,st~o_ !mprovement BDtgls de~Dd 3///60 

To accOtllll for monies remaining after payment of the $400,000 General Obligation Bonds 

Sales il~ax l~cve!~t!e l~.~:~I_'tmdi!/g P.oJ~s. Series199_4 

To accumulale monies for paylnent oflhe $2,145,000 l'ublic hnprovelncnt Bonds, Series 1994, which ale dtlt' h 
alm ual instalhneuts ranging flom $245,0001o $340,000 d~rough December I, 2004. Fimmcmg is ~o be pl-ovidc< 
fiom a dedicalion ofa porlion oflhe City's 3A percenl sales lax. 

Sales fax Re'~cnue ]~.el'tm_ding 13onds~ Series /993 

To acctunulale monies tbr paylneni oflhe $1,130,000 Sales Tax Bonds which are due in amm al inslalhncnls 
ranging fiOln $ I 15,000 to $145,000 Ihrough November 1,2(102. Filmncing is to be provided flout a dcdicmhm el 
a portion oflhe C ily's 1 percent saleslax. 

O!'dilmnces 1 l, !, J~ K~ 1., M , IJ~,. N: O, 1~ le., U, 8=3'& S\V9 

To account [or m onies rem aining after the paym cnl of various paving assessm enl cerlificales 

Sidewalk A ssessm ent 

1"o account for m onies rem aining al~.er paym enl oflhc costs for sidew alk repairs in certain m eas w ithin the L:il', 
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ASSI';TS 

CITY OF M ORGAN CI'I'Y , I.O U ISIANA 
Debt Service Funds 

('on'tbining l~alance Sheet 
Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Decem ber 31, 1998 

C ash 
Intere st-bearing deposits, at cost 
hlVCSII]/ClIIS, ai t'~lir value 
Rccciw ~blcs: 

A CCI'LIcd intercsl 

A IIII.I'I'II;S AN D FUN D BA I.AN ('ES 

abilities: 
l)uc to othel limds 

,,111(I balmm cs: 
Reserved for debt service 

Sew erage 
System 

I tl] proveln c.:n[ 

/Ionds 3/I/60 

[~.CVCll tic 
Refllnding Reflmdilag Ordinances 
Bonds Bonds II [ .I K I, M I1< N 

Series 1994 Series 1993 O P R U S'I & SW 9 

5 $ 22 $ 2 
066 582,756 929,346 

157.380 

4.946 767 

217 
695 

~ 40~71 $ 745,104 ~ (_k) k[~ $ 1.912 

$ 66 

_ __  4,071 ~ 745,104 8.~ OJ ]if)J2 

Total liabilities and fund balances 
_$~ = 4,07_1 $ 745,104 .$ 9~ 5 $ 19~ Z1212 

98 



 

Sidew alk 
/~ssess~llc~l[ 

$ 412 
15.290 

orals 
999 1998 

658 
533,I53 
157,380 

5.713 

688 
440,145 
190,374 

5.712 

~t~ _!l 5,702 ~_._!~ 904 $ 1,636_,9j910 

$ $ 66,111 $ 66 

_  I~  __J=6~3oJ93 I 570 808 

$_ 15 702 $._L_696~)04 $ !,636_919 



cfrY OF M O RGAN c2frY, I,OtJISIANA 
Debt Service Funds 

(;om bining Statem ent of I(cvelm es, l;xpenditures, and Changes in Irund Balances 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Tolals tot Year Ended December 31, 1998 

~.CVCll lieS: 
M iscellancous - 
hlleres[ oll illvestl/letlIs 
NoI change in tifir wflue of investm ents 

Total ieven tlos 

xperd ittu'es: 
Debl service- 
Principal retirem ent 
h]teresl and tiscal chaJges 

Tolal debl service 

Sewerage 
Syslem 

I ii/provetnelll 

Bonds 3/1/60 

90 

90 

Sales Tax 
I(evenue 
I(efunding 

Bonds 
Series 1994 

Sales Tax 
Rcvelltte 
l{efutlding 

Bonds 
Series 1993 

$ 8,138 $ 32,479 
20,26 I 
28,399 

260,000 
100,502 

3605L2 

32_ :d2R79 

125,000 

_ . 310l d747 
_  156_  0~0~_47 

ixcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 90 @ 32,193) _ 1~!23 .5(~fifi~) 

O Im aling Iransfels it] - 
I% llulion Abatem enl Fund 
Eleelrie, (]as and W ater Ulility Fund 

Tolal other financing sources 

360,025 

360 0~2~25 

l,~xeess ('11" reVellttes and other 
linalleit]g sottrces over 
exl~i:nditurcs and olher fillancing 
use!; 90 27,922 

id balances, beginlfing 

_ 1!L%168 
_  t55~  

_ __  3,981 717,182 _ 832,404 

O rdil~m ves 

III,IK I.M I P,N 
O l)l,I lj8 I& SW 9 

37 

37 

875 

4~071 $ 745,104 $ 8640,~04 ~L A 912- 

00 



 

Sidewalk 
A ssesslllel)I 

336 

Tolals 
999 1998 

$ 41,080 

(,kJ4_R 

385,000 

131 549 
5[6 549 

$ 72,343 
_  i,45! 
_  73,793 

360,000 

15LgAO4fl 
511,040 

__  336 __ 4L&5_55~ - 0~ 3 4__~4RZ2A 6_1 

360,025 

155j68 
515J93 

358,741 

152~272 
51!,Ol8 

336 59.985 73.772 

__ ~ 66_ _ L570~808 1A 2_97_.~0.~  

$_J 5~702 $_.1~ Z()~79_3 $ 15~ Z070808 

0 



ra ke End Park. Constl t2ctiolL l,'un~  

CAP|TAI, PI~,OJECTS FUN[)S 

To account for the financing and construction of improvem ents at Lake End Park. Grants and donaliolls provide 

limding tbr the projects. 

(:ity l lall Cpm lz, le~ Constrtle(ion l?'tmd 

'l'O accotlll( [~.)r r~he [iflallchlg alld eoflsll'tlclioa ol"reaovations (o die ci(y 

provide funding Ibr the pl-ojects, 

To account lbr Ihe receipt and expendilure of proceeds fi-om a $614,000 grant fi'om die Louisiana I';conom ic 
l)cvelopm ent Com m ission. The Cily is the sponsoring em ily for Cal D ive International, lhe rec p c ~ o " c ? "mr 
l"tm~ls llow through the Cily io lJt~ance im provem ents to the Ca/D ive fi~cility. 

To account for expenditures related Io projecls for the renovalion of housillg fol low-income citizens and I~, 
dem olilion of abandoned housing widdn certain large( areas of die City. Financing was provided by L~.m isim 
C om rcm nily [)cvelopm ent B lock G rant. 



A SSETS 

CH 'Y OF M ORGAN CFI'Y, LO UISIAN A 

Capital I'rojecls Fund 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
Decem ber 31. 1999 

W ith Com parative 'l'olals for Decem ber 3 I, 1998 

C ash 
lniercsl-bcaring deposiis, al cost 
lnveslnlent, at [idr value 
A ccrued inleresl recciw~ble 
I)uc lioln other tiinds 
D uo froin oilier govornnlcl'ilal units 
A dvances lo olhcr funds 

,IA I311,1TII.;S AN D FUN D BA I.ANCI';S 

l.iabilities: 
J~lCCO IIIIIS pilya bit: 
Rclainage payable 
[)tie. Io other funds 

Total liabililbs 

lTilnd balances; 
Reserved for advances 

Unreserved, uildcsignated 

Total lill!,d balanccs 

Tota l liabilities and fired balances 

t,ake End 
Parl~ 

Consiruelion 
I:und 

(2ily Ilall 
Com plex I'conom ic 

Conslruclion Devclopnic 
|:tlnd l:tlll{.I 

50 $ 
312 

37 
113.555 
585>048 

113 
603.329 

$ $ 

I1 102 

_ 11,102 

260 
260 

1 3,30_02 0,fl~82 
1 3&_~  (J~82 

$ 11~362 ~$_! 3~902A)_82 $___  



I,CI)B( 

Fund 

Totals 

999 1998 

87 
113,867 
585,048 

113 
614.329 

~_I~ 2~444 $ 1,173,248 

$ 

.. 11,102 

11,102 

$ 100,584 
3,050 
!!,10~2 
114 7_ ~2~fi36 

143,628 

_ _  1,302 3~J242 9!4,88~ _ 
_ _ .13.390L3_42 1,0~ L2 

_
-  ~3~3 I L~4 4~4 $ 1,173,24_8 



CITY OF M OP, GAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Capital Projects Funds 

Com bin}ng Slalell}r31]l 

]/.OVCll(ICS: 
I IllCl'gOVCl'l111 
M iscellaneot 

O ther 

:
>xpcnditures 

of Itevem les, 12xpendilures 
Year Ended Decem ber 3 

and Changes in Fund Bahu]ces 

, 1999 
W i/h ('om pal'ative "l'ol.als for Year Ended December 3 l, 1998 

Supporling ,l;elV I cos 
Capital oullay 

Total cxpcndilurcs 

l';xcess (deficiency) of revenues over 
cxpeildilillvs 

Other financing sourcc (use): 
Opor,:ding lransibr in (ouO 

I~XCOSS; of rovclll.les over expenditures 
and o{[~er financing use 

und balances, begim~ing 

nd balances, ending 

l,akc End 
Park 

Fund 

City I lall 
Complex 

Constrtlclion 

Fund 

I;cOnOlll ic 

Dcvelopnlclll 

Fund 

9(J9 

__ 2 __ ~ t5 204 355 

204.355 

J~ 12 

7 (104,977) 

_.'~  

7 243,823 

253_ __L{~  

~ 2 LU, =755 

$ 260 Sd!2m2~ 082 ~ __~- 



C D BG 

Fund 
olals 

999 1998 

6>178 $ 17,087 $ 787,107 

31,542 38,448 
203.446 

16 I78 _ _ 25K0,f12/75 825~55 

6.178 

__ _ 16 178 

220,533 

_  3510,~ 545 

787.107 

7877A1~  

38,448 

_ . 34~ 8~oo (35,oool 

243,830 3,448 

_ Ij(L%85,5/212 1.055 064 

$ j 3~3!to2_3~ _42_ $ !,o58,5 J2 
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}'!ectric~G ~s~ ~!ld \V~te~ UIHity.}"und 

I(NTERI'IU SF, FUN DS 
(UTILITY FUNDS) 

To account tbr tile provision of electric, gas, and waler services to residents of the City. All acliv tiles necess~ll), lc 
pzovide such scJvices lo residents are accounted for in this ftmd, inchidiug> but not lim iled to, adm inisllaticm 
openati(m s, m ainlcn~lnce, finmlcing and related debt service, and billing and collection. 

~ulilation ~lj~d ,'geyser U!j!ily Fu!ld 

To ~iecOtilil Iol" Ihc provision ol's~tnil~llion and sewer services Io residcnls oflbe Cily. A ll aclivilk*s 
provide sllcb services Io residents are accoui/ted for ill tills full(l, incltldin7, bill ilot Iilnited to, ~lcl 
operaikm s, l]71}JJlleJi~lllee, t]i~ancillg tilld related dobl service, ~lld billing ~ulcl collection. 

07 



CITY OI7 M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Enterprise Funds 
Utility Funds 

( ~tlll ell| asscls: 
Cash 
lntercst-beadng deposits, at cost 
Accounts receivable - 
Uti[ily clsstonsers 
Accrued iJtilily billings 
O f her 

Prepaid illSlllal/eg 
Due f?om other funds 
]nVClltory, at cost 

TOtal cHrlcnt assets 

Com bilfiJ~g Balance Sheet 
Decem ber 31, 1999 and 1998 

ASSETS 

Restricted assets: 
Revenue bond sil& ing fund - 
Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 
llll,'CS|lllCallS, al fair value 

RcVclltlC [)ol]d rcscl'v'c ftllld - 
Cash 
|,)tcrest-.hcaring deposits, at cost 

Capital addilions and contingencies tlmd 
Cash 
Inlerest~bearing deposils, at cost 
Iiw cslm ents, at fair value 

[<cvcnuc bond construction fluid - 
Cash 

Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 
Total icstricicd assets 

Bond issttc cosls, net ofam orlizalion 

AdvalleCS to ethel ftllldS 

Properly, plant and equipm ent: 
Properly, plant and e(Itfipm ent, al cost 
1101 ot'acetlll/kllate~.[ depreciation 

(]OIISII'LICIiOI1 ill pl'OgleSS 

Net properly, planl and equipm e 

eetric, CJas alld W alel 

l.JlJlJly Fund 

999 1998 

$ 26,368 $ 36,96d 
2,372,170 1,742.507 

1,078,187 
546,253 
52,738 

245,767 
267,006 

__ 192,074 
47J_~0,563 

4 
,220,428 
63,632 

1,089. ~96 
516,1{)6 
61,132 
228. 100 
403,915 

__ 2 !0,13 [ 
4,~  

3 
57,262 
60.581 

2 5 
,966,735 1,911.21 ? 

2 
,230,208 
351,225 

157 
496_ ..188 

53~ 228=581 

__ __ 59 168 

13,028,646 

__ _ _ I 8~ 37,) 
. 132 l~6025 

3 

762,243 
334.386 

193 

__ _ _fi_6(Lb~Z9 

7L7 852 

14,252,320 

2~5 t 7 
! d,2~%~(,7 



Sanitm ion m~d Sewer 

Utilib, Fund "I'otals 
999 1998 1999 1998 

325 
997,449 

55,693 
4,839 

513 $ 26,693 $ 37,477 
912,907 3,369,619 2,655,414 

61,142 
12,756 

2,731,891 2,729,684 
__  10,304 9~570 
_2~ }o,5{11. ___!3~72~ 5_2 7_72 

_ 
2,ooo,o_ ~)_ 1~ 5_~ Q o_&o{}.flo 

6,802,774 
6 075 

6.810,962 

1,133,880 
551,092 
52,738 
245,767 

2,998,897 
2O2,3.7_8 

8,58 L0.064 

4 
,220,428 
63,632 

2 
,966,735 

2 
,230,208 
351,225 

157 
496_ 3188 

59J68 
2,000,000 

19,831,420 

t93~424 
. 2(},O_24~ _LZ4 

1,150,538 
528,862 
61,132 

228,160 
3,133,599 
2197.29201 

_  
8,014,88_!3 

3 
157,262 
60,581 

5 
911,217 

5 
762,243 
334,386 

193 
660 699 

_27~852 
1,5_00~ 000 

21,063,282 

~ {!20~829_ 

09 



CITY O F M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Funds 
Utility Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
Decem ber 31, 1999 and 1998 

LIABIIATIES AN[) FUND F.QUITY 
abililies: 
Current liabilities (payable from current assets) - 
Accounts payable 
A ccrued liabililies 
I)ue to olhez fLm cls 

Total current liabililics (payable fi-om current assets) 
Current liabilitics (payable from restricted assets) - 

A ccrued interest payable - Revenue bond sinking fund 
Bonds payable w iflfin one year, net of mm m ortized bond discotmt 
(1999 $34,189; 1998 $34,189) and unamortized deferred amount 
on refimding (1999 $63,200; 1998 $63,200) 
Total current liabilities (payable from restricted asse(s) 

l.ong-lerm liabililies- 
(~ ilSlOlll e fs' deposits 
Advance~ t"1o111 other fttllds 
CoIII llell.qa{(:(l ~tbSellCeS 
l~.eveBl.lC boll(Is payable, nel of Ctllfellt portion al/d tlnanlol-lized 
bond discount (1999 $6,046; 1998 $00,236) and unamolaized 
deferred amount on refunding (I 999 $136,932; 1998 $200,131 ) 

Total long-term liabilities 

Fund equity: 
Contributed capital - 

M unicipality 
State and federal revenue sharing flm ds 

Federal, state, and parish gralllS 

Total contributed capital 

Retained earnings - 
Reserved lbr ieyellLIo bolld relirelnelll 

Unreserved 
ToLal retained earnings 

Total fimd equity 

"lolal liabilities and fund equity 

0 

celtic, G as and W ater 

Utility Fund 
999 1998 

$ 16,508 
811,729 

29~83~~65 

3~ 02 

99.479 

~ . 167,61_1 
!,267,090 

780,083 
2,000,000 
111,708 

._ A4 L3~  
~ ~028,8L! 

$ 51.153 
346,87"1 

3~L~[SzU (J 

26.730 

1,082_2~6 [! 
. t ~ 9~09&~! 

792,,192 
500,000 
04.820 

12+ ! 07,805 12,0~6~Z0~  

2,87,'1,198 
3(I,531 

2 8~ 3~0 440 
~ ';

,735&69 

3,565,146 

t~ 217 
5~ 4]~ 63 

2,874,198 
34.123 

L'_) 9 !~.,!R! 
_ _ _ ~5 ~ 81_2 

3,016,5(>J 

2, 55 2. 7 ,15 
_  55f,9_.! 13(~ 

I 1,276,532 _ I L~75~ [8 

$~ 3,38_4__~337 $ 23,5 !2,624 



Sanitation and Sewer 
Utility Fund 

999 1998 

$ 35,55(I 
257,128 

_  184,5~  

42,710 
40,783 

TotMs 
999 1998 

$ 52,058 
1,068,857 
3J 6s~!7_3_ 

__  477,186 ._ ~ ! 42~  

99,479 

75.326 82.165 

_  75,32fi 8_2_~16_5 

!,167~6j~ 
LZ62 6 7.,7Z~_0 

780,083 
2,000,000 
187,034 

4,13Y_~)2.~2 
7,104~139 

$ 93,863 
387,656 

~7273,~9~ 
3,208,913 

126,730 

1082 611 

1,209,341 

792,492 
1,500,000 
186.985 

5,3o46.fi~33 
7,784 144444444_~ 10 

552 5~,~12_ ..__ L65 6,~858 12,669~3_17 12,202,364 

8,404,829 8,404,829 

__ 953,38.6_ 
_  9,3582=!.1.5_ 

998,955 

~_ 9A_O3,y_7~ 

,279,027 
30,531 

3,783_,_82~ . 
15 093~_384: 

11,279,027 
34,123 

3~997,446 
15,M OS_~ &96 

3,565,146 3,016,361 

2~698 (~2.3 ~ 2~_24_680~92 4,67~_84Q 5,0208,~37 
__ 2~698,623 ~ 2~2 468 0~ !92 8,239,986_ 8,037,198 

_Jl_2 0~ fi56 8,833 ~ I.~ 1 871 876 23 ~33~.3~ 9_ 2_23.,33_47,794 

l] 2,609,350 _' 1~ _37 5..fi~M34 $ 35,993~687. ' 3~ s~  



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Funds 
Utility Funds 

Com bining Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Ended l)ecem ber 31, 1998 

O pcraling revcm Jes: 
Charges for scrvices - 
(.~[ISlOln o rs 

O ilier 
Total operating revenues 

Opcraling expenses: 
Personnel services 
Supplies and m alerials 
Fuel cost 
Conlraclual services 
Repairs and m aintenance 
Olher charges 
Dcpreciaiion 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 
Nonoperalhl,g revenlles (expenses)] 

SI. M ary }'m ish - land rcnlal reim bursem ent 
[ nlercsl inconle 
lnlercsl and fiscal charges 

Tolal nonoperaiing revenues (e~penses) 

Income (loss) before operaling transfers 
Operating transfers in (out): 

Operating lransfers from  - 
Polhllion A batenaent Fund 

O peraliilg Iransfers to - 
Polltliioli A Ilaielrllen{ Fnnd 
G eneral Fund 
Sales Tax Sinking Fulld 

Total opcraling transfers ill (otlt) 

Not incotnc (loss) 
Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal and stale 

granl revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions and 
collsirtlctioll that reduces contributed capital 

increase (decrease) in relained earnings 
Relained earnings, bogilliling 

F, otained earnings, ending 

2 

Electric, Gas and W aler 
Ulility Fund 

999 1998 

$14,092,129 
_  405,049 
_  14,497 178 

1,057,159 
245,137 

8,2~6,203 
677,344 
716,159 
40,810 

_ ~ 066~077 

_  2,091,101 

192,982 

_ _ L428,30~ 

_ _ L855,7~  

$14,548,389 

485,L7~ 
15,033,567 

1,057,732 
262,081 

8,823,057 
516,079 
620,695 
37,465 

1,373,669 
12,690,778 

. 2,3~ 89 

189,570 

(314,990~  
2,027,799 

(15,4o0) 
(I,900,000) (1,950,000) 
~ 5.5~ 82l (152,27~  
~ D~ (2,117,67773. 
(199,386) (89,878) 

i ~ J_3 

(27,743) 

.~ N 

. 171,6~  
81>765 

5,487,3d~/ 

$ 5,5~  



SaJ~italiol~ aJ~d Sewer 

Utility Fund 

999 1998 

$ 1,328,261 $ 1,353,913 

_ A .3,32_28 2-.,Zfil_ _ 1,35)9,R!3J3 

575,461 606,594 
96,653 98,158 

567,826 579,627 
156,963 218,235 

427,149 

1824~52 

__ (495,791~ 

9,214 
21,539 

_ .~~ 39!1~ 33 
_ .
I_ ~ _8937_,2L7_ 

_ ._ J~ 9,834) 

9,214 
21,221 

_  30,753 _ 39~4335_ 

Totals 

999 1998 

$15,420,390 
405 049 

15,825,43c) 

1,632,620 
341,790 

8,296,203 
1,245,170 
873,122 
40,810 

1,800,414 
14,230,129 

1,595,3L(2 

9,214 
214,521 

(428,30~ 
~ 63 

__  (465,038) . (5093..,39.9.) 1,390,7444 

$15,902,302 
_ __ 485378 
_ 16,387,480 

1,664,326 
360,239 

8,823,057 
1,095,706 
838,930 
37,465 

_  1,764,802 
_  1458452~_ 

_ _ !8ox~295~_s 

9,214 
210,791 

_ __ (504,560) 

(284,5_5~53 

175 !8.400 

099,925 750,000 1,099,925 

(loo,ooo) (50,000) 

_ _ 650,000 . 1,049,925 

(2,000,000) 
_  (155.168_1 
(1,405,168~ 

(15,400) 
(2,000,000) 

_ _ _ _0 52,277) 

84,962 540,526 (14,424) 450,648 

__  45,569 

230,531 

2,468,092 

~_~2(6)8 623 

586,095 

.. 1,881,997 

~ 2~ 468,092 

_  217,212 

202,788 

8,0373!_9~ 

$ 8,239,98fi 

. 2!7,2!2 
667,860 

7,369,338 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Electric, Gas, and W ater Utility Fund 

Slatem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained l';arnings - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Euded Decem ber 31, 1998 

O perating revenues: 
Charges for services - 
(~l.lslOnlels 
O lhcr 

"1 el al opera| ing reveul.leS 

O peraling expellses: 
PersonBcl services 
Supplies and m aterials 
Fuel eosls 
Conlractual services 
Repairs alid m aintenance 
Other charges 
l)epreciaticn 

Total operating expenses 

O lm t~ting incom e 

Nonoperaliug reventles (expenses): 
I nleresl illeOllle 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Tolal uonoperaling revenues 

(expenses) 

1999 

Budget Actua 

$ 14,145,000 
_  535,00~ 
_  14,68~ 000 

1,055,398 
392,650 

8,442,140 
725,950 
459,000 
30.000 

1,325,o0Q 
_ 12A3_~O 138 

$14,092,129 
405 0_.9A9_ 

14,497 1,2778_ 

1,057,159 
245,137 

8,296,203 
677,344 
716,159 
40,810 

1373~2.6_265 
12,406,07Z 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (52,871) 
_  (129,95!) 
_ _ ~J82,822) 

(1,761) 
147,513 
145,937 
48,606 

(257,159) 
0 0,810) 

.~ 48 2651 
24,061 

1998 
A clua 

$14,548,389 
485,178 

15,033,562 

1,057,732 
262,081 

8,823,053 
516,079 
620,695 
37.465 

. 1,373,669 
12,690,778 

2,249,~.6~ 2,091,10~ (158,761) 2,342,789 

170,000 
(~  

192,982 
(428,301_) 

22,982 
[89,933) 

189,570 
(504,5603 

_ __ ~I6 38~ fi~ (235,319_) __ (66,951) (3!4,9903 

Incom e before operating transfers _ _ 2.,_2081494 1.855~77_82 (225,712_] _ 2,027,799 

4 

(continued) 



CITY 01: M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Enterprise l,'und 

Electric, G as, and W ater Utility l"uad 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained t,lam ings - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) aad Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith C'om l~arative Actual Am ounts tbr Year I';nded Decem ber 31, 1998 

Operating transfeJ s in (out) 
Opcraling transfers to - 
Genm al Fund 
Polhllion A[lalelllell[ Fl.llld 
Salcs Tax Sinking I:und 

Total operating transfers in (out) 

Net income (loss) 

A dd: l)eprecial ion on fixed assets acquired 
by federal and state grant revcm m s 
externally restricted tbr capital 
acquisitions and construction that 
I'edl.l(M2:S contributed capital 

ncrease (decrease) in 
retained earnings 

~.etained earnings, begiim ing 

14.elained cam ings, endiag 

999 

Budget Aclua 

VariallCO - 
l:avorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (I,900,000) $ (1,900,000) $ 

(1~5~,168) 
_ ~Zg_fs~, 168) 

26.326 

_ ~ sSJJ~6~l 
_ X2.055A~_6_~1 

199~ 
ACltl{I 

$ ( 1,950.(100) 
( I 5,dO0) 
L L>2 2 ?.70 

_ .J.2. t lye0 ? 7.1 

(225,712) (89,878) 

1716~6~4"~ __ 171.643 !71,~~1~ 

26,326 (27,743) 

__  5,5@ ,106 __.5,569,10fi 

(54,069) 81,765 

<$_ 5,595 432 ~ l~ t L 1c54,(169) $ 5_:1~ _6_2,J10_6 



CITY O F M O RG AN CITY. LOU ISIAN A 
Enterprise Fund 

FJeciri~, Gas, and W ater Utility Fund 

Slalenlenl of F.xpenses by l)epartment Compared to Budget (GAAI' Basis) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual A mounts for Year Ended Decem ber 31. 1998 

O I'I~I~.A'I'ING I~X PEN SF.S 

ecllJC gelleratlon: 
Supplies an,:l m aterials - 
A tlIO alld truck 
M iscellaneous 
Sm all tools and supplies 

[;tlf3[ COSTS - 
LEPA - (:llel'gy 

I.I-PA -dem and 

COlltrac[tla[ sol'vices - 
ProIEssional rims 
Telephone 
tJlililies 
Rcim buJselnent fl-om I.EI'A 

999 

Budgel Aclua 

$ 
13.310 

4,410,000 

3,400,000 
_ _ 2~J 0,o00 

5, 

S~7L 

4,324,622 

__ 3,385 8.~65 
7 710~487_  

4,725 
3,855 

160,313 

( 176 7_.2L15~ 
(7~  

Valiallce - 
Favorable 

(Unfiworable) 

$ 
(13,310) 

(571) 
_ ._ _ 2.J 3,881) 

85,378 

_~ 0j35 
_ __ 99,513 

1998 
A cltla 

4,355,366 

_ Z.847SJ.6 

~ 20U ~2 

275 
(3,855) 4,076 

(160,313) 148,933 
. 176 715 _ _ J,336,48()j 

12,822 ~ 832!7M  

~ 55,000 555_4J 6 .__ _~_~  _ 55(,ZU2 

Total electric generation ~ 370,000 8272~_032_ .__ _9_7,968 ~3~585~.~9~ 199 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Enturplise Fund 

Electric, (;as, and W ater Utility Fund 

Statement of Expenses by Department Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
(Continued) 

Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 
W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 1998 

ectric transm ission attd distribution 
l~crsonllci services - 
Salaries and w ages 
110spitalization 
Retirem ent and unem ploym ent 

O lhcr 

Supplies and m aterials - 
Auto and truck 
M iscellaneous 
Sm all tools and supplies 

Contractual services - 
Lam ps and street lights 
Telcphotxe 
U tilities 

P, cpairs alld nlailltCllancc - 
Equipm ent 
Poles 
Lines 
M eters 
"]'ransform ers 
C ontract line repair 
Prevcnlivc m aiuleuaacc 
gnvirolllllellla I ill ouiterillg 

Budget Actua 

$ 340,551 
22,639 
19,555 

200 

_ __ 382,945 

42,400 
25,000 

_  24,500 

91,900 

20,000 
5,500 
7,500 

_ __ 33,000 

15,000 
7,500 
65,000 
10,000 
30,000 
112,000 
100,000 
110,000 

449,500 

$ 342,839 
23,033 
18.922 

9O 

384 8~ 84_ 

24,317 
42,742 

. 10~02 Q 
77 0~ .2.7~ 

40,726 
2.064 

__ .5 __ ,12~ 75 
48_ 3~165 

58,945 
14,543 
64,621 
14,291 
21,643 
104,470 
100,676 

201_,!636! 
58o_.L%52 

V ariance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (2,288) 
(394) 
633 
ll0_  

. (1,939) 

18,083 
(17,7421 

. 14,480 

. 14,821 

(20,726) 
3,436 

._  2,125 
(15,1653 

(43,945) 
(7,043) 
379 

(4,291) 
8,357 
7,530 
(676) 

~.91,363) 
~ 31,052) 

1998 
Actua 

$ 344,594 
22,155 
18,693 

_  108 
_  385.55_ .O 

24,606 
30,471 

__  18,284 

__  73,36_21 

12,457 
3,842 

6,0111 
__  22,310 

27,046 
16,132 
81,047 
10,508 
25,539 
106,957 
111,668 
123,855 

502,752 

_ __ _?80,00Q _  288~ ZJ.312 _ (8,3121 285322 

Total electric transm ission 
.-and distribution 1,23.3_.7,345 1,378,992 ~ 41,647) 1,269,79~ 

7 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Electric, Gas, and W ater Utility Fund 

Statement of lixpenses by Department (?ompared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
(Continued) 

Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 
W ith Com paralive Actual Am ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

W ater m anuf?~cturing: 
PelSOtlne] services - 
Salaries alld w ages 
1 lospJlalizalion 
Retirem ent and uneluploym ent 

O ther 

Supplies and m aterials - 
A uto and truck 
Chem icals 
M iscellaneous 
Sm all tools and supplies 

('ontraetual services - 
Power 
Telephone 
Professional fees 

Repairs and ii/ail]tenal]ee - 
Building 
Equipm ent 

Pum pil~g slation and lines 

)cpled alion 

Budget A ctua 

95,464 
21,820 
11.095 

228379 

5,000 
88,000 
7,000 

_ 2~  
__ .L02,o00 

115,000 
3,500 

_  2_2.~ 0_ 
1_ 20500 

3,000 
8,000 

12,000 

23,000 

$ 197,195 
20,066 
12,823 

188 

23022..2_72 

3,795 
66,048 
8,776 

23~ 92 
8!,016 

105,155 
3,997 

354 
1o9 5_,59o6 

44,511 
3,702 

6.527_  

54 7,~4Q 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (1,731) 
1,754 
(1,728) 
(188) 

. 0 ,893) 

1,205 
21,952 
(1,776) 

_ 2o 9~2~_84 

9,845 
(497) 

._  1,646 

10,994 

(41,511) 
4,298 

5,473 

(31,740) 

1998 
A ctua 

200,514 
18,272 
12,761 

231547 

4,473 
75,714 
7,367 

3,34___2 
. 90,896 

109,339 
3,987 

. 952 

i 14,2L8. 

23,988 
9,381 

11,531 

44,900 

__ k~O,000 109 8,~96 30,104 131,478 

Tolal water manufacturing _61),8D  585~430 2~  613,099 



CITY O F M ORGAN CITY , LOUISIAN A 
Enterprise Fund 

Electric, G as, and W ater Utility Fund 

Statement of Expenses by Deparhnent Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
(Continued) 

Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 
W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

W aler distribution: 
l~erSollnel services - 
Salaries and wages 
I lospitalizalion 
l(elirelll(alt alld tlllell/ploynlellt 

Olher 

Supplies and m aterials - 
Auto and truck 
M iscellaneous 
Sm all tools and supplies 

Fill shells mad concrete 

Contractual scrvices - 
Service 12onneclion s 
M appinI, c~pcuses 
Telephone 
Utilities 

Repairs and nlaiulenanee - 
l't.epair paris - llie|ers 
Towers alld lines 

13quipm .ent 

Budget Actua 

$ 81,573 
8,848 
4,951 

_  1,000 

_  963~7272 

5,500 
5,500 
5,000 

3,000 

__ _ _ 19,000 

12,000 
6,000 
500 

2,250 
__ _20,750 

10,000 
15,000 

_ __ _~ 000 
30 000 

$ 84,148 
8,147 
4,769 

98 

97,162 

567 
2,757 
1,319 

__ 121110 
5_ ,75753 

6,183 

119 

8.&_20~ 

15,825 
16,584 
11.,075 

43_ ~_484 

V~lriauce - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (2,575) 
701 
182 
902 

(790) 

4,933 
2,743 
3,681 

1,890 
__ J3,247 

5,817 
6,000 
381 

349 
12,547 

(5,825) 
(h584) 

_ _ 16,075) 
~ ~3,484) 

1998 
Actua 

$ 79,421 
7,223 
4,245 

!o2 
90,991 

259 
5,552 
1,985 

_  1,222 

9,018 

3,136 
1,881 
59 

_  2,089 

_  17,165 

10,934 
14,028 

7,003 

_  31,965 

__ _ 11~ 000 123.~7(~ __ 1.~,707) 1184,~6_06 

_ __ __ 281 1.,_~22 278~3Q9 __ 2,813 267,545 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Electric, G as, and W aler Utility Fund 

Slatement of Expenses by Department Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
(Continued) 

Year Ended December 31, 1999 
W ilh Com parative Aclual Am ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

G as distribution: 
Personnel services - 
Salaries and w ages 
I lospitalization 
l~,elirem enl and tm em ploym enl 

Other 

Supplies and m aterials 
Auto and truck 
M iscellaneous 
Sm all tools and supplies 
Chem icals 

I:tle] costs - 
G as purchased 

Contractual services - 
Insnlallef2 
Calibration of re elers 
Consullznl fees 
Sel vice eOlllloelioIls 
Telephone 

Olililies 

Budget A ctua 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

53,155 $ 50,311 $ 
5,040 4,545 
3,410 3,396 

500 
62_ 2A~  

7,500 
6,500 
1,700 

_  3 000 

18L~L7777777777777~ _ 

68 

58 3_ ,32_20_ 

7,193 
3,976 
573 

__ 7-2=2.~4_ 
__  13,986_ 

2,844 
495 
14 

_ 432 
. 3,785 

307 
2,524 
1,127 
756 

i__ 4,714 

1998 
Aclua 

52,541 
5,620 
3,526 

61,687 

7,082 
4,930 
1,563 

1,912 
__  !5,482 

_6__32,140 585,71~ 46,424 __  619,975 

25,000 
5,000 
17,000 
3,000 
600 

__ - 750 
51,350 

25,000 
2,828 
12,229 
1,099 
682 

78L 
_  42,6!2 

2,172 
4,771 
1,901 

(82) 
(31) 

8,731 

25,000 
2,990 
1,594 
1,637 
621 
830 

__  32,672 

Repairs and ii-lainlenanee - 
Lines, meters and equipment 19,000 10~78_5 8,215 17,411 

)eprecialion 195,000 211,8~92 (16,892) 200,312 

978 295 923~318 __ fi4977 947,551 

20 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Enterprise Fund 

Electric, Gas, and W alcr Utility Fund 

Statetnent of Expeuses by Department Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
(Continued) 

Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 
W ith Com parative Actual A m ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1998 

G eneral and adm inislrativc: 
Pc/'so/nlel sl2rvices - 

Salaries and w ages 
1 lospitalizaliot~ 
l+,ctirem eut and unem ploym ent 

O ther 

Supplies and m aterials - 
M iscellaneous 
O ffice supplies 
Postage 
Travel, lruck and auto 

Uniform s 

Colltrac|ua} services - 
lJlilitics 
Data pro cessing 
D ues and subscriptions 
lnsurauce 
Professional fees 
"/'clephollc 

S1. M ary W aterworks D ish'ict #2 

]~,epairs aud n2ainlenancc - 
Equipm enl 

Other charges - 
Bad debls 

I)epreciation 

$ 247,265 
22,396 
15,686 

__ __  250 
285 5_ p2. 

3,000 
10,000 
30,000 
4,000 

_  1,550 

5OO 
10,000 

350 
450,000 
30,000 
15,000 

__ _  9,500 
5!~,35Q 

Actua 

$ 247,565 
23,221) 
15.539 

197 

286,52! 

7,736 
5,601 
34,846 
4,428 

811 

_  53J.422 

379 
5,301 
966 

430,483 
19,231 
11,129 

__  9,184 
476~fi3673 

Varianee - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(300) 
(824) 
147 

53 

(4,736) 
4,399 
(4,846) 
(428) 
739 

(4,872) 

121 
4,699 
(616) 
9,517 
0,769 
3,871 

3!6 
38~ 22. 

1998 
A clua 

249,960 
22,364 
15,633 

287,957 

9,201 
4,319 
31,619 
4,353 
346 

445 
3,719 
365 

465,096 
20,320 
12.596 

_  10,584 
513,125 

30,000 __  26~ 598 __  3,402 __ , 23,667 

__ __ 30,000 _  40~8]81~ ~ 10,810) __  37,465 

__  40~  83~9~9"/22 ~ 439~  81 

olal general and adm inistrative 949497 967~996 .~ 18,499) 993.484 

oral operating expenses ~J_2~430~  $12,4066.~077 L _~ 61 ~. 2,6907~2878 

2 



CITY OF M ORG AN CITY, LO UISIAN A 
Enterprise Fund 

Sanitation and Sewer Utility Ftmd 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Achml 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Operating revem ~es: 
Charges for services -. 

Ctls|onlers 

()pcrating expenses: 
Persollllel services 
Supplies and m aterials 
Contractual services 
Repairs and m aintenance 
l)cpreciation 

"l'olal operating expenses 

N onoperating revenues: 
St. M ary Pm ish - land renlal reimbursem ent 

lllleresl illeom e 
"l'o':M no2m perating revelm e 

Loss before operating transfers 

999 

A etua 

V ariance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 
Achm 

.$_ 1~320 7,22!7/ $ 1,328,261 ~L___ 7,490 $ 1,35~3,913 

594,474 
97,500 
619,211 
235,000 

397~  

575~61 
96,653 
567,826 
156,963 

_ 4.27,14_~_ 
1,824~ _052 

19,013 
847 

51,385 
78,037 

__  3G ~_]4_9.3 
1~ >) ]3~3 

606,594 
98,158 
579,627 
218,235 

3911_.233_3 
/~893,747 

_ ~,.622,414) ~ gJ ~ __ _!_1266,_623 (539,834) 

10,320 

25,000 

L5,320 

9,214 

2!,539 
__  30,753 

(I,106) 
_  0,46_N 1 
__ _ LL,56_6Z1 

9,214 

21,221 
_  3o4.d25~5 

(587,094) _(.465,038) __  122 056 _ (509,399dt 

22 
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CITY O17 M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Sanitation and Sew er Utility Fund 

Slatem ent of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained [';arnings - 
Budge1 (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 

Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 
W ith Com para/ive Actual Am ounts for Year Ended Decem ber 31

, 1998 

Operating transfers in (oul): 
Operating transfer from - 
Pollution Abatem ent Fund 

Operating Iransfers to - 
G eneral Vund 

Total operating transfers in (out) 

N et ill~onle 

A dd: D epreciation on fixed assets 
acquired by federal and slate 
gl'all[ l'eVellnes externally 
restricted for capila/acquisitions 
and conslrnction that red'aces 
eontribtlted capital 

hlerease ill retained earnings 

Retained earnings, begimfing 

Retained earnings, ending 

999 

Actua 

Vatiatlcc - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 
A clua 

$ 800,000 $ 750,000 $ (50,0(10) $ 1
,099,925 

_  m o~k~0,9_~  700 0~Qg..Q _  (lO0,OOO 3 
65o,oo_o 

12,906 184,962 

__ 25o,ooo3 

72,056 

(50,000) 
__ 1,049,925 

540,526 

45,5_ 69 45 569 
__  45,569 

112,906 230,531 

2 4680,0~92 ___2,468,092 

117,625 586
,095 

1,881~997 

~2~25809,9~98 $ 2,698,623 .$__  117,625 ~ 2 4_ 08,092 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Sanitalio~ and Sewer [Jlility Ftmd 

Stalemelll of Expenses by Department Compared lo Bl~dgel (GAAP Basis) 
Year Fmded December 31, 1999 

W ilh Com parative A ctaal Am ounts for Year Fa~ded D ecem ber 3 J, 1998 

xpellses: 
Sanitation: 
])crsollnel services - 

Salaries 
I Iospilalizalion 
Retirem ent benefits 

Contract labor 

Supplies and m aterials - 
Sm all tools and supplies 
Tr tick expense 
M iscellaneous 

('ontraclual services - 
Insurance 
Solid w aslc disposa 
Telephone 

Utilities 

Repairs ftlld m ailltenallce 

999 

Budget Actua 

231,312 
23,352 
]5,747 

175 

270,586 

4,500 
45,000 

__ 6,00Q 
5_X59~ 

45,000 
285,000 

700 

700 

331,400 

$ 223,751 
22,272 
14,787 

14 

260 824 

5,400 
43,740 

7~ 85 
56_,~25 

45,000 
261,148 

691 

826 
307,665 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 
Aclua 

7,561 $ 236,758 
1,080 22,057 
960 14.752 

161 

__ _ .._~9762 

(900) 
1,260 

__  (1,4~  
__  (1,12~ 1 

23,852 
9 

026~ 
__  23,735 

40 

273,692 

963 
47,447 

! !,5J~ 
59,926 

45,000 
259,510 

711 

6~  
__ 305,8%  

146 O,_Q~O0 108~729 __  37,271 135,1.62 

_  45~  77,405 __  (32,~  __  36,594 

Total sanitation expenses 848,486 81 !,288 __  37,~  __  811,185 

(continued) 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Sanitation and Sewer Ulility Fund 

Stalemenl of Expenses by Department Compared to Bridget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

~ewel-[ 
Personae] services - 
Salaries 
1 lospilalizalion 
l,lctirelnenl benefits 

O ther 

Supplies and m aterials - 
Sm all lools and supplies 
lYuck expense 
M iscellaneous 
Fill shells and concrele 

Contractual services - 
l,and renlal 
h}suralleC 

Utilities and telephone 

Repairs and m ailllenallee - 
F, quipm enl 
Pum ps aad lines 

Depreciafio 

I'o[al sew er CXpCIIS~S 

999 

I]udget Aclua 

128,442 
8,951 
6,695 

1 ,o00 
145,o88 

2,000 
5,000 
6,000 

_  . 6,000 
19_,9..O_Q 

7,347 
16.000 
8_o 3_ .3~oo 
1 (13 647 

5,000 
60 0_,09_9.00 

_  
65 0_ ,fl~_00 

$ 129,767 
9,462 
6,694 

145,92~  

2,081 
3,914 
5,588 

4,457 
16 040 

7,347 
9,000 

__  55,571 
81,918 

12,448 

18,760 

~ 08 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (I ,325) 
(5L 1) 

1 

1,ooo 

__ I (835) 

(8J) 
1 ,o86 
412 

_  1,543 

_  2~ 9_i o 

(3,000) 
_  24,729 

_  217_,229_29 

(7,448) 
__ I 4~1 240 
__  33,792 

1998 
Actua 

$ 142,949 
9,714 
% 239 

~ 159,902 

2,284 
4,254 
5,270 

4,744 

_  16,552 

7,347 
15,315 

103,794 
_ 126,456 

10,286 

__ 33,825 
64,111 

145,000 143,258 __  1,742 148,098 

477,735 41[~_8347 __  593~88 515,119 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Enterprise Fund 

Sanitation and Sewer Utility Fund 

Statement of Expenses by Department Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ilh Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Sewer treatm enl plant: 
IJersonuel services - 
Sa)aries 
I lospilalization 
I,l.el.irem enI benefits 
O ther 

Supplies and m aterials - 
Tn, ck expel,so 
Chem ical 
M iscellaneous 
Office supplies 
Sm all tool and supplies 

Contractual services - 
1 ilsurallee 
l)aes and subscriptions 
I,and rentals 
Professional fees 
Utilities 
Telephone 
Sludge foes 

I~epail-S and illainteaalloe 

999 

Budget Aelua 

$ 149,768 
11,627 
9,905 

~  7,500 

178,800 

4,500 
5,500 
5,000 
1,000 
7 ,.flg~ 
23 0.~00 

10,000 
300 

30,864 
16,000 
100,000 
2,000 

. 25,900 
184 1,A.~64 

$ 144,693 
11,627 
10,235 

2,15~9 
168,714 

602 
702 
885 
664 

_  7,13_5 
23,9,~8 

13,000 
85 

30,864 
22,151 
74,258 
1,786 

36,099 

178,243 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 5,075 

(330) 
__  5.341. 

__  10,086 

__  (1351 
__ . (988} 

(3,000) 
215 

(6,151) 
25,742 

214 

__  (11,099) 
_  5.92! 

1998 
A ctua 

$ 147,401 
10,729 
9,660 

5,295 

173,085 

6,792 
21,680 

10,000 
127 

30,864 
12,628 
76,469 
2,170 
15,017 

147,275 

2~  17,026 __  6,974 __  18,962 

2(17,000 206,486 514 206,441 

Tola] sow er lreallnenl plant 
oxpenscs 6169.~A64 _ 594.457 __  22,507 567,443 

Tolal expenses $ 1,943 1~L~85 $ 1,824,052 ~L_ 119,13~ 33 $ 1,893,747 
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CITY O F M ORGAN CITY, I.OU ISIANA 
Enterprise Funds 
/.)ti}ily Funds 

(.'om biniag Statement of Cash Flows 
Years Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 and 1998 

Cash flows li'om operaliag activities 
Operaling income (loss) 

A([iustmcnts to rcconcilc opcraling income (loss) to net cash 
pro vided by operating activities - 

l)eprcciation 
Changes ill currcn! assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts rcccivable 
(Increase) dccrease ill inventory 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
Decrease ill accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 
Increase (decrease) in conlponsa|ed absences 

Tol.a I adjustlnents 
Net cash provided (used) by operating activilies 

Cash flows fiom noncapital financing activities: 
Cash received from other ftulds 
Cash paid to other funds 
Operating lransl'ers in fiom other funds 
Operating Ilaasli:rs out to other flmds 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapita[ 
financing activities 

Cash llows fiom capilal and related financing activities 
Acquisition of plant and cquipnm nt 
Plincipal paid oil revenue bond m aturities 
]lllerest paid on lCVelltle bonds/leases 
(hall[ reccived li'om parish 
]llclcase (decreasc) ill CllS|Olllers meter deposits 

N et cash used by capital and related 
thmncing aclivities 

('ash Ilows fl'om invesling activities: 
I'urchasc of iatcrcst-bearing deposits and investm ents 
Proceeds ti'oln tile sale and m aturities of interest-bearing 
deposils and illvestm enls 

hltcl'eS*, O11 interest-bearing deposits and invcshncnts 
Net cash provided by investing activities 

N et illClcase ill cash alld cash equivalents 

Cash and cash c:luiwdenls, beginning of period 

Cash am l cash e:luiwdcnls, end of period 

cctric, G as, and W atcl 

Utility |:rind 
1999 1998 

373,265 

0,544 
8.057 

(17,607 
(34,645 
464,856 

__  68.8~88 
_ j1 8~ 00 2,2~70 

377,819 
(6,522) 
80,168 
(I J,785) 
(1(/8,3571 

__  14,103 

~ 3~ Z7 ~ 4~ 4 

899.616 755.65( 

~.2,055,16_~  _L2,117,6771 

A JAL~sS,SSa) .X ~,362,0211 

(336,969) 
(I,I 80,000) 
(338,37o) 

(920,546) 
(1,105,000) 
(413,303) 

IXJ~  __ ~ (,_6.5_ 

~.J 8~67 74~  _.L2,422, 184j 

(121,218) 

101,329 

192,982 
17~ ..~ (/93 

1,04 I, 164 

6,169,769 

$2 2 ~,2~0 9:q 

238,925 

I 71o82(~ 

449,505 

5,720,26J 

$ O~LI O2~ZO,)_ 



Sanilalion and Sewer 
Utility Fund Totals 

999 1998 1999 1998 

$ (49~,79~) $. 5~ 83_3L1 $_L595,3~ $_2_,8o2,955 

427,149 

13,366 
(734) 

391,133 

4,830 
994 

(7,160) (7,85{) 
216,345 (5,285) 

__ _ L6,839) ~.~ 22~L~  
642 127 _ _  411~0(19 

800,414 1,764,802 

2,822 
17,323 
(17,607) 
(41,805) 
681,201 

_ 2,2442,397 

382,649 
(5,528) 
80,168 
(t9,636) 
(113,642) 

__ __ _41 291 

:L13o3 o__4 

__  146,33_6 __A !~ 82_2LI 4,037,707 :~ 33,o.&9 

96,000 
(410,240) 
750,000 

_  d oo.o~93 

96,000 
(756,569) 
1,099,925 

_ .._ C59~oo_~  

995,616 
(410,240) 
750,000 

x2,155,16~  

851,656 
(756,569) 
1,099,925 
(2,167,6Z7_) 

__ 335,760 _~. _3~ .356 _ _(819.792.2.1 __ 1972,66_~.) 

(428,495) (171,219) 

9,214 9,214 

(765,464) 
(138o,ooo) 
(338,370) 

9,214 

(1,091,765) 
(1,105,000) 
(413,303) 

9,214 
f12,401Ll __ . 16,66~5 

(41928,2B!) I~ OOQ~ ~2,_287,029_R). ~.~k584,18~_ 

__  21 539 

~ _  2l .539 

84,354 

913 42(I 

$ 997 774 

_ _ . 21.221 

_ _  21~2_ ~  
119,747 

_ ~  79._ _  3~67~  
,5.
'

=  
913

_~420 

(121,218) (256,669) 

101,329 

_  214,~21 
194,63~7~ 

1,125,518 

~ 083,1~  

~ Q2 

238,925 

__ 2 10 791 

193,042 
569,252 

6,513,937 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LO U ISIAN A 
Enterprise l,~unds 
Ulilily Funds 

Combining Slalemen! of Cash Flows (Continued) 
Years Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 and 1998 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per statement of 
cash t]ows ta the balanee sheet: 
Cash and cash equivalem s beginning of period - 

Cash - unrestricted 
hlleres;t-bearing deposits - uureslricled 
Cash - restricted 
hlleresl-bcaring deposils - restricted 
I,css: lnlerest-bearing deposits and invesnnents w ith a 

illaltllity over flal'ee lllOnl.hs 

"J'ohd cash and cash equivalm~ls 

Cash and cash equiwflenls, end of period - 
Cash - unrestricted 
Iiiterest-bearinp deposils - unrestricted 
Cash - reshicted 
lnleresl-bearing deposits - reslricted 
Less: Inleresl-bearing deposits w ilh a inaturily 
ovcr lhle(3 nlOllths 

Tolal cash and cash C(luivalenls 

N o{ inc|eg.lse 

999 1998 

$ 36,964 $ 20,536 
1,742,507 1,188,891 

206 197 
4,491,421 4.612.936 

~ _ CLOJ,329) 

26,368 
2,372,170 

165 
4.913.559 

X J o j~ 2c~j 
73ZJLO~  

~ J 02,29(~ 
5, 72~ 22 64 

36,96 
1,742,50 

2(I 
4.491.42 

( i 0 !2.22)~ 
6 169 769 

I~i_1 0~ 141 1.!~64 $ 4,19,505 



999 1998 

Totals 

999 1998 

285 $ 37,477 $ 20,821 
793,388 2,655,414 1,982,279 

206 197 
4,491,421 4,612,936 

913 420 ._ . 793~72{ 

325 
997A49 

513 
912,907 

997 77d _ . 9!34_,420.20 

_ (101,329) 
_  7,083,189 

26,693 
3,369,619 

165 
4,913,559 

(] ol ,3291 
8 208 707 

_ ~] 02,296~  
_ 6_,2!~ _~L3_7 

37,477 
2,655,414 

206 
4,491,421 

~ .C!_o1~ 329~  
_ 7,?83,L8__9 

$_ 84,354 $._ ]]9j42 $ 1,125,518 I~_~569252 



CITY O 1: M OR(;AN CITY, I,OUISIAN A 
F.nterprise l~'u nd 

l~lectric, Gas and W ater Utility Fund 

Statem ent of Changes in Restricted Assets 
Year l:.nded Decem ber 3 I, 1999 

(:ash and inleresl-beariltg deposits, .lanuary I, 1999 

Cash receipts: 
'l I'~II1SI~I'S lioln OpClatil}g acCotlnt 
Ill|el'12sI illt:olne received 

Total cash receipts 

Total cash and interest-bearing deposits 

Cash disbursenht:nts: 
I'rincipal pa,~m enls 
Interest i~aylncnls 
Paying agents' foes 
Capital addiqions, im provem ents, rcplacelnem s and renewals 
for operation oflhe Electric, G as and W aler Utility l:und 

gotill cash disbursclnenls 

Cash and inlerest-bearing deposits, Decem ber 31, 1999 

Rgventle |:lolld 
Sinking IVund 

Revenue Bond 
Reserve l:tmd 

.$ I~ Z2F7~ 8846 ~Z~ 2/1,222 

1,562,581 

__ __ 23_3A 17 55,5 J 5 
~ g5 8~ 8 _ 55,5t~ 

1  
2~ .~8 (L3~.~ _4 . 1,96~737 

180,000 
338,370 

1.110 

,L _ 1~228~ i ,.$ 1,966,737 



 

Capital 
Additions and Revenue Bond 
Colll01gCllCiCS: Construclion 

l:tllld Ftllld Tota 

~_ 1,096,63_4 $ .660~ 892 $ 4,886.~)_44 

526,520 

__  42,78fi 
56%3ofi 

1,665.94Q 

__ . 84,505 

__  84,505 

2.089,101 

__ _ _J 2,863 134~23A 
J 2,863 ~ 223=382 

673 _755 7, I 09~)_'~ 

!77,410 
177,410 

180,000 
338,370 

1,110 

261c~ J)15 
1,781~ )5 

,2~  l~ S 81,435 ~  49 6.3w3~ _45 $ 5,328~5__81 



INTERN A l.. SERVICE FUN DS 

To account lor lhe purchase of gas, oil and olher m aterials necessary lbr tile nlaillletlallcc 
and repair of m unicipal vehicles and equipm ent. These m aterials and scrvices arc 
provided 1o lhe CiLy's various departments on a cost-reimbursement basis. This lhnd was 
eslablished during lhe fiscal year cnded Decem ber 3 I, 1989. 

und - To account fol m onies acculnulated to provide self-insurance against any possible Ihlur~ 
clailns. 



CITY O 1" M ORGAN CITY, LO UISIANA 
Jnlerna] Service lZtlllds 

( 7 |llle[it RSSCIS; 
Cash 

Intcrest-bem ing deposits, at cost 
Inveslments, at fair value 
lJtle fiOlll other f'unds 

;q~lipm ent, at cosl, nel of 
accmnulated depreciation 
(1999- $34,656; 1998 - $33,219) 

Com parative l'~a/ance Sheet 
Decem ber 31, 1999 and 1998 

A SSETS 

AI~II,ITII:,S AND FUND EQUITY 

Accrued liabilities 
Dcfcrlcd revenues 
Due to olher funds 

ulld equity: 
Retained eairFdngs 
Unreserved - 

Designated for self-insurance claim s 

Undesignated 
Total fund equity 

Celll i~:1J 
(Jaragc J:tm d 

999 1998 

4_ ~ D  _ (, 0_,N 2v) 

_  (,,0[> 
_  (>,0j {) 

oral liabilities and fund equity ~ _ 4,581 $ 6,01~) 



Self 

999 1998 

371 $ 207 $ 37 
2,852 

613,740 
1(14 

617.067 

96 

584,317 
850 

585.470 

2,852 
613,740 

104 

998 

$ 207 
96 

584,317 
85O 

617,067 585,470 

4,581 6,019 

$~  61.7,067 ,5_. 585~4_70 $ 621,64_8 $ .__591~ 3482 

$ lO,O00 
150,000 

__  120,752 
280,750 

$ 
150,000 

_ . 84,250 
__ . 234,250 

351.220 

__ 336,312 ._. 351~22.0 

$ 10,000 
150,000 
120 750 

_ . 280,750 

336,317 

4,581 

340,898 

$ 
150,000 
84,250 

234,250 

351,220 

__ __  6,019 
_ _ 357,23~ 

617~fi2 :.$___585.470 $' 621.648 $__ 591,489 



CITY OF M O RGAN CITY, LO UISIAN A 
llllG[llal Selvicc Fl-ll]ds 

Com bining SlalCll]~nt of [~.eventlCS, [~xpei1ses, alld Changes 
Year F.nded Decem ber 3 I, 1999 

O perating revenues: 
Charges for seiviees 

W ith Com parative Totals Ibr Yea, Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

()pcralillg CxllellseS: 
Celltra] garage expenses 

Self insurance llmd expenses 
'l olal ot)craling eXllel'lses 

Operating ineolne (loss) 

N on-opera|ing i'e, ven ties 
hllcrcsl illCOlll(~ 

(hlcolne) loss before operating h'allsl+i:l'S 

Net incoine (loss) 

Retained earnings> beginning 

Retained earnings> ending 

CentrM 

G arage 

Fund 

Self 
nStll'ance 

Fund 

"1 ot a I s 

999 1998 

~; 214 799 $ __ _ .$_~ 2214,79c_) ~ fi~2t)_ 

214.775 214,775 22(),gb 

24 

24 

_  ( !.~4~  

(i ,438) 

44~330 
44 _3_ .33_30 

44~330 

2.~  O5 
L0,Q.'UI 

257 797 

(44,330) (44,306) (31,264) 

29 4~2_27_ 29.Z~L~42_7 30,(~06 

(14,903) 

(14,903) 

(14,879) 0 ,258) 

(I.462~  __ _.4~%t? 

( 16,341 ) 3,274 

_ __ _ _GO 19 351 220_ _~ 3357.? 239 

$_ 4 5.~81 $ 336 3.~17 ~_~ 8 L ~ 39 



CITY OF M O RGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Interllal Service Fund 
Central Garage Fund 

Com lm ralJve Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Years Ended l-)ecem ber 31, 1999 and 1998 

O [)t'raling ['CVCl]tleS: 
Charges for services - 
Parts and labor 

O perating exp(:nses: 
Salaries 
l{elirenlent ,p~oldribtll iolls 
Payroll taxes 
l Iospilalizatiol~ 
Parts 
Shop supplies and slnall tools 
Ulililies and lclephone 
Repairs 
M iscellaneous 
l)eprcciation 

Total opcraling expenses 

Opel ating income (loss) before operating transfers 

O perating tlall'3fers in: 
Operating Ilanslers [ionl (to) Gcnelal I"und 

Nel income (loss) 

I(clained earnings, beginning 

Retained earnings, ending 

999 1998 

$ 214,799 $_ 2265~2929 

115,242 
6,759 
1,714 
11,355 
64,794 
1,854 
2,575 
3,583 
5,462 
1,437 

214,775 

I 13,824 
6,454 
1,638 
11,036 
80,175 
1,592 
2,802 
3,370 
4,512 

__  1 4,5~_S0 
226,853 

24 (324) 

(],462)_ _  4 5,fi~3~  

(1,438) 4,208 

_6~019 1,81J_1 

$ 4,581 ,5_ 6o..N~m 



CITY O F M ORGAN CITY, I,OUISIANA 
Internal Service Ftm d 
Self-Insurance Fund 

Com parative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Fm nings 
Years Ended Decelnber31, 1999 and 1998 

O peraling leven tle, S 
l ns[ir(ince refund 

Scl(-illsurallce ftllld expellses 

O pm aling loss 

N oll-Opez-a|illg revelltleS 
lnlerest 

N et loss 

Relained earnings, beginnhlg 

Retailm d earnings, ending 

999 1998 

$ $ 

44,3~0 ___ .X~95~4Q 

(44,330) (30,940) 

29~  ___ 30,006 

(14,903) (934) 

351 220 352 154 

$ 336,317 ~_ 351,220 



CITY O F M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Internal Service Funds 

Com bined Statem ent of Cash Flows 
Years Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1999 and 1998 

C ash flows fiom opcrating activities: 
Opcraling income (Joss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 

provided by operating activities - 
l)cpreeiation 
('hanges ill current assets and liabilities: 

hlcrcasc (decrease) in accounts payable and oilier liabilities 
*

I[ ()[a ] adjLigIinelllS 

Nct cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Cash flows fi'om noncapilal film ncing activities 
Operating tlansfers from (to) other funds 
Cash paid to other fimds 

Central Garage Fund 

999 1998 

$___  24 ,$_ __ G g_2<!] 

438 I.:15() 

_ __ i ~ 138 _ __ !A ~c) 

_ I J 4~ 262 _ 1,126 

(I,462) 4,532 

Cash received froIn other ftlnds 
N et cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

_  (.J_~_46_.2_.) __ _ _ 4~ 32 

C ash flows i"ronl capilM and related financing activities 
Acquisition of equipm ent 

C ash flow s from investing activities: 
hlterest oil illteres|-bearing deposits and illvesUnellts 

Purcllase of invcsllnellis 

Net cilsh provided by investhlg activities 

N et increase in cash and cash equiwllents 

Cash and cash equivalents, begiim ing of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 



999 1998 1999 1998 

,5~ JA4~33o1 ,$_ LaJL94(~ .I $ (44,306) ~[L___(~ 26~ 

__  IO,O00 
__  

loo~fl9_oo _ (Iq&.>~ ) 
CLQ 4.3~  

438 1,450 

10,00_9.0 
11,438 _ _

i I o,4__!~ 
_ . (8,98&1 

__  (34,330l _. (41,..379) (32,868) _ ._~(~ 2531 

(850) 
__  

37,246 42.._ ~300 

__  37,246 _. 41 

29,427 

__  (29,423) 
4 

2.920 

30,006 

_  (3C)~  
2 

(1,462) 4,532 
(850) 

37,24_66 
_  35,78__44 

29,427 

~ 2~3 
4 

2.920 

_ _ 42 3(10 
_ . 4 5,')_~  

( 5, gs ~_KI 

30,006 

__  (30,00~ .) 
2 

73 

_  303 230 _ 303 230 

.$_ 3,223 $ 303 $ 3,22_3 $ 303 

40 



'I~NSION TRUST FUND 

Police ])ensi(m and Rglief Fu!}d 

FID UCIA RY FUNDS 

To account for retirement benefits paid to eligible policcnlen (hired prior lu Septelnt/er 30, 1977) 
Funding is provided by tile G eneral Fund. 

XI'EN I)A I31,1-"I'RU S'I FUN DS 

To account for contributions fiom tile 11 & B Young Fund, a private donor, dedicated Ibr specific 

pllFposes. 

o accotm t for conlributions ti'om priw zle sources dedicated to im provem ents at tile Swam p Garden 

Morglan (.:ily Beautifi_calion l:smd 

o accounlt for contributions fi'om privale donors for beautil]cation projects in tim city 

M. ~!g{u) (-~iW M usft!n~ 1 lottZe 

To acco/ll:d ]i.)r colllribtaliolls dediealed to Jm pr~)velneanls of 1110 m usetml as well as receipIs I)t 
Opelaliolls; of I]le inusetlln. 

SeluTeier l lotjgc Fund 

To account for contributions dedicated lo improvements of the Schreier I louse 
City in 1985, as w ell as receipls from opelalions of the house. 

N O N EX I'EN I)A IH ,I~; TRU ST FUN D 

'l'O ~leCOtll/l 1(11" i'Jrincipa[ [l'|lst alllOlllltS alld relaled iliVeSlll/ell[ illeom e. "lhe illgonle portion el the Iitis 
Cflll be llsed lo M aintain /tie City's nlattso[euills. 

AG I~NC Y I:I.JN I)N 

Payr< 

To aecollnl |or tile centralization of two clearing accounls which are tlsed [~.~r the d iSl)tll'SClllelllS [ CX3.'t. 
tbl Iransl'els belvveen lilnds) of all C.ily funds, including Ilmse l'{~r purchases, payroll aml payroJl-~ulaJ 
costs. 



ASSETS 

CITY OF M O I(GAN CITY, LO LJISIANA 
Fiduciary Funds 

Com bining Balance Shcct 
Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ilh Com parative Totals for Decem ber 31, 1998 

C ash 
Interest-bearing dcposils, at cost 
lnvcshnents, at li-~ir value 
tZ.eceiw lblcs: 

Accrued intclest 
l)ue li'Oln other fllnds 
I nventory 

ABII.I'I'IF, S AN D FUN D BA LAN CES 

Liabililies: 
Accounls payable 
Accrued liabilities 

Due Io other fimds 

Tolal liabililies 

Fund balances: 
P, eservcd fc,r invenlory 
Reserved for pcrpehml care 
|/nreserved 
Dcsignalcd for specific purposes 

Tolal fired balances 

42 

Trust Fund 

Police Pension 
and Relief l:und 

xpclldable N ollCXl}elldablv 

rllsl Ftlllds lrusl I'ulld 

5,418 $ 4,249 
44,192 158,979 

1,457 
9 

1,110 
45,064 
~ 9oo 

I{L770 

0}266 

,$_ 51,076 _$ 214,302 $
_ _ _ /!=1.5~A}2 7 

$ - $ 
3,909 

_  3,90~) 

_  47 167. 

~ 47,167 

136 
3.674 

3_3~_9 369 
.I  43,179 

166 223 

. __ ~ L2_33 4 ] 4~{}97 

.$__ 5 ] ,076. _$_' 214,3 o2 $ 4A ,cL027 



A gency Funds 

l)ayro 

Fund 

$ 98,29 

l)isbursem ent 
Fund 

83.483 1,040 

olals 

999 1998 

$ 118,728 
203,171 
403,266 

2,628 
129,596 
4 900 

$ 148,627 
189,188 
395,786 

5,018 
86,831 
4,9~  

181,774 ~_.__  1~0400 $ 862,289 ~L_ 8~ 350 

$ 
159,609 

--  22,165 

--  181,774 

040 

~ L040 

$ 1,176 
167,192 

61,534 

229,902 

4,900 
414.097 

_ . 213,390 
632.387 

$ 1,593 
151,664 

55~302 

4,900 
414.690 

202,201 

__ ~ 62~ 79! 

~.~_~  181,774_ ~=~ 1.0_40 $ 862,289 ~  8._~ 3.~_0_ 



C ITY O F M O RG AN C ITY, LO U ISIAN A 
PellsJon Trtlst l;tllld 

PoNce Pension and Relief Fund 

Com paralive SIalem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 and 1998 

()p[.~l al.i llg I'C VI.~l I tICS 
Conh'ibul.ions 

XpCllSCS~ 
Benefits pai d 

N onoperaling ~cVelltles 
I nlel'eSl incolll C 

N cl incom e 

999 [998 

$ 49,636 $ 47,236 

49~ 636 __  47,236 

__ _ 1~889 ___  2,092 

1,889 2,092 

45~ 227_8 __  43,186 

~_ 4_7~167 $ 45,278 



CITY O F M O I',GAN CITY, LO UISIAN A 
PellSiOll TrtlSl l,'lll)d 

Police Pension and Relief Fund 

Com parative Statem ent of Cash Flow s 
Year [:re ded Decem ber 3 I, 1999 and 1998 

Cash flow s t'ronl opcraling activities 
Operating incom e 

C lmnges in current assets and liabilities - 
(increase) declcase in accrued interest receivable 
Increase in accrued benefits payable 
Net changes in current assets and liabililes 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Cash flows fiom non-capital financing activities 
Cash received fl'om other funds 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest on inlerest-bearing deposits 

N et increase in cash and interest bearing deposits 

Cash and cash equivalenls, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

999 1998 

$ 

215 

4,124 

(49) 

(49) 

4,1 ;'.4 (4 9) 

6,013 2,043 

4~ 9_7 __  41 554 

L 4~ lO L ~ 597 



A SSI';TS 

CITY OF M O RGAN CITY, I,OUISIANA 
Fiduciary Funds 

Expendable Trust Funds 

Cond)ining Balance Sheet 
Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith (?om l)arative Totals for Decem ber 31, 1998 

C ash 
Interest-bearing deposits, a( cost 
A ccru ed interest receivable 
I)uc tiom other fim ds 
]nvcLltory 

IdA BILITIIG AN D FUN [) BALAN CES 

abilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
I)ue to other ftlnds 

Total liabilities 

rind balances: 
Reserved fc, r inventory 
Uai-eservcd - 
I)esignaled for specific purl)oses 

46 

M c, rgan C ity 

Young Fund 

3.609 $ 

9,500 

~W+llllp 

G arden 

F'und 

M organ C ity 
3cautil'icatiol 

Fund 

4 $ 
245 

197 
9,130 

_ 5.16.. 

$ 23,109 $ 434 $ 34,,189 

$ $ $ 
2,003 
32,510 
34,513 

206 
206 

. ( i 1,40_~ 228 ~ 23033 

_ ( li ~  228 3A .30_3 

$ 23,109 ~ 434 $ =34~d89 



 

M organ City Schrcier 
M ttst~unl 1 lou sc I louse l:und 

4,20 
1 

21 

Totals 

998 

$ 9,674 
147,100 
1,110 

33,160 
4,900 

~;_ 151,8_.'2.g_ ~C._ 44~44Z42 $ 2143,~02_ $ 195,944 

136 $ 
1,397 98 

__  2,~}.8 __ _ ~ 33~885 
_  

4~2_ '_) ! __ _~  

4,900 

$ 136 $ 1,593 
3,674 
39.36_2 
4~  IJ.Z79 

3,356 
_ __ _ 29,172 
__ _34,121 

4,900 4,900 

142 637 459 16~6 223 15_6,923 

147 537 459 l?l.kJ_123 .__ L61,823 

151,~{8 ~L__ 44~4242 $ 214,3ff2 $ 195,944 

47 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Fiduciary Funds 

F, xpendable Trust I"unds 

Combining Stalement of l/.evemms, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W  ifl~ Com paralive Totals lbr Year Ended December 31, 1998 

~.CVell lies: 
Charges tbr sclvices 
M iscellaneous - 
hdcresl 
(?OIIt I'i()ll[/OIIF, 

TolaJ r~.:vGii lies 

-xpeftdiltFes: 
Culttlre alld recrcalion 

(?apilal outlay 
Total expelldilares 

Excess (deficiency) of revemms 
eve/" expe/l(li[ tiles 

Other t]nancing .';ources (uses) 
Operating lzansfers il~ (ouO 

Excess (deliciency) of revelmes and other 
lillallcillg sotlrces over expelldiltacs alld 
odmr film neing rises 

Fund balances, beginning 

Ftm d balances, ending 

48 

M organ City 
Young I:und 

_  I o9.000 

199 0OO 

5,417 

.~  J 4 7.,Z~43 

Sw [llllp 

Garden 
["lllld 

M organ Cil3 
~eautil)catio 

lqmd 

$ $ 

51 

I L33 262 

84,257 5 (13,211) 

2N 9~  

5 I,I.7R9 

__  3,33~29 223 I~)~[k 

$.~ ~  ~ 228. L 3_4~393 



 

M organ (51y 
M IIS~Illll I lOUSe 

Schreier 

ouse l~'tlnd 
Tolals 

999 1998 

2,161 $ $ 2,161 $ 2,273 

2,12:3 

4 475 

8 759 

34,986 

4,534 

__  39~5_29. 

(30,761) 

4 .0_.000 

60 

2,249 
203.4.75. 
2o7~ 8 8_5. 

53,725 

67~ _58~ 

3,577 

_ 189,2_750 
_ 195,600 

65,171 

21~749 

__ _86 9_ .~2o 

08.680 

f 13L(Z(g~ _~ 9~  

9,239 I0 9,30(I 13.680 

__  138 2Z~_.g 449 161 ~823_ _  148~LI43 

.%_ 147~5~;_2 ~.$~_ _  459 ~l_ 171~L23 ~ 61 g_~2/23 

49 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY , LO U ISIAN A 
Fiduciary Funds 

Expendable Tr~lst Funds 

Slalem ent of Expenditures 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Year Ended Decem ber 3 I
, 1998 

l';xpendiha'es: 
Culture and recrealion - 
M llSetllll I Kotlse: 
Salaries and benefils 
Supplies 
(/tililies and telephone 
[ llStlJ'allce 
M iscellaneous 
M tlsetllll rellOVa[iOllS, exhibits ~lfld illlprovelll~llls 

A uditorium : 
Repairs and nlailllenallce 

:~eautification: 
Salaries and benefits 
M iscellaneous 

Recreation Departlnent: 
Repairs alld ii]ail]lellallce 

M ain Street Proiec 
Advertisem ent 

~W aWq'J G arden: 
Repair:~ alld Inaill|ellallce 

Schreier I louse: 
Supplies 

.ake End Park: 
RepaJn~ attd m ainlelm l~ce 

"['otrd ettlture alld reereatioll 

Capital outlay - 
C tlittire alld leClea|ioll: 

l':quipm ent 

hllprovelll OlllS 

Tohll capital outlay 

eta] expcq]ditures 

M organ Cily 

Young Fund 

gw alllp 

G arden 

I;und 

M org; 
~'eatJIJl 

FU 

455 

4,962 

5 4_%M 217 

9.326 

v
9_<32_~26 

) U Jl) 

caliol 

id 

3,166 
96 

32 92 

$~ _~ _47,2~43 ,~ $
__  I ] 2(,~ 



 

M organ City 
M IIsetlln ] 10riSe 

Schreier 
louse Fund 1999 1998 

$ 23,134 $ 
321 

2.351 

5,520 
3.660 

25,531 
1,977 
4,143 
4,011 
3,579 
3.337 

455 247 

3,166 
96 

0,423 
lO1 

3,522 

500 

4,962 1,158 

60 60 10 

~S 6~63232 

__ __ ~ 986 60 .53725 fi5,171 

4.534 

4 534 

3.860 

I.gs@  

[6,150 

21,749 

$__  3~ 5__:~Q ,5_ 60 $ 6__LT~SS__5_ $ 869~ 20 



O peralillg r t~v(.~n tics 
Crypt sales 

()perating expenses 
"['l'lls[CC f{.~~ S 

CITY O F M O RGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Fiduciary Funds 

Nonexpendable Trusl Funds 
CeI11etery Trust J:tllld 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 and 1998 

N Oll-OpglaJillg iCVell tics: 
I 1)l~31csl ill{3onlo 
Dividend ilqcom c 
Gain on sale of iIw cshncnt 
Net change in fair value of invcstm enls 
Tolal non-operating revcm les 

m om c before operating transfers 

ransfers Io cemetery (und 

trod balancc, beginning 

999 1998 

$ 4,015 $ 2,988 

__ _3_ ~_2 ~6 _  2,7 I~  

759 275 

616 
22,8"74 
3,099 

~ 233A5721 
__ _~ 17 

1,225 
21,558 

__  7 288_  
30,071 

3,776 30,346 

__ .~4.369~  __  (5,865) 

(593) 24,481 

414,690 390,209 

L~ _414,09Z $ 414,690 



CITY O F M O RGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Ficluciary I"unds 

Nonexpendable Trusl Funds 
Cem etery Trust Fund 

Com paralive Statem ent of Cash Flows 
Y ear Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 and 1998 

Cash flows from operating activilies 
hicom e before operathlg trallsJ'ers 

Adjusimenls to reconcile operating income to cash 
provided by operaling activiiics - 

N et change ill fair value of investnlenls 
G ain on sale of investm enl 
(Increase) decrease hi accru ed interest and 

oilier reec, iw lbles 

Nci cash provided by operating activities 

(7ash flow s fl-Olll aoneapilal financing aelivilies 
"1 ralls|'ers to oilier filnds 

C;ash flows from 
Sale of investll 

nvestm g aciivities 
lelll 

999 1998 

$ 3,776 $ 30,316 

23,572 (7,288 
(3,099) 

_ 2,!75 __ 16,t:~ ) 

_ 26,424 22/I15~ 

_ ._ .~ 4,369) (5,865) 

363>628 

_ ~ 7,954) {2L~_Sg~ 

(5,899) 

_ I._0,669 2 LT_7{J (2 



I'A Y RO I,I, I".UN[) 

A SSETS 

C ash 
D ue 

A ccrued liabililies 
I)uc (o other/imds 

'['oral liabililics 

)ISI}I J R S(,:M I;.N T FIJN 

CTI'Y OF M ORGA N CITY, LO UISIANA 
A gency Funds 

lg Sta|cm ent of Changes in Asscls and Liabilifies - All Agency l"und5 
Year P;nded l)ecem bcr 31. 1999 

A SSETS 

C ash 
l)llc fJom olheJ l"tm ds 

I.IA IH I.ITII:;S 

lank overdraft 
)l.le Io olhe|" ftlllds 

)TA I.S - A I.I~ A(ID;N (.'Y FUN I)S 

A SSETS 

(:~)sl) 
l)ttc from olhel funds 

"J'ol,~)l assl:ls 

I,IA IH1 A']'II IS 

Accrued liabilities 
1 ~m l~. ovcrdl a 1i 
I)uc Io oll)er lilJ)ds 

$ I 16,809 

$__ 17~0471 

$ 148,308 
- _  222~163 

$ 7,187,013 
5,941,132 

$13,12_8,145 

$ 7,540,734 
. 1,096,931 

l~ll~ltlC~'S 
l)e~:em bcr 3 

Deductions 1999 

$ 7,205,531 

,L L.3 t~D bl 6A~2 

$ 7,552,035 

$ 98.291 

,5_ IEI ,vv,{ 

$ 159,609 
22 1(,5 

.$ 170~ .471 " 8.$..._~ _7,665 ~_86,~8489.~68 ~ 17~ 74 

$ 3,967 $ 3,357,398 
. 10~40 

$ 3,361,365 
[, (Izl 0 

.$= _ 3,96-z a;._ k,358 4~433_38 ,L~:~ &65 }_~ _ L04(2 

$ $ $ 1,040 $ 1,1)40 
_ _ .3_L_%967 ~ k3 36i~  3&352 3~98 

.~__= ~3967 $ 3,361,365 .$ .'t 3,3~_8 4,4_38 ~ 40 

$ 120,776 
_ _  5~ 2 

$10,544,411 
5,942~ .172 

$ 10,566,896 
5 9~52LI] I 3~]JUl 

$ 98,29[ 
__ 84,523 

~ _ 174~438 $16,486,583 .5L26J4~ _782~07 $ t82,81z[ 

$ 148,308 

_ _  2(~,1.30 

$~ 174.~438 
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$ 7,540,734 

_  4,458,296 

$11,999=Q_030 

$ 7,552,035 
1,0d0 

_ 
,~  

,~ 2 o~0p2o 74,~ 606 

$ 159,609 
1,040 

__ 22,[6~5 



GEN ERAl, FIX ED A SSETS ACCOUNT GRO UP 

o account for fixed assets not used in pxoprietary [imd operations 

55 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOU ISIANA 

Conlparalive S/alemenl of Genetal Fixed Assels 
Decem ber 31, 1999 and 1998 

G ellera] fixed assels, al eosL 
Land 
Buildings 
In~provem en~s other than buildings 
liquipm em 

olal geum al fixed assels 

nveshnent in l',enera[ fixed assets 
[:cdera[ and stale grau[s 
Padsh grants 
(J~llOlal l;tllld leVel]ties 
M tlnicip~ll a~adil~-}l'i~lll/l'~vell~les 
Pollulion Abatem onl Fund 
])Ollalions 
R~croalion cleparl.lllelll revontleS 
Celnetery Fund revenues 

To~.al inveslm cnt in general fixed assels 

156 

999 1998 

$ 4,441,331 
86,131 

6,025,632 
41,145 
593,769 

2,982,230 
72,865 
} 99 9.~90 

$ 4,461,211 
109,34 I 

5,68% I I / 
41,145 
510,373 

2,817,679 
72,864 

_  196 g.82~2l 



(icncral fixed assets, beginning 

General l;lllld ll,,,Vglltle 
Donations 

(?elnClcry Fulld i-eVgllUC 
Total ad(iilions 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY. I.OUISIANA 

Slatelnent of Changes in General Fixed Assets 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

~&L~% I~ QJOL8 L.5_.3_65,901 

25,784 
82,533 

2og_ ~J3 L7 

Total balrmccs and additions 1,759,335 5,365,90 

(JClleral fixed assels, ending 



 

I|ll~rovcl|l~H[s 
OIIm r Than 
Buildings Equipnlcnt 

C011SIrtlClJOII 
in 

Progress Tola 

~$ 3543818 "L3A37,808 $ _ _ $13,898,545 

500 

_  __ L 5O _0 

3.545,318 

8,089 
0,357 

3.169 

431,6615 

3,869,423 

_96~ L8_4 

443,873 
194,390 

641 4,~ 2~2 

96,884 

~_ .3545 318 ' ~3~__72,539 $ ,$14,443 0~93 
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G I~;N ERA L I.ON G-TERM  DEBT ACCO UNT G RO UP 

To accoulll for tlllnlaltlred principal anlounts 011 gellcral Iollg-lcrlll debl~ expected Io be ~ill~lllccd frolll 
govermnenlal Iype funds. Payment of m aluring obligations, including interest, are accounfcd [br in the 

dcbl sm vice timds. 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Slalem ent of G eneral l,ong-Terln l)eb! 
Deecm ber 31, 1999 

A M OU NT A VA I l ,A 131.E AN D "I'O [3 E 
I'ROV II)I';D FOP, TI tE RETIREM fiNT OF 
(;EN ERA IJ LONG -TERM  DEB'I' 

Am omll aw dlable in debt scrvice 
ftulds for debt relh'em enl 

Sales Tax 
Revert ue 

Colnpensaled Reflm ding 
Absences Bonds 
Payable Series 1994 

Sales Tax 
l{.eVell tie 
Rcfunding 
Bonds 

Series 1993 

$ 745,104 $ 415,0110 $ I , I (.,(1,104 

Am ount to be provided from - 
Governmental ftmd revenues 214424 7~) 8~ 521t)(i 1~0_0 (_14,320 

Tolal available and lo be provided .,K_ 214J, f12~24 $ 1,535,000 $~ _4!5,000 ~ 4 4~ 2.d 

G I-NI';RA L I,ON G -Tt';RM  I)EBT PA YA BI~I'; 

I}onds payable 
Conllrensaled absenees payable 

$ 
214 424 

$ 1,535,000 $ 415,0110 $ 1,950,000 
2 1 el,,I 2,1 

Tolal general long-term debt payable $_ 2144,J2424 ,$ 1,5350~Q~0(! $_ 4~ fi~50_00 ~ ?_~l_6d ~[12d 
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INTEI~NA L C'O NTI~O L AND CO M PLIAN CE 



A  
D arnall, Sikes 

Frederick 

idepeudcnt A uditor's Reporl on Com pliance and on Interna 
Control over Financial l*.eporling Based Oil all A udit of 
Fillaneial Statenm nts I}erforlned ill Accordance with 

Ggvernmcnt Auditing Standards 

The I Ionorable Tim othy M atte, M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
C ity of M organ City, l.ouisiana 

u~cncll D urllall, {I'A , Rclitcd 19t)11 

12 lal15 S, ikt, s. I I.a , {'\a 
I ) ~ i , ill. { I.A 
~ la~lOll I D alti~iH , ~ PA 

] ugt-iit, FI Dalllall, Ill, { I'A 
I%luhl [1 Ilihnl { I'A 

glcphul, lt, NI ][i[:['illbt~thlllll' { ]}IX 

Icllllilt~[ S /it-pit~l, ~ pA 
I hlis A M illcl, { I'A 
I i ' A ;It,, { I'A 

galhlccli I l}al,l:lll 
Sllphcn R [}istlllei. M B A 

A lall ~] I~) lilt 
( Ill iSlillt. A R~ls ~l~t'll } 

Sl,'.t',, {i M o.,~, 

Iri,h {] I 
D aBI/~ 

,c,,t,i, iii 
I' I,onlill 
I I a,,,I, , 
I OlllCil{,I 
I) NlelI) 
I W .I ~m , 

O lh., t o,,,Ho,,~: 

125 Rill. Bt, au~,.t ald 
] ~ll{l}rt Ilk", I A ?115O8 

3iN 2~2 3~12 

12~1 I I.,,,,.Ia ,~m ,, 
I.,, , I A ? StS 

31N 451 4 14~, 

121}1 ][lliSllt,Ii A %t./lllt 

N](}I~I:III { il}, I A 7())8[} 
5{bi 394 I, [} {,.1 

4[},] I',lt ~1,, ,i,,l 
A ,~C, ]it. I A 7(~510 

I S ~,~  547O 

W c have audited the prim ary governm clll financial statem ents of tile City of M organ City
, 

l.ouisiana, as of and for the year ended l)ecem ber 31, 1999
, and have issued our report thereon 

dated M arch 9, 2000, w hich w as qualified due to the fact that pension expense
, relative to tile 

M organ C ity Police Pension and Relicf lqln(l, was not conlputed using an acceptable actuarial c~.}st 
nlclhod. W e Col]ducled (m r audit in accordance w ith generally accepted auditing slandards and the 
standards applieable to financial audits contained in G(}vcrn23]epl Au{liJjpg SlaJl{la]?{ls, issued by the 
C om ptroller G eneral of the U nited Slates. 

C om pliance 

A s part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether tile City of M olgan City
, l.ouisiana's 

prilllafy ~{)VUllllllell| fiJlalleja] s|alem el)ls are free ofnlalerlal m isstatellleiR
, we perform ed [esls el 

its eolnl}liance w ith ~erlaill provisions of law s
, regtllalions, contracts and gralltS, llolleonlpliallue 

w ith which could have a direct and m aterial effect on the determ ination of financial statemenl 
atllOtllllS. I Iowcver, providing all opinion on COlllpliallC~3 with those provisions was i/el all objective 
o four audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resuhs of our tests disclosed 
no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Goycrmgent A!!d!ting 
Slatldatzls. 

ernal Conlrq! 0ver J"i0~! acigl Reporting 

hi phum ing and pc.rform ing our audit, we considered the City of M o|'gan (7it;,,
, I.ouisiana's internal 

COlllrol over l]llallcial reporting in older to (]eterllline Otll auditing ilrucedurcs for lhc I}urpose ill" 
CXl}rcss[llg our oI}illion Oil the prilnary ~;ovcrlllllCllI tinancia[ slalem cnts and not to plovi{Ic 

{ISStll'illlCe Oil the hltcl'llal control over l]llallcial repolthlg. I lewcvcr, we iloted Cel-|aill II/all(.'rs 
invoh'ing the inlclJlal colllro[ o\,er financial rel}orting and its operation Ihat wc consider to be 
repoltable conditions. ReportaM o conditions involve m atters com ing to our attention relating to 
significant deficiencies iu the design or opcralion oflhe inlcrnal control over financial reporting 
that in ollr judgment could adversely aflbct the CityofM orgau City, l.ouis a 's ~ yto ec( d

, 

process, suinnl~trizc and repel1 financial data COl/SiStellt w ith tile assertions ofm almgelllent in Ihe ~]tlllbk 
prilllary govelllnlen[ [illancia[ S[~ltelllelltS, it tlilitdallR'I4 '"ltlxlihllt I'l,ll*,ll, attutlr,lalH 



A m aterial weakness is a condilion ill which the design or operation of one or m ore of the internal 
colltrol COillpo] lel|lS does []oi reduce to a relatively low level the risk lhal m isstatem cnls in amolllltS 
that would be m alerial in relation lo the prim ary governm ent financial statelnents being audited m ay 
occur and not be detected w ilhin a timely period by employees in tile noNnal course of perform ing 
lheir assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control over financial leporiiag would 
not aecessarily disclose all m atters in the interaal control that m ight be reporlable conditions thai 
are also considered to be material weaknesses. W e believe that tile reportable conditions described 
as 99-I and 99-2 iul the accom panying schedule oF findings are material weaknesses. 

This report is intended solely for tile ilfform ation and use of the audit com m ittee, inanagem ent, 
others w ithin the organizalion, City Council, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through 
eniitics and iS lie| intended Io be and should not be used by anyone olher than these spccified 
parlies. I Iowever, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

A Corpoiaiion of Certified Public Accounlants 

M oigali City, lxm isiana 
M arch 9. 2000 



O TIIER SUPI'I,EM ENTAR Y INFO R M ATIO N 



98 Findinl, 

Stains: 

98-2 Finding 

Slaltl:,;: 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 

Sullllllary Schedule of Prior Year Fil~dings 
Year Ended Decem ber 31. 1999 

Q~!shaccotmls not .rcconcile_d g~ tl~e ge~lera ledger 

This finding was applicable to 1998. In the current year, the ~,eneral ledger and bmfl~ 
reconciliations were reconciled. 

~onlowings" betweea~ ftmd..s. 

This tinding has not been resolved and w ill be restated in 1999 as linding 99 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY. LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

'art I Sum m ary of Audit Results 

FIN AN C IA l. STA TF.M  ENTS 

A!Mjlor's l(cpo!l 

A qualified opinion has been isstled (ill the City of M organ C ity's prinm ry govcrnn,c 
financial statements as of and for the year ended Decem ber 31, 1999. 

Repo31tj!bl%Cond it ion s Financia Rel?grtil)g 

There were lwo reportable conditions in inlcrlm l control over linancial rcpoltil]g no|u( 
during the audil of the financial statem ents. These are reported as 9% 1 and 99-2 in Part 2 

M ateri~!l N olLcog]p ance Financi~/l(ep~ -ting 

There w ere no reportable conditions of noncom pliance ovcr financial reporting i]otcd 
dtuing the audi! of the financial stalem cnts thai required to be reported under (iOVC!'!lH/elll 

A ~[cj ~i!]g _S~Ln d ar ds. 

I:EDI~I~.A I, A W A RD S 

This section is not applicable for the year ended l)eccm ber 31, 1999 

'a:-i 2 Findings Relating to an A ud Accoldance w ith (]ovl)l-nlllent A udit 

99-1 Borrowings between funds 

]ding 

A ll borrow ings between flmds should be reviewed and steps lbrm ulatcd and 
lo possibly reduce or elim inate them in lhe future. 

l'hc City should conlinue tO review and inlplclllenl eslablishcd plans to reduce and e 
)orrow ings between funds. 



CITY O F M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended Decem ber 3 l, 1999 

99-2 I)isbnrsem enls in Recreation Fund w ith no supporling docum entation 

nding 

'l'here were several checks noted in tile P, ecrealion Del~artment for which there was no supporling 
docum el)tation attached to indicate the purpose of the disburselnent. 

l~,ecolnm elldalion 

The City should ensure that the Recreation Departm ent institutes policies w hereby al 
disbursem ents would be supported by som e form of valid doeum entalion of the disbursem ent 

Part 3 I:indings and Questioned Costs Relating to the Federal Program 

Irhe results of our tests disclosed no findings or questioned costs related to federal program s 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 

M anagem ent's Corrective Action Plan for Current Year I 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

Response to FiJlding 99-1 

The borrow ings between funds have been review ed and a plan im plem ented to reduce and 
evet~lurllly elim inate them . 

ll.espot~se to I"b~di~g 99-2 

Typically, therc are no form al ilw oiccs provided for entry fees to tournam ents, how ever lhe 
Recreation Departm ent w ill require som e inform al supporting docum entalion and supporting 
doctmll:~lllatJon oJ] all olher expendihJres before a check is isstJed. 
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O TI 1 El/S UPPLEM  EN TA I~Y INFO I~.M  ATI O N 
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I,'isca 
Yc~lr 

989 el}elf]ling 
{S?apita[ outlay 

990 (}petalinB 
Capital outlay 

Operflling 
(.?apital outlay 

992 Oper~Jling 
(?al}ital outlay 

993 Open]ling 
Capital outlay 

994 Oper~,~ing 
Capital outlay 

995 Opera-,ling 
Capital outlay 

996 Opet~tiing 
Capital otitla), 

997 Opel~dng 
Capital outhiy 

998 e l)orating 
C~lfsil~ll olilhy 

999 ()l~cr~itir~g 
C iI}ital oulhiy 

Nolos 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Schedtde of Expendiltlres by Function (ill "l'hotls~liids) 
1989 Through 1999 

General (}overnlnell 

Adm inistrative Purchasing 

$ 1,186 
I 

i,~ _7 

arming 
and Public Safety 

Zoning Police Fire 

$ 58 $ 

_ __  58 

1,320 

._ .fi62_ 
I ,~ 2 

1,182 
2 

1,!84. 

44 

63 

_ __ __  (z3 

68 

68 

78 

- --  78 

59 

84 

__ L4 

80 

59 80 

3 62 93 

I, ! 13.. 622 __  93 

1,290 
@_ 

t,35fi 

62 97 

_ __ 6!2 

67 

67 

70 

73 

97 

102 

!02 

lie 

__  i,361 ~7! __  Ill 

$ 1,406 
15 

1421 

1,448 

_ 13 

1,595 

L 6~18 

1,644 
--  49 

_ ~ 16~9~93 

1,740 
29 

__ A 27~  

1,684 
53 

~ I~L7 

1,738 
76 

IL 514 

1>831 
89 

2,112 

__ J 16 
_ A 22~ 

2,404 

~ 2 L4_7 

2,315 
145 

22~_4 6{} 

$ 1,020 
6 

!,026 

Public W oiks 
Slreets 
and 

l)iilill{lge ('l.'lllCI Cl y 

725 
128 
853 

2pendilures by funclion inchide expeliditures lioln lhe (-icneral, Special Revenut' and l)cbt Service I,'unds 

2, 'lhe an]{}llil|1l showll for el)elaline are those OXpolld ittlres ilocessary ]br alllll.la] Ol}CraliOllS {}fill{: variolls tiepat Ii//clll~, illld 
the cat}illil Otlllay alnouBts art" Ihe t, xpel/diitlleS for items whicll will bollOI]l tile (let}tlrtlllelilS lbi m ole Ihall o11o ycill 
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II 
11 

_  1 

2 

142 
142 

__  223 
__  223 

30 

30 

9 

9 

67 

4 

4 

532 
532 

E)~ 
199 

Culture and Recreation 

$ 433 
6 

439 

474 
207 
681 

506 

50 
__  556 

464 
23 
487 

658 
2 

660 

724 
58 
782 

730 
67 
797 

816 
103 

__  919 

964 
172 

1,130 

1,043 

130 
~,~7,3 

$ 230 
4 

234 

219 

219 

240 
15 

255 

239 
I 

240 

248 

3_6 
264 

240 
59 

__ __ _ 299 

256 
11 

267 

258 
31 

289 

277 
135 
4t2 

279 
14 

__ __ _ ?.2_93 

$ 126 
2 

128 

119 

92 

Suppm tiug 
Services 

2 

21 

30 

30 

53 

53 

57 

98 

Assistance 
Debt 
Service Tota 

$ 598 

598 

587 

587 

575 

575 

3,182 721 

1.091 

I IA&O'.~  

18 

721 

830 

g3o 

567 

18. 567 

II 543 

92 198 _El 543 

108 
6 

114 

114 
7 

121 

117 
25 
142 

262 

2.62 

787 

787 

1,064 290 114 221 
45 35 25 163 

1,109 325 139 384 

517 

517 

g January l, 1993, planning and zoning expcndihues are accounted for wilhin a separate dcpartm en 

7 

8,268 
S,l,l 



l:isca 
Yem 

Taxes 
Ad Valorem Sales 

2,687 

2,558 

2,382 

2,605 

2,545 

2,615 

3,143 

3,645 

3,965 

3.411 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY. LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Revenues by Source (in Thousands) 
1990 Through 1999 

I.icenses 
and 

Perm its Federal State Parish Services Fines 

72 

106 

90 

109 

123 

116 

143 

348 

137 

182 

224 

98 

42 

16 

13 

43 

45 

61 

36 

39 



CITY O F M O RGAN CITY, LO UISIAN A 
F, nlerprise Funds 
[JlJJity Ftm ds 

Schedule of N um ber of M etered Utilily Custom ers 

(U.auditedJ 
Decem ber 31. 1999 and 1998 

Records m aintained by Ihe City iHdicated (he fbllowing hum her ofcus(omers were being served during lhc m o~ 
of l)ecem bet of each year: 

)ecelllb~r 

999 1998 

6,250 
5,904 
4,484 
5,150 
5.084 

6,330 
5,934 
4,588 
5,249 
5.133 



CITY O F M O RG AN CITY , LO U ISIAN A 
Enterprise Fund 

(Electric, Gas, and W ater Fund) 

Com parative Deparlm enlal Analysis of Revenues and Expenses 
Years Ended Decem ber 3 I, 1999 and 1998 

O perating revcntles: 
Charges for services - 
Ctlslolners 
O ther 

Total operating, revenue 

O peraling expenses: 
Persotwte[. services 
Stlpplies and m aterials 
Fuel cost 
Contractual services 
Repairs and nlaintell~lnce 
O ther charges 
Depreciation 
Allocation of general and 
adm inistrative expenses 

Total operating expenses 

O pcl a'tin~' incom e 

NOnOl)erating rcvcntleS (expenses) 
Interest 
Interest and tiscal charges 

l'otals 
999 1998 1999 1998 

$14,092,129 
405,049 

14,497,178 

1,057,159 
245,137 

8,296,203 
677,344 
716,159 
40,810 

1,373,265 

$14,548,389 
48._8..~.5 178 

15,033.567 

1,057,732 
262,081 

8,823,057 
516,(179 
620,695 
37,465 

1,373,669 

$10,924,797 
374,227 

1/,299,024 

384,884 
90,960 

7,710,487 
40,343 
580,552 

$11,470,965 

403,898 
11,874,863 

385,550 
96,842 

8,203,082 
(161,161) 
502.752 

843,798 842,034 

I 367,838 373,175 

12.406.077 12,690,778 10.018.862 I 0,242,274 

2,091,101 2,342~ /89 1,280,162 1,632,589 

192,982 
__ .Z428,301) 

189,570 54,035 
f162,310) 

52,209 
(195,612) 

"otal nonoperaling revenues (expenses) (235,319) (314,990) (108,275) (143,403) 

ncom e before operating transfers 
.
$ 1,855,782 $ 2,027,'/99 ~_1,171,887 $ 1,489,186 



G as W aler 

G eneral and 

Adm inislratiw 
999 1998 1999 1998 1999 1998 

$ 1,672,322 
7,667 

_  1~679,989 

58,320 
13,986 

585,716 
42,619 
10,785 

211,892 

$ 1,589,811 
4.=S 834 

~ 1 .~33..6 _4=~ 

61,687 
15,487 

619,975 
32,672 
17,411 

200,319 

$ 1,495,010 
23 155 

_ 1,518,165 

327,434 
86,769 

117,709 
98,224 

233,603 

$ 1,487,613 

356__46 
__ ~ 23.059 

322,538 
99,914 

131,443 
76,865 

249,884 

$ 

286,521 
53,422 

476,673 
26,598 
40,810 
83,972 

287,957 
49,838 

513,125 
23,667 
37,465 
81.432 

_ ._  261,359_  349~830 338 799 270 479 (967,996) ___(.~ 843 

_ .~ 1184,67Z I,ZP2/~381 _ 1~202,538 1.~1511.!2~23 $ $ 

495 3!2 338,764 315,627 3719.~36 

90,702 
_ _ _ LLZ~ 5 6 

89,572 
~z 5.~A_87_1 

48,245 
_ _  (45,423) 

47,789 
__ ._ L~  

_ _ J 129,8(~6~ ( 1~._6~(~  _ 2,822 __ __L~.9721 

365,446 I_'2J~649 .$~  318,449 ~  36~6964_ 



Property 

CITY O F M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Funds 

Schedule of Changes ill Property, Plant, and Equiplncn! 
Year Ended [)ecem ber 3 I, 1999 

Eleclrie, Gas, and W ater Ulilily Ft, md 

Real cstatc 
Buildings 
Pow er generating planl. 
Pov,'er lrallsm ission et~lttipll/elll 
Gas systein 
W ilier syslem 
Com m unic~lion equipm ent 
Atl(OnlOliVe cqttiplllOII[ 
Office fllrniture and equipm ent 
Conslruction in progress 

ess: A ccum ulated depreciation 

N et book value 

~anilation kL!d_~ktwer 1.3t~  Fund 

Sew er system and equipm ent 
Sanilation equipm ent 
W astewaler [lea|lllellt plant 
(~OIIS{I'I.IC{JOI1 ill progress 

Totals 

,ess: Accuinulated deprecialion 

Net book wdue 

Annual 
Straight-line 
Dcprcciat ion 

Rate 

5 

2 
1/3 
1/3 
1/3 
1/3 
10 
25 
10 

Balance 
Janttafy : 

1999 

$ I 1,290 
86,242 

18,956,343 
9,220,600 
7,417,204 
8,385,608 
188,547 
817,693 
409,787 

__  __ _7fi 47 

5,846 
895 

7,386 
5.464 

179,832 

~$4 5.5~ 008~ !61 $ 329 423 

3 1/3-20 % $ 4,417,759 $ 28,31 
4 1/3 - 20 %  1,479,422 146,1(I 
3 I/3 ~ 20 %  6,148,299 248,00 

6,07 

~rgL20,O45454,~O80 $ 428,492 



9,116 

13alancc 
Decem ber 3 

1999 

$ 11,290 
86,242 

18,956,343 
9,276,446 
7,418,099 
8,472,994 
194,011 
808,577 
409,787 
187,379 

Accum ulated 
Depreciation 
Jam laly I, 

1999 

2,028 
555,486 
288,311 
211,891 
233,605 
18,854 
37,168 
25.922 

Deletions 

ACClln]tllatcd 
Deprecialion 
[)eccm bcr 31 

1999 

$ 
56,604 

5,051,471 
6,999,397 
3,883,976 
5,448,480 
146,704 
701,443 
317.068 

~__ 9,11(~ 45,821,168 $ 31,240,99_4 $ 1,3732,26565 $ 9,116 .$332,605,143 

_ .32~ ~/!5,14 3 

$.13_ 2=j 6,025 

$ 1,513,353 $ 144,674 $ 
1,201,476 80,039 
2,519,689 205,892 

$ 1,658,027 
1,281,515 
2,725,581 

$ 12,473,972 $ 5,234~518 ~  430 6,fi~05 $ .~_5,665 1,!2323 

_  5,665j 23_ 

$._6~ 8(L88,~ _49 



CITY OF M ORG AN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Com bined Schedute of hlterest-Bearing Deposits aM  hw esllnents 
Decem ber 31, 1999 

und and Securily 

G eneral Fund: 
M olley illarke[ acct.)till[ 
~4OllCy 111111"l<(2[ aCCOUII| 
M Ollgy illaFliet agCOtlllt 
M olley lnarl<el account 

M olley lllark.ol aocotln| 
Tolal (;encral Fund 

Special Revcnilo Funds: 
City l(ocrealion Prog, ralrl Pulld - 

M oney nlarket aecotint 
Certificale of Deposit 
Ccrtilicaic of Deposit 
Ccrtificale of l)eposit 
Flex ~'tcccillllt 
Flex ltco()ll]]t 
l"lcx aCCOLIIli 
Flex acco tllll. 
Flex ~lOOC, tlllt 

Flex aCCOl-III t 
Totals 

M unicipal A uditorium Fund - 
M olley nlarkel account 

Poliulion A balelnent Pulid - 
M olley Illarkol accotllll 

M organ City Alchives Fulld 
Cerlificalc of deposit 
Ccrlit]cale of deposit 
Ccrli ficale of deposil 
Certi/Tcate of dcposil 
Cm tificate of deposit 
Corlificalc of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Ccrlificate of deposit 
M olley iI/alket acCOtlllt 
M oney ill[ll ket aoeOtillt 
Federal 1101110 l,oall lJaak 

2.559 shares - W N I~; stock 
Totals 

('Clllelely I;lilltl - 
iVIOllCy ill~llkel acootllll 

M aturity Date 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N /A 

N/A 
03/1412000 
02/04/2000 
02104/2000 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N /A 
N/A 

N/A 

N /A 

N/A 

05/01/2000 
05/21/2001 
05/28/2002 
05/06/2003 
05128/2004 
06/23/2004 
I 0/I 812000 
10/18/2001 

N/A 
N/A 

12/I 7/2003 

N/A 

I nlerest Rate 
1oral 

a lnoLint 

2.50 % $ 718.8:13 
2.50 68,~,'64 
2.50 13,776 
2.50 157,387 
2.50 _ _  38 2'H2 

9()7.2=kl 9 

2.50 7,085 
4.00 8,433 
4.15 4,455 
4.16 7,7,14 
1.75 15,29~ 
1.75 12,969 
2.00 5,193 
1.75 23120 
2.00 8,143 

1.75 __  2,19_ _1 

__  73,52() 

2.50 __  101,719 

2.50 1~7 

6,45 
6.35 
6.50 
6,00 
6.00 
6.15 
6.41 
5.43 
2.50 

Vm ious 
6.00 

N/A 

20,016 
19,972 
19,950 
9,708 
19,192 
13,507 
56,7~5 
>7,879 
18,205 
25,09 I 
I c),200 

.__ ._(2,1 & j:l 
. 32 !2P2 

N/A 2.50 I (,8,1~ 03 



nancial Jnstitulion Issued By 
W hilney 
Nalional 
Bank 

$ 

4,455 
7.744 

__  12,1_ 9~) 

bcria M .C 
Savings 
Bank 

~ank and 
Trust 

Tcche 
Federal 

Savings Bank O ther 

18,843 $ $ 
68,964 
13,776 
57.387 

38,24-- 9 

997,219  

7,085 
8.433 

15,293 
12,969 
5,193 
2,020 
8,143 

_  2,191 

_  61,327_7 

101,719 

137 

56,735 
57,879 
18.205 

_  132,81_ 29 

168,40~ 

20,016 
19,972 
19,950 
9,708 
19,192 
13.507 

25,091 
19,200 

94,844 

__ .241,480 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Com t:,iaed Schedule of Interest+Bearing l)eposilts and lnvesmm nls 
Decelnber 31, 1999 

und and Security 

Road and Royalty l;und - 
M oney lltar[{el aecotlllt 

[,ibrary Com nfisslon I~und - 
M olley Illal~l(el aeeotllll 

l,ake I,;nd Park Concession ["und 
Cerlificale el'deposit 
I%4olley il?aikel aecolllll 
M olley ii:tarl,:et acoOl.lllI 

Totals 

Fire Apparahis Purchase Fund 
M oney iEtalke| aceotllll 

Ileal Eslate Acquisilion Fund - 
M oney iil~alkel aoOotlnl 

W harf Fund - 
M olley llGtarke| aeeotlH| 

l,ake End Park M arina Fire d - 
M oney nm rket aceol.lllt 

[,)nergcncy M anagetnent Fund - 
M oney inarkel account 

M ain Street ];uad - 
('erlificale of doposlt 
M oney M arl(el A ecouI/| 
M oney M arket A cCOUlll 

Tol a I s 

Scalbod Processing G ralll - 
M oney Illalkel aocouIIt 

Total Special Revenue Funds 

)ebi Service Funds: 
I I/1/82 P. L Bond Reserve Fund - 
Ccttificale of deposit 
(2ertificaie of deposit 
iM OllOy lllalket aocOtlllt 
~%/kaley ll/all(el account 

"l'olals 

M aturily Datc Interest Rate 

N/A 2.50 

N/A 2.50 

04/24/2000 
N~  
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N /A 

03/30/2000 
N /A 
N /A 

3.75 
2.50 
2.50 

2.50 

2.50 

2.50 

2.50 

2.50 

3,84 
2.50 
2.50 

N /A 2.50 

(1712612000 
06/25/2000 

N /A 
N/A 

(12 
35 
5O 
5O 

Tot 
ai/IO 

'1,070 
7,722 
3,792 

i 5 5_&~S4 

9,013 

462 

26.699 

51,310 

367 

3,4 I 0 
9,566 
7.897 

30~  

(l(l(l(iti 

00,000 
I)9,106 
20,2,10 



W hitney 
National 
Bank 

3.410 

__  3,410 

40(I,000 

nstilution Issued By 

lbelia 
Savings 
Bank 

M .C. Teche 
Bank and Federal 
Trust Savings l~ank Othcr 

$ 354,350 $ $ 

47.900 

4,0713 
7,722 
3,792 

15,584 

9.013 

462 

26.699 

51,310 

367 

9,566 
17,897 

27 463 

29 

_  1,098,682 

109,106 
320,240 

429,346 

241 480 



CITY O F M O RGA N CITY, LO UISIANA 

Com bined Schedule of ll]leresl-Bearing Deposits and llw estments 
[)ccem ber 3 I, 1999 

Sewerage System |ntllrovelllel]l l:tl/ld 3/1/60 - 
M oaey m arket account 

Sales Tax Revenue V, efimding Bonds, Serit~s 1994 
Reserve Fund - 
Ccrlit] tale of deposit 
Certi fi ca|e o[" deposil 
Cerlificale of deposit 
FI II,IVlC /1251389 
FI ]13vlC fl299882 
GN M A Pool t/O11905X 
FN M A /1260208 
M oney m arkel account 
M oney m arket account 
M ooey m arkel aecotlnl 

Totals 

O rdinances U and 8 - 
M oney lllarlLel acgo'tlnl 

Oidinances SW 9- 
m olley illarl~.et ac~otlnt 

Sidew alk A ssessm ent - 
M oney illarkel aceotlll| 

Tolal Debt Service Funds 

Capital Projects I;'und: 
l,akc End Park Col]struclion Fund - 

M oney lllalkel aceotllll 

City I lall Com plex Construction Fund - 
Certificam of deposit 
Lotlisialla assel illallagenlent pool 
M oney IIl~ll'l<e| aecotltlt 

olals 

Total Capital l>rojecls Fund 
']lllcrprise l:llllds: 
IClcclric, G as, ~md W ater Ulil/ly I:um/ 
Unrestricled: 

M oney iI/alke| aecotlll| 

82 

Interest Rate 
l olnl 

A m oun 

N/A 2.50 $____ _~ (_, 

08/28/2000 
I I/20/2000 
09/04/2001 
06/01/2010 
06/01/2017 
09/15/2006 
12/01/2008 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N /A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

05/02/200 
N/A 
N/A 

5.95 93,83fl 
5.25 98,869 
6.25 99,722 
7.50 I ~,847 
7.00 (,7,106 
8.00 13,538 
6.00 62,889 
2.50 64,277 

V arious 30,682 
2.50 195,372 

740 136 

2.50 

2.50 

2.50 

2.50 

4.45 
Various 

2.50 

__ _~5,290 

312 

100,000 
585,048 
13.555 

_ _  .698.(~_(!3 

698,915 

N/A 2.75 2~33-/2J_7 



 

|:inancial Insiilution Issued By 
W hitney --- ~ ia M .C. __ i  ]'echo 
National Savings Bank and Federal 
l'~ank Bank Trust Savings Bank O ther 

4(;0,000 

__  ! 00,000 

__ . 100,000 

2,372,170 

$ 4,06_6 ~___ _  

64>277 

195,372 
259~649 

1,691 

4 

15,290 

93,834 
98,869 
99,722 
13,847 
67,106 
13,538 
62.889 

30,682 

480 487 

710,04_6 __  100,000 480,487 

312 

13,555 

_  ~3,5~  

_  13,867 

585.048 

585,048 

585,048 



CITY O 1: M O RGAN CITY, I.O UISIANA 

Com bined Schedule of Interest-llearing Deposits and hw esUnenls 
Decem ber 31, 1999 

Revenue [~tond Sinking Fund: 
[,OtliSi[ltlll il&Sel nlallagem elll poo 
m olley n;tarkel acgOtllll 

"lolals 

I(OVClItl~2 l!,olld Reserve Fl.lnd 
Certificate of deposit 
M oney IIqiall-~e| accotlnl 

Tolals 

Capi|al A dditions and (?onfillgcncics F.nd 
l.ouislatla Inanagelrlonl pool 
M oney m arkel account - 

Tolals 

]'(e'v'Olltle Bolld Construc[ioll ];llllds 
m ollcy ii!tarl.:e.I accol.lnt 

Sanitalion and Sewer Utilily Fund - 
M oney m arl<el accounl 
m ollcy II~i'll'k(~l accounl 

Tot als 

Iolal l:mlerpriso Funds 

erllal Service Fund: 
SclJ'-lnstaallce Fttncl- 
[.otlisialla asscl nlallagelllCll| poo 
M oney m arl<el af3Cotlnl 

l'olals 

duciary l"unds: 
Police Pension and RclicfFund - 
('eltificale of deposit 

(TCJllClcry rl'rtlSt ]:lll/d - 
Tile O ile (/t'ou[i,: 

hllerm cdiate Bond Fund 
UIlIa !{horl Term Income 
(vJOVel'lllllCl/[ [~ond ]211lid 
Sho~t lcrm 13ond Ftm d 
lllCOIll(e J~olld Fund 
l:km d Fund 
"l'olals 

M alurily Dale hd.orcsl Rate 

N/A 
N/A 

07/25/2000 
N /A 

N /A 
N/A 

A illO 

Various $ 63,632 
2.75 1,220~128 

I 284,(/6(~ 

4.70 101,329 
4.35 1,865,,106 

- T~d,73i; 

Various 
2.75 1.230,2138 

I ~5~L_4..!3 

N/A 2.50 496 18~ 8 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

2.50 
2.50 

Various 
2.50 

305 
997,144 

__  997 .fl439 

8 691'I 035 

613,740 
2.852 

616 592 

03115/2000 4.15 
__ _  44~15)2 

N/A 
N/A 
N /A 
NtA 
N/A 
N/A 

6.08 
5.82 
6.11 
5.72 
6.32 
6.35 

52,894 
32,662 
d8,810 
3(I,662 
93,528 
44.7 I0 



W llllll~y 
National 
Bank 

$ 
1,220,428 

1,220,428 

865,406 

1DOFI~I 

Savings 
Bank 

$ 

01.329 

_ 1~865 40h 101 329 

1,230,208 

1,230~208 

Bank and 
Trust 

496,188 

305 
997,144 

997 449 

_ _ 6,688,212 .~  1013.~_29 _..I,493,632 

__  44,~ 2 

2,852 

_  2,852 

Other 

63.632 

63,632 

351,225 

351,225 

414,852 

613,740 

613,740 

52,894 
32,662 
48,810 
30,662 
93,528 
44,710 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY. LOUISIANA 

Com bined Schedule of Interest-Bearing Deposits and Investm ents 
Decem ber 31, 1999 

Swam I) G arden Fund - 
M oney Illill']kO~ IICCOLIII{ 

M organ (~it), I~eaulificalion l:und - 
M olle,v m arket ac(.',OLIDt 

M organ City M useum t louse - 
M oney IIl~.ll](Cl accotlnt 
Certificate of l)cposit 
Ccrlificate of Deposit 
M oney M arkol ~lcco[In[ 

olals 

Schreicr I louse - 
Certificate of dcposi! 
M olloy nlarkol account 

Totals 

Total Fiduciary Funds 
Total inleresl-bcaring deposits and 

86 

M alurity [)ale Inlercst Rate 
Tota 

m m otl 

N/A 2.50 ~L 245 

N/A 2.50 __ ~ _  9.130 

N/A 
01/29/20(I 
01/25/200 

N /A 

04/03/2000 
N /A 

50 
15 
3(1 
50 

3.50 
2.50 

94,338 
5,818 
17,833 
27.411 

1,648 
2.556 

__  6(}6,43 ? 
~ I 4~ (}62 ~L}_2 



nstitufion Issued By 
W llllll(~y 
N ational 
Bank 

J DCI'I [I 
Savings 
Bank 

IVI ,t,. l Cello 
Bank and Federal 
"['ltlsI Savings Bank Otlm r 

$_ __  ~ $ 245 i___ _ L  _ 

5,818 
7,833 

__  23 651 

__ _ 67 843 
7,271,664 ~ _!01~329 

__  9,1.3_0 

94,338 

27,41i 
121,742 

1,648 
2,556 

4,2(;_4 

135 328 
~ _4,451,631 L  100,000 

87 

__  403,266 
$ 2,738,878 



CITY O F M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

l)escription of Coverage 

Schedule of Insurance ill Force 

(Unaudited) 
[)ccem ber 3 I, 1999 

Blanket Accidenl Police - ~ olunieer Firem an - 
M cdicM il~dem nily tbl expense al~d trealmc 

W ol'l,illlCll'S ('.olnponsation - 
l~mph>yer's/iabilib' 

Surety Bonds - 
H/al~ket em ployee dJshoncsly holed 
M rs. (Jh] islinc Bailey, Deputy Tax Collector 
M rs. Km cn l)avklson, City Treasurer 
Police Pension Fund 

oiicc Proli~sslonal Liabili|y 

Gas and W ater System Liability 
~?~~ OC~'ttCVCt~c'e 
A ggregate 

A utom obiles and Trttcks - 
Bodily injury and propclly damage 

t~blic l.iabilJly - 
llodily injury and properly damage 

Pe, r Dt;~3tltr~l~~~: 
A ggrcgale 

~,oiler aim  M achinery - 
llreakdown and explosion (per accidenl) 

re, IAghm ing and Extended Coverage (blanket) 

8~t 

250 
25 
75 
75 

000 
000 
000 
000 

I,O00,O00 
2.000.000 

1,000,000 
2,000,000 



CITY OF M O RG AN CITY, LOU ISIAN A 

Schedule of Colnpensa~ion Paid to M em bers of Governing Board 
Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

N am e and O ft~ce l leld 

T im othy I. M alle, M ayor 
JoAnn I]hu]chard, Councilwom all 
l.ogan ];ronlgnlhal, CoullcJln/all 
W illiam I1. Johnson, Jr., M .D., Councilm an 
[.eon Kahn, Cotlncilnlall 
Jarrod Longlll~lll, Colll]C.ihllan 

Tota 

36,000 
7,200 
7,200 
7,200 
7,200 
7,200 

$__ __  72,000 


